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Letter of Transmittal

RAJASTHAN MARUDHARA GRAMIN BANK
Head Office, Jodhpur - 342 003

Date : 29.04.2025

The Secretary,

Ministry of Finance, Dept. of Financial Services,
Banking Division, Government of India,

Jeevan Deep Building, Parliament Street,

New Delhi - 110001

Dear Sir,

In accordance with the provisions of Section 20 of the Regional Rural Banks
Act, 1976, I forward herewith the following documents:

A Report of Board of Directors as to the Bank's working and its activities during
the period 1% April, 2024 to 31" March, 2025.

A copy of the Auditor's Report in relation to the Bank's accounts for the period
1% April, 2024 to 31" March, 2025.

A copy of the audited Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account along with the
Schedules for the year ended 31" March, 2025.

Yours faithfully,

Mukesh Bhartia

Chairman
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To be the Pioneer

in Rural Development
and the Digitally
Advanced Bank

Committed to extend
innovative banking services
through transparent
processes and latest
technology.

Loyalty
Adaptability
Knowledge
Sustainability
Honesty
Youth

Ability
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GEOGRAPHICAL AREA

REGIONAL BUSINESS OFFICES

<> BARMER < NAGAUR

1st Floor, Siyag Market, Shastri Nagar, NH-68, 1st Floor, Above Bank of Baroda,

Barmer, Rajasthan - 344001 Near Water Works Chauraha,

Email - rm_barmer@rmgb.in College Road, Nagaur, Rajasthan - 341001
- BIKANER Email - rm_nagaur@rmgb.in

5-C-162, Jaynarayan Vyas Colony, < PALI-1

Bikaner, Rajasthan - 334001 4, Kasturba Nagar, Transport Nagar ke pass,
Email - rm_bikaner@rmgb.in Main Road, Naya Gaon,

- HANUMANGARH Pali, Rajasthan - 306401

Plot No. 92, Sector No. 12 L, Golden Tower, Email - rm_palil@rmgb.in

Lalchowk, Sri Ganganagar Road, 3 PALI - 2

Hanumangarh Junction, Rajasthan - 335512 4, Kasturba Nagar, Transport Nagar ke pass,
Email - rm_hanumangarh@rmgb.in Main Road, Naya Gaon,

<& JAIPUR - 1 Pali, Rajasthan - 306401

274, Guru Jambeshwar Nagar, Email - rm_pali2@rmgb.in

Gandhi Path, Vaishali Nagar, L3 SIROHI

Jaipur, Rajasthan - 302021 Mali Samaj Hostel Road, Near Hero Showroom,
Email - rm_jaipurl@rmgb.in Sirohi, Rajasthan - 307001

< JAIPUR - 2 Email - rm_sirohi@rmgb.in

Opposite Police Headquarter, < SRI GANGANAGAR

Ram Singh Bazar, Lal Kothi, 6E/2, Meera Marg, Jawahar Nagar,

Jaipur, Rajasthan-302015 Sri Ganganagar, Rajasthan - 335001
Email - rm_jaipur2@rmgb.in Email - rm_sriganganagar@rmgb.in

- JALORE < UDAIPUR

Pakshal Complex, 1* Floor, Kisan Bhawan, Near Reti Stand,

In Front of Jalore Club, Hospital Circle, Udaipur, Rajasthan - 313002

Jalore, Rajathan - 343001 Email - rm_udaipur@rmgb.in

Email - rm_jalore@rmgb.in < DAUSA

< JODHPUR 1st Floor, Shri Hari Building,

Ground Floor, Tulsi Tower, 9" B Road, In Front of Tiwari Dharmkata Agra Road,
Sardarpura, Jodhpur, Rajasthan - 342003 Dausa, Rajasthan - 303303

Email - rm_jodhpur@rmgb.in Email - rm_dausa@rmgb.in
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Shri Challa Sreenivasulu Setty
Chairman, State Bank of India
Corporate Centre, Mumbai
sht arfbasht gur faard sft Farere] geft
geieT FrevTeh, TReE we A & HETYSereh (T UUS TH ), WAt e ek
THANE W, T3 FHRUANE V=, qralg
Shri Ashwini Kumar Tewari Shri Debangshu Munshi

Managing Director, State Bank of India
Corporate Centre, Mumbai

Chief General Manager (A&S), State Bank of India
Corporate Centre, Mumbai
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Board of Directors

Mukesh Bhartia
Chairman
Nominated Under sub Sec.(1) of Sec. 11 of the RRB Act, 1976

Nominee of Govt of India
Under sub Sec 9(1) (a) of the RRB Act, 1976

1. Rajendra Kumar Sharma
2. Vacant

Nominee of RBI

Under sub Sec 9(1) (b) of the RRB Act, 1976

Sunil Gupta

Deputy General Manager

Integrated Banking Department, FED and CEP Cell
Reserve Bank of India, Jaipur

Nominee of NABARD

Under sub Sec 9(1) (c) of the RRB Act, 1976

Deshraj Maurya

Deputy General Manager

National Bank for Agriculture & Rural Development
Regional Office, Jaipur

Nominee of Sponsor Bank
Under sub Sec 9 (1) (d) of the RRB Act, 1976

1. Rajeev Kumar Verma

Deputy General Manager (RM & RC)
Associates & Subsidiaries Department
Corporate Centre, State Bank of India, Mumbai

2. Sidhant Shekhar
Deputy General Manager (Outreach)
State Bank of India,
Local Head Office, Jaipur
Nominee of Govt. Of Rajasthan
Under sub Sec 9(1) (e) of the RRB Act, 1976

1. C.P. Mandawaria

Joint Secretary

Planning (Institutional Finance) Deptt.
Govt. of Rajasthan, Jaipur

2. Dinesh Kumar
Treasury Officer (City)
Kachahari Premises, Paota, Jodhpur

Statutory Auditors
Central Statutory Auditor
M/s Jain Paras Bilala & Co., Jaipur
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FTEhRI &eT / Executive Team

st Fofles arae
LREEseD
Shri Sunil Chawla

General Manager

st efteg guR Sfeer
TR

Shri Dheerendra K. Jeengar
General Manager
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it gPper SRt
3T
Shri Mukesh Bhartia

[N

Chairman

Shri Shambhu Dayal Mahawar

General Manager

3ft rfmey arRoT
ST, T T STTATeT SAferennt
Shri Abhimanyu Charan
AGM & Chief Compliance Officer (CCO)

Shri Sanjeev Kumar
General Manager (Vigilance)

3f} fettar Tvsware
T faremre srferentd
Shri Vineet Kumar Khandelwal
Chief Development Officer (CDO)
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Shri K.K. Gupta Shri Kamal Saxena Shri Upendra Shekhawat Shri Ashutosh Kumar
Udaipur Jodhpur Jaipur I Barmer
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Shri Vidyadhar Gangawat Shri Ajay Kumar  Shri Lalit Prakash Modi Shri Poonam Gupta Shri Yogesh K. Sharma
Dausa Hanumangarh Bikaner Sri Ganganagar Jaipur II
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Shri R.K. MEENA  Shri Sudarshan Pareek Shri Anil Agarwal Shri H.K. Rajpurohit Shri Rajesh Kumar Barath
Pali Il Jalore Nagaur Sirohi Pali 1
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SHeheruT el T whTHeh T ATee GaTer faenre EISEICAtea] T TS TR e i yee
Shri Raju Ram Mali Shri M.S. Champawat Shri Manish Sharma Shri Akshay Nimbark

Audit & Inspection P & Human Resource Development Planning & Development Loans & Adv. and Assets Mgmt.
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#ft arsfla FaR fAg sft wdhy =T 3t Srerdter fagang
HAhell U& 3T e Sifem gaes e
Shri Rajeev Kumar Singh Shri Sandeep Vyas Shri Praveen Vyas Shri Jagdish Bishnoi
Vig. & Dis. Action Risk Management Information Technology Service Accounts & Compliance

sft a“iﬁ—cj ﬂq's IreTad &ﬁ a‘«ﬁ—;; fag mﬁz st gsaea ann‘
8T i THARTATH F st
Shri Mula Ram Shrl S.S.Rajawat  Shri Nagendra Singh Rathore Shri Dushyant Sharma Mrs. Juhi Jain
Office Administration Financial Inclusion Chairman Secretariat HRMS & PPG Legal Cell

2ft weRear geTua mqaﬁ'ﬁumcr% Mo gafed st facfta srears sft arreren ot
SiTer forermun it s A o s (T )

Shri Parmeshwar Prajapat = Shri Khushwant Prajapati  Shri Verisal Purohit Shri Dilip Garwal Shri Akash Bhati

PML/AML Cell CVE Cell Security Officer Liaison Officer (SC/ST) ~ Liaison Officer (OBC)
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Highlights 2024-25

Total Business of the Bank has reached a level of Rs. 35265.65 crore with a growth of Rs. 3679.15
crore at the rate 11.65%.

Deposits at Rs. 20704.82 crore increased by Rs. 1941.11 crore at 10.35% from Rs. 18763.71 crore.
The share of CASA has been decreased to 53.07% from 54.13%.

Advances at Rs. 14560.84 crore increased by Rs. 1738.06 crore at 13.55% from Rs. 12822.78 crore.
Net profit is at Rs. 98.60 crore decreased by Rs. 30.73 crore at 23.76% from Rs. 129.33 crore.

Gross NPAs reached to Rs. 575.64 crore (3.95%) as on 31 March, 2025 from Rs. 549.96 crore
(4.29%).

Net NPA reached to Rs. 211.29 crore (1.47%) from Rs. 168.36 crore (1.35%).

Provision Coverage Ratio decreased to 63.12% from 69.23%.

Cost of Deposits increased to 4.71% as on 31.03.2025 from 4.48%.

Business per Branch increased to Rs. 49.12 crore as on 31 March, 2025 from Rs. 44.12 crore.
Business per Employee increased to Rs. 11.72 crore as on 31 March, 2025 from Rs. 11.47 crore.
Net profit per employee decreased to Rs. 3.17 lakh as on 31 March, 2025 from Rs. 4.70 lakh.
Net Worth increased to Rs. 1197.70 crore as on 31 March, 2025 from Rs. 1099.10 crore @ 8.97%.
Reserves increased to Rs. 1015.76 crore as on 31 March, 2025 from Rs. 917.17 crore.

Return on Asset reached to 0.42% as on 31 March, 2025 from 0.61% as on 31 March, 2024.
Return on Equity reached to 9.53% on 31 March, 2025 from 14.06% as on 31 March, 2024.
Yield on Advances reached to 9.31% as on 31 March, 2025 from 9.30% as on 31 March, 2024.

Cost to income Ratio (Expenses Ratio) has reached to 61.41% on 31 March, 2025 from 51.90% as
on 31 March, 2024.

NII was up by 6.17%. It is increased to Rs. 815.68 crore in 2024-25 from Rs. 768.29 crore.
NIM reached to 3.71% as on 31 March, 2025 from 3.90%.

Capital Adequacy Ratio decreased by 15 basis points and stood at 10.19% as on 31 March, 2025
from 10.34% as on 31 March, 2024.

Other income is raised to Rs. 253.96 crore from Rs. 251.76 crore.
Credit to Agriculture is Rs. 8469.51 crore. Credit to P-segment is Rs. 5174.14 crore.

Disbursed Rs. 7269.78 crore to Agriculture.
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CHAIRMAN'S
STATEMENT

Dear Stakeholders,

I am immensely pleased to present before you the 11th Annual Report of
Rajasthan Marudhara Gramin Bank. I take this opportunity to extend my
gratitude to our stakeholders for their constant support and guidance for the
development of the Bank.

The Bank serves the western region of Rajasthan with an extensive network of
718 branches, 3302 Business Correspondents (BCs) Kiosks, 1 Stressed Assets
Resolution Centre and 1 Liability Central Processing Center (LCPC) working
under 14 Regional Business Offices (RBOs) spread over 21 districts of
Rajasthan, viz., Jaipur, Jodhpur, Nagaur, Pali, Phalodi, Jaisalmer, Jalore, Rajsamand, Salumbar, Sirohi, Sriganganagar,
Udaipur, Beawar, Dausa, Kotputli-Behror, Bikaner, Pratapgarh, Barmer, Balotra, Didwana Kuchaman and

Hanumangarh.
A snapshot of Bank's performance for the financial year 2024-25 is as follows:

In the financial year 2024-25, the total Business of the Bank reached to Rs. 35,265.66 crore with an increase of
3,679.15 crore, registering an annual growth of 11.65%. The Total Deposits of the Bank increased to Rs. 20,704.82
crore with an annual growth of 10.35%. Similarly, the Low-Cost deposits of the Bank registered a growth of 8.18%
to reach Rs. 10987.19 crore against Rs. 10156.15 crore in the previous financial year, with an increase of Rs. 831.04
crore.

The Advances Portfolio of the Bank reached Rs. 14,560.84 crore with an increase of 1738.06 crore, registering a
growth of 13.55% during the year. Personal loan segment and SME segment have registered growth of 25.38% and
19.23%, respectively. The Credit to Agriculture is 58.16% of the total advances as compared to the 61.82% in the
previous financial year, owing to the efforts of the Bank to diversify the portfolio and to mitigate concentration risk.

The Agriculture Investment Credit increased to Rs. 356.30 crore as compared to Rs. 163.04 crore in the previous
year, registering a growth of 118.54%.

The Bank has registered a Net Profit of Rs. 98.6 crore against Rs. 129.33 crore for the previous FY 2023-24. The
Operating Profit of the Bank has increased by Rs. 58.32 crore and reached to Rs. 410.41 crore as compared to Rs.
352.09 crore during the fiscal year 2023-24, registering a growth of 16.56%.

During the FY 2024-25, the gross NPA of the Bank reduced by 34 basis points to 3.95% as compared to 4.29% in the
previous year.

The Bank is working relentlessly to extend financial services to the underprivileged sections of society, ensuring
that the Government-sponsored schemes reach to the maximum number of beneficiaries. During the Financial Year
2024-25, the Bank enrolled 74,669 accounts under Atal Pension Yojana, 324,498 new accounts under PMJJBY and
510,166 accounts under PMSBY expanding the reach of Social Security Schemes.

During the year, the Bank started a call centre at the Head Office to further enhance the customer services, focussed
on delivering instant solutions to customer enquiries and to address grievances.
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The Board of Directors of the Bank has continuously guided us to accomplish our business goals through periodic
meetings with the management. To ensure that our Banking operations are in line with the guidelines and
directions issued by the regulatory authorities and the Sponsor Bank, all the policies functional in the Bank are
reviewed and approved by the Board.

During the financial year 2025-26, the Bank is determined to further strengthen its presence in the state by
expanding the reach of our services and products. Further, we are constantly improving our mobile and internet
banking services and encouraging our customers to use digital services in order to minimize the digital gap. The
bank is working persistently to broaden the public outreach of Government-sponsored schemes so that maximum
number of people can avail the benefits of these schemes. Our efforts were recognised by the government of
Rajasthan for excellence in PM SvaNidhi Scheme with Pragati Award on Swacchta Diwas, i.e. 2nd October, 2024

I am grateful to Shri Challa Sreenivasulu Setty (Chairman, SBI), Shri Ashwini Kumar Tewari (MD, SBI), Shri
Debangshu Munshi (CGM, SBI), Shri V. Sivakumar (CGM, SBI), Shri Navin Nambiar (Regional Director, RBI), Dr. Rajiv
Siwach (CGM, NABARD) and the learned members of the Board, Shri Rajendra Kumar Sharma (Nominee Director,
Gol), Shri J.S.K. Rawat (DGM, RBI), Shri Sunil Gupta (DGM , RBI), Shri Ajay Kumar Sinha (DGM, NABARD), Shri
Deshraj Maurya (DGM , NABARD), Shri Rajeev Kumar Verma (DGM, SBI), Shri Pranesh Prashant (DGM, SBI), Shri
Sidhant Shekhar (DGM, SBI), Shri C.P. Mandawaria (Joint Secretary, Institutional Finance, GoR), and Shri Dinesh
Kumar (Treasury Officer (City), GoR) for their continuous support and guidance.

I acknowledge and thank the Management Committee of our Bank and every staff member for their dedication,
hard work and commitments.

I look forward for the persistent support of all the stakeholders.

Yours Sincerely,

Mukesh Bhartia

Chairman
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PERFORMANCE OF THE BANK AT A GLANCE
(TR U< T / Rs. in crore)

INDICATORS 2022-23  2023-24 2024-25
A. e foaTe Yehdes KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
1. fSat =t d@=n No. of Districts covered 15 26 26
2. wmEns & gen No. of Branches 716 716 718
&) a) Rural 538 538 539
) g Wl b) Semi Urban 132 132 133
q) el ¢) Urban 26 26 26
T) WRMRHA d) Metropolitan 20 20 20
) Afdery] SmEn e) Ultra-Small Branches 0 0 0
3. A ®Hh Total Staff 2701 2753 3009
(TSI S W% @W) (excluding Sponsor Bank staff)
ool @ sifert of which, Officers 1556 1655 1862
4, S Deposits 1704334  18763.71 20704.82
gfg gfcerd Growth % 8.21 10.09 10.35
IR ShT Borrowings Outstanding 1578.01 2385.17 2835.47
6. Wehol kU To AW whrEN Gross Loans and Advances outstanding 11524.34 12822.78 14560.84
gfg gl Growth % 12.27 11.27 13.55
IW 6 H G wafrar & H H0 of 6 above, loans to Priority Sector 9160.96 9827.09 10732.16
TR 6 # ¥ IR WAHRA & B T of 6 above, loans to Non Priority Sector  2363.37  2995.69  3828.68
W 6 H H SMS/ASSL ® BT of 6 above, loans to SC/ST 1351.66 1612.04 1825.20
IW 6 H H AF/AF/FH. H FN  of 6 above, loans to SF/MF/AL 2679.35 2902.07 2715.70
TR 6 H F cuU@IH] I H of 6 above, loans to Minorities 846.80 91141  289.83
TR 6 H ¥ HAfgenst ®l F0 of 6 above, loans to Women 220493  2564.02 2980.81
7. W@ S IO CD Ratio 67.62 68.34 70.33
8. fafwsw semn : I[nvestments Outstanding :
TH.TA.SR faF=ieH aer SLR Investments Outstanding 5058.39 5156.12  5055.00
ke TH. T 3R, fafeism o Non-SLR Investments Outstanding 2028.44 342195 4114.29
B. sitaa AVERAGE
9. 3 wHId Average Deposits 16004.99 17619.95 19264.83
g wfem Growth % 10.97 10.09 9.34
10. 2iEd SER Average Borrowings 960.98 1896.60  2498.99
gfg gfaem Growth % 25.63 97.36 31.76
1. 3igd g A 113[ M Average Gross Loans and Advances 10818.70 12057.73 13548.54
ghg g Growth % 14.42 11.45 12.36
12. ot fafesm Average Investments 624137 762835 8440.37
gfg gl Growth % 9.74 22.22 10.64
afea TH.ue R, fafem Average SLR Investments 4677.93 4966.65 5081.83
stwa siett & fawg 1 ufder as % to average deposits 29.23 28.19 26.38
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(Tf¥ *g § / Rs. in crore)

INDICATORS 2022-23  2023-24 2024-25
Ara R TE.TA.AR. fafeEem Average Non-SLR Investments 1563.44 2661.69 3358.54
g smistt & fawg &1 gfaew as % to average deposits 9.77 15.11 17.43
13. iEd wEA B Average Working Funds 18452.06  21187.09 23564.93
C. e & I faafa wor LOANS DISBURSED DURING THE YEAR
14. o9 & <RE faaf@ =w Loans disbursed during the year 12037.44 1280192 19787.21
ghg g Growth % 15.24 6.35 54.57
TR 14 § § WAfHhdl &5 & KT of 14 above, loans to Priority Sector 9995.02  10553.80 11205.44
TR 14 # ¥ I Jafqwal & F HT of 14 above, loans to Non Priority Sector 2042.43 224812 299531
TR 14 § ¥ JAA/ATS. BT of 14 above, loans to SC/ST 1098.22 1089.13 1161.54
IR 14 H § AF/HF/FH F KT of 14 above, loans to SF/MF/AL 2294.87 2046.55 215595
TR 14 #§ F TqHETR R B of 14 above, loans to Minorities 719.72 71094  223.98
IW 14 # § Afgened & = of 14 above, loans to Women 1700.15 1640.50  2044.99
D. SATSHRAT (Fehe! HGHH YT 3MLTRA ) PRODUCTIVITY (based on Total Business)
15. 9 e Per Branch 39.90 44.12 49.12
1 =i Per Staff 10.58 11.47 11.72
E. et e RECOVERY PERFORMANCE Juy21to  July22to July 23 to
June 22 June 23 June 24
16. H TOTAL
R Demand 9277.40 9449.08  9799.13
A Recovery 714073  7682.65 7462.87
aﬁ!ﬁq Over dues 2136.67 1766.43 2336.26
A Yfded (S w1 feafd) Recovery % (June position) 76.97 8131  76.16
17. Ff &= FARM SECTOR
i Demand 8586.88  8484.80 8665.19
el Recovery 6488.68  6758.85 6377.34
sifaga Over dues 2098.20 172595 2287.86
aﬁ?’ﬁ B IGNIE ©Nl i ferfa) Recovery % (June position) 75.57 79.66 73.60
18. TR pfa &= NON-FARM SECTOR
T Demand 690.52 964.28 1133.93
a?Fﬁ Recovery 652.05 923.80 1085.53
e Over dues 38.47 40.48 48.40
el gfaed (S ®T i) Recovery % (June position) 94.43 95.80 95.73
F. it et afeRToT ASSETS CLASSIFICATION
19. &) HMH a) Standard 10979.42  12272.82 13985.20
q) TUHER b) Sub-Standard 258.03 14225  164.85
@) wfery ¢) Doubtful 286.64 407.42  410.79
3) = d) Loss 0.25 0.29 0.00
wA Total 11524.34 1282278 14560.84

)
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(TR U< ¥ / Rs. in crore)
INDICATORS 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
20. THA WO B a8 TR Standard Assets as % to Gross 95.27 95.71 96.05
anfe 1 gfaea Loans and Advances O/S
ATHYAT ﬁ?ﬁw PROFITABILITY ANALYSIS
21, AN SRl YA Interest paid on
a1) vl W a) Deposits 650.32 789.91  907.83
9) JER W b) Borrowings 51.23 129.64  177.65
22. A (STIHR TR Hfed) Salary (including leave encashment) 439.35 465.71  554.63
23. T UREed =4 Other Operating Expenses 189.94 202.25 243.60
24. 99 % SRA fRY T TEuH Provisions made during the year
&) T & fowg a) Against NPAs 123.00 170.00 25.00
o) I e b) Other Provisions 80.10 5276 14781
25. &S 9rdd Interest received on
) R0 T SAE W a) Loans & Advances 974.83 1121.29 1260.83
=) T b) Investments 424.49 570.60 643.96
) I c) Others 0.00 0.00 0.00
26. fafay == Other Income 234.99 251.76 253.96
27. ¥ Profit 100.37 129.33 98.60
3T '{!\Wﬁ OTHER INFORMATION
28. ¥ Sl Trﬁ Share capital Deposit 181.93 181.93 181.93
29. SrSTEHISIHT DICGC
1) <@ freaia deeht a) Claims settled cumulative 0.00 0.00 0.00
) U g SR qurESE S g b) Claims received but pending adjustment  0.00 0.00 0.00
w) frm & U= a%En g9 ¢) Claims pending with Corporation 0.00 0.00 0.00
30. Horlt yreee Cumulative Provisions
) Tde & fows a) Against NPAs 296.93 380.74  363.35
) S S U TG % fI6E b) Against Intangible Assets, Frauds etc.  136.04 16543  184.51
31, o & SRA TUeifEd ol Loans Written off during the year
) 'H"ﬁﬁ?ﬂ % TEd ST a) Write-offs on account of 76.48 83.31 39.58
compromise settlement
) grdfaes vefEd b) Actual Written-offs 7.40 2.88 2.81
32. dfed @i Accumulated Loss 0.00 0.00 0.00
33. WW Reserves 787.83 917.17 1015.76
s T Net NPAs 247.37 16836  211.29
Hohel TIHT Yrae <l e % Provisions to Gross NPAs 54.49 69.23 63.12
AfEl & foeg Fhel T 1 T(G9E 9% Gross NPAs to Advances 473 4.29 3.95
S & foFs Y TIHT & IR 9 Net NPAs to Advances 2.20 135 1.47
lﬁsmmam CRAR 10.32 10.34 10.19
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fre9TeR HUSA T Ufdaed 2024-25

USRI T T ok % ovw Hed &l &9 U o Sifufem, 1976 & g™ 20 &
Ted S & 119 @i Yfaded 31 W€, 2025 1 GOW foxi ad & Sfefaa qem W, o
T @ T JuifTeR Sishersh w1 R WA #d gY 3TUR WEN & W T

IR i FHem

ek 1 SAEE 31.03.2025 T 11.65 FATd T T H 3679.17 FAIE T i gfg T91 L U 31.03.2024
% 31586.50 IS TIA o eI 35265.65 FUIS TII T UG T § | el AR IFG 3679.15 FIS T

T 47.24 TfeTd 01 AR A R T 99 52.76 e Stnstt gry Arrer oo | fod ad 2023-24 #
ST SR AT & o= gig o1 faawn shAen: 56.98 TfaRTa SiR 43,02 IfewTd & ST & o |

FF T
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e fageroT

frmal fod ad 2023-24 § 129.33 A T &I o H dF T 23.76 Uawd &I FH H WA
fomt ad 2024-25 H 98.60 HIS T 1 IS AT Tl ol |

fowel ad &1 o § | SIS T § 212,91 HUS ®YF HI gfG T I T
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Board of Directors' Report 2024-25

We have pleasure in presenting the 11" Annual Report of Rajasthan Marudhara Gramin Bank
(RMGB) together with the Audited Statement of Accounts, Auditor's Report and the report on
business and operations of the Bank for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2025.

Business Review

The Bank's business has registered a growth of Rs. 3679.15 crore at 11.65% to reach at
Rs.35265.65 crore as on 31.03.2025 as against Rs. 31586.50 crore as on 31.03.2024. 47.24% of
total business growth of Rs. 3679.15 crore was contributed by Loans and Advances and the
remaining 52.76% by Deposits. The distribution of growth between deposits and advances in
FY 2023-24 was in the ratio of 56.98% and 43.02% respectively.

Total Business

(Amt. in crore)
40000.00

35265.65
35000.00

30000.00 =

25000.00

20000.00

15000.00

10000.00

5000.00

I I
2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Profit Analysis

The Bank registered a net profit of Rs. 98.60 crore for the year 2024-25 as against Rs. 129.33
crore for the previous FY 2023-24 decline by 23.76%.

Increase in interest income by Rs. 212.91 crore in comparison to the previous FY.
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froal foa ad & 352,00 Fg T & U= @9 # g § fGAiF 31.03.2025 H FF H
IR @Y 410.41 FUS TIF T 1 a9 & IRH ufarer oy H 58.32 A T (16.56 Ffaww)

#1 gfg T
T = (afir g #)

129.33

140

120

100.37 98.60
100

80

60

44.91

40

20

2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
T & =T (ufer =i )
2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 gfewra gt
i =t 1399.31 1691.88 1904.80 12.58
=@ fha T =™ 701.54 923.59 1089.11 17.92
4 T 234.99 251.76 253.95 0.87
9 =4 629.29 667.96 798.23 19.50
el /AR v 303.47 352.09 410.41 -22.91
EXS 33.86 43.37 33.07 -23.75
aTeefi Y afeefy oiR gee
-0.02 -0.38 0.09 -123.68
T A (3T
A T SRR = 169.26 179.77 139.65 -22.32
o sTafy geugE iR T 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
T4 H Y AN 100.37 129.33 98.60 -23.76
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The Operating profit of the Bank stood at Rs. 410.41 crore as on 31.03.2025 vis-a-vis previous
FY's figure of Rs. 352.09 crore. There is an increase of Rs. 58.32 crore (16.56%) in the
Operating Profit during this year.

Net Profit

(Amt. in crore)
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129.33
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100.37 98.60
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80
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40

2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25

Income and Expenditure (Amt. in crore)

Particulars 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 Growth %

Interest Income 1399.31 1691.88 1904.80 12.58
Interest Expenditure 701.54 923.59 1089.11 17.92
Non-Interest Income 234.99 251.76 253.95 0.87
Non-Interest Expenditure 629.29 667.96 798.23 19.50
Gross Profit/Operating Profit 303.47 352.09 410.41 -22.91
Taxes 33.86 43.37 33.07 -23.75
Deferred Tax Asset & Earlier year L0.02 038 0.09 12368
adjustments (excess)

Provisions and Contingencies 169.26 179.77 139.65 -22.32
Prior Period Depreciation & Rent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Profit 100.37 129.33 98.60 -23.76
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T8 & IRE S R S HY 3 1904.80 FUS €I T elfeh Hel AN G 1089.11 HIg
TR B Y AN AW 47.40 HAE €W HI ghg ® W 815.69 wIg T ¥, S fusar o
2023-24 # g AW 3T & 768.29 FIE T FI o § 6.17 e s1ferw 21

= TR T =

% Trod fog ad § el W T3 &N 789.91 S € | 117.92 HIS € (14.93 Fawrd)
#I gfg & WT 907.83 HIS I & T T |

% Tisa fag o 2023-24 H 129.64 IS T &t o H 48.01 FUS I &I gfg & @™
Tk T A TG H A 177.65 FAE TR IUR W AN (A1E ¥ W YAfe) Sl Ta
foam 21

B3R W YT A MR W YST & (Tfer =g #)
1000
907.83
800 789.91
650.32

600 629.97 609.85 59921
400
200

29.64 177.65
100

51.23
8 33.08 24.62 37.44
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
e

fuser foad ¥ 2023-24 # U 667.96 IS €W & IRACH G hi qol | fod a9 2024-25
T 130.27 HUS T (19.50 Ffae) ¥ TEHL 798.23 IS I B T |

TS AT

% Fa gfg 212.92 HUE T (12.58 Ifae) & WU =] fod a6 H S 3 1691.88
FUE TIY ¥ T 1904.80 HIE € T AT |

% 139.54 HUE TN (12.44 UfwE) +t Ifg & Wy dw 7 fuwe fag ad 2023-24 # afSfa

1121.29 S 9 &l ol § =) fod a6 § kW W APH § 1260.83 FUS FIU Hl
= 3™ A i |
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Net Interest Income

Total interest income earned during the year is Rs. 1904.80 crore whereas total interest
expenditure is at Rs. 1089.11 crore. The net interest income has increased by Rs. 47.40 crore to
Rs.815.69 crore duringthe year vis-a-vis Rs. 768.29 crorein 2023-24 with a growthrate of 6.17%.

Interest Expenditure

% Interest paid on deposits has increased to Rs. 907.83 crore from the last FY's figure of
Rs.789.91 crore by Rs. 117.92 crore (14.93%).

« The Bank has paid Rs. 177.65 crore towards interest on borrowings (refinance from
NABARD) during the year as against Rs. 129.64 crore of FY 2023-24 with an increase of

Rs.48.01 crore.
m [nterest paid on Borrowings m Interest paid on Deposits (Amt. in crore)
1000
907.83
800 789.91
650.32
600 629.97 609.85 59921
400
200
1
29.64
100
51.23
0 33.08 24.62 37.44
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Operating expenditure

Operating expenditure has increased by Rs. 130.27 crore (19.50%) to Rs. 798.23 crore in FY
2024-25 from Rs. 667.96 crore in previous FY 2023-24.

Interest Income

s Interest income increased from Rs. 1691.88 crore to Rs. 1904.80 crore during the FY with
an absolute growth of Rs. 212.92 crore (at 12.58 %).

« The Bank has earned an interest income of Rs. 1260.83 crore from loans and advances in
current fiscal as against Rs. 1121.29 crore in 2023-24 with an increase of Rs. 139.54 crore
(12.44%).
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% Tz fom ad 2023-24 ¥ W@ 570.60 FAIE W &I ol § fafm@en ® o« &= o™
73.36 TS YU (12.86 UMW) & HY IGHF 643.96 HUS ®IY i oA 3T U< i |

BT | Ua e o MfafEeE W uw =S e (Ut =g #)
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AT & g graem

g% A fam af & A T W 25.00 FAg T F GEEFE R 21 M W U wa
WY 406.44 S ®YF (WHH M R 43.09 FAIg €9 61 Ghead waee dfed) 21

(Ufr w2 #)
2023-24 2024-25

BIEED 12272.82 37.09 13985.20 43.09
3R 142.25 14.56 164.84 16.85
Hfery 407.42 365.89 410.80 346.50
EIRUG] 0.29 0.29 0.00 0.00
A 12822.78 417.83 14560.84 406.44
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« The interest income received from investments has increased by Rs. 73.36 crore at
12.86% to reach Rs. 643.96 crore as against Rs. 570.60 crore in the previous FY. 2023-24

M nterest income on Advances B Interest income on Investment (Amt. in crore)
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Provision for NPAs

The Bank has made a provision of Rs. 25.00 crore on NPAs during the year, taking the total
Provisions available on Advances to Rs. 406.44 crore (including cumulative provision of
Rs.43.09 crore on Standard Assets).

(Amt. in crore)

2023-24 2024-25
Assets
Provision Provision
Standard 12272.82 37.09 13985.20 43.09
Sub Standard 142.25 14.56 164.84 16.85
Bad & Doubtful 407.42 365.89 410.80 346.50
Loss 0.29 0.29 0.00 0.00
Total 12822.78 417.83 14560.84 406.44
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2024-25
2023-24
T U VA RCE]
1| ofE ® e 9.30 9.31 0.1
2 | feml | i@ 7.50 7.67 2.27
3| el it @ 4.48 4.71 513
4 | qAfda =t @@ 6.84 7.1 3.95
5 | fafied Y ofed @ 471 4.9 5.94
6 | fafert w sfa wfawa 7.9 8.10 1.38
7 | yeR A 3.16 3.39 7.28
8 | wreiia fify & foeg fafaw sma @1 faea 1.19 1.08 -9.24
9 | fram wifsm 0.61 0.42 -31.15
10 | fraa == wifsia 3.90 371 -4.87
11 | foxir mfsH 3.65 3.49 -4.38
12 | Shfem &rm 1.70 0.73 -57.06
13 | gwfadl W gfawa 0.67 0.42 -31.15
14 | @9 s 49.48 61.41 24.11
15 | wohe TR Fromfed sufear 549.96 575.64 4.67
16 | fafaer TR fremfea anfeat 168.36 211.29 25.50
17 | 9@ WA @1 qEeE ghie 69.23 63.12 -8.83
18 | Uha M # Hhd WU, F Ui 4.29 3.95 -7.93
19 | fraa aIfim § faa wdw @ gfem 1.35 1.47 8.89
20 | S RIS SO 10.34 10.19 -1.45

T U M SRR
T, 2024 & WX 2591.73 FAE €I i gig o T o 97 1 TR 25309.14 FHIE € @ |
st oh

&l T S (Fene afufem) 2015 & STER S bt ifudd ISt 100 T WA YRR Y
T Y 5,00,000 IR FHA 5 HUS TIY F TSR 10 TIF Tfd I & X H 200 FHAS IR FHA
2,000 FAIE TIF FT & A |
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Ratio Analysis

(Amt. in crore)

2024-25

Ratios 2023-24
Amt/Ratio % Change
1 Yield on advances 9.30 9.31 0.1
2 Yield on investments 7.50 7.67 2.27
3 Cost of deposits 4.48 4.71 5.13
4 Cost of borrowings 6.84 7.11 3.95
5 Avg. cost of funds 4.71 4.99 5.94
6 Avg. return of funds 7.99 8.10 1.38
7 Cost of management 3.16 3.39 7.28
8 Misc .Income as % to Working Funds 1.19 1.08 -9.24
9 | NetMargin 0.61 0.42 -31.15
10 | Net Interest Margin 3.90 3.7 -4.87
11 | Financial Margin 3.65 3.49 -4.38
12| Risk Cost 1.70 073 -57.06
13 | Return on Assets 0.61 0.42 -31.15
14 | Expenses ratio 49.48 61.41 24.11
15 | Gross NPAs 549.96 575.64 4.67
16 Net NPAs 168.36 211.29 25.50
17 | % Provisions to gross NPAs 69.23 63.12 -8.83
18 | 9% Gross NPAs to advances 4.29 3.95 -7.93
19 | 9% Net NPAs to advances 1.35 1.47 8.89
20 | CRAR 10.34 10.19 -1.45

Balance Sheet Size

The Balance sheet size amounted to Rs. 25309.14 crore with an increase of Rs. 2591.73 crore
over March, 2024 level.

Capital and Reserves
Authorized Capital

Pursuant to the Regional Rural Banks (Amendment Act) 2015, the Authorized Capital of the
Bank was raised from 5,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each aggregating to Rs. 5 crore to
200 crore Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each aggregating to Rs. 2000 crore.
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v Ut
Sk HI YT Y 1,81,93,17,500 TR W (18,19,13,749 ¥R X 10 T WA IRR) 58 9ra
WHR, T THR T IRAF W2 o g 50:15:35 & oFfUM H eifwed fhanr mn 21 fedis
31.03.2024 I IUTH 917.16 HUS T &I AR 98.60 HUS €W (10.75 W) TGHL
feqie 31.03.2025 1 1015.76 FAIS TIY B T |
m ST (f =g #)

202425 I 1015.76

202324 . 01716

202223 [N 757.83

2021-22 [ 687.46

2020-21 | I 592.09

2019-20 I 547.17

201-19 N 542,56
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et 9

el ford o 1099.10 € €4 & fTaa qod i o § 98.60 HUg ¥ (8.97 Ufawmd) whi
gfg & W faa gea 1197.70 IS T @I

e 31.03.2024 & 10.34 UfAW ¥ SRR Yol WAl UM 99 & o H 10.19 W @,
S el .. wshadl wiatg g i ISt gEtwr STud =gan 9 i & W 9 et T
TR-1 T -2 H gear feafq @ G emfafaa iR ISt wafwar sua @t o e
et | -

(Tfer wirg )

2023-24 2024-25
CipEs
A USH gSi 181.93 181.93
& SR S S 0.00 0.00
T omfufa iR st 229.29 247.63
T Sl ARfafi 0.00 0.00
R E i N T 677.64 729.11
T fom emfefaar smas sifafmm 1961-36 (1) (Vi) 0.00 0.00
| @ T SR 0.00 0.00
A ARCACTAT (T+TT+TTHTA ) 906.93 976.74
et -1 Y 1088.86 1158.67
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Paid up Capital

The Bank's paid up capital stood at Rs. 1,81,93,17,500/- (18,19,13,749 shares of Rs. 10 each),
subscribed by Government of India, State Government and State Bank of India in the ratio of
50:15:35. The Reserves increased by Rs. 98.60 crore at 10.75% from Rs. 917.16 crore as on
31.03.2024 to Rs. 1015.76 crore as on 31.03.2025.
B Reserves (Amt. in Crore)

2024-25 N 1015.76

2023-2+ [ 917.16

2022-23 |, 787 83

202122 [ 87.46

2020-21 [ 592.09

2019-20 I 547.17

2018-19 [ 54256
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Net Worth

Net worth of the Bank stood at Rs. 1197.70 crore with a growth of Rs. 98.60 crore (8.97%) over
previous FY's figure of Rs. 1099.10 crore.

The Capital Adequacy Ratio has decreased to 10.19% at the end of the year vis-a-vis 10.34% as
on 31.03.2024. It is well above the level of minimum 9% stipulated by Dr. K.C Chakravarthi
Committee.

The following table gives the position of Tier-I, Tier-1I Capital, Reserves and computation of

CRAR :-
(Amt. in crore)

S.No. Capital 2023-24 2024-25
1 | Tier-1

Paid up Capital 181.93 181.93

b. Share Capital Deposit 0.00 0.00

c. Statutory Reserves & Surplus 229.29 247.63

d. Capital Reserves 0.00 0.00

e.  Other Reserves 677.64 729.11

f.  Spl. Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act 1961 0.00 0.00

g Surplusin P&L 0.00 0.00
Total Reserves (b+c+d+e+f+g) 906.93 976.74
Total Tier-I Capital 1088.86 1158.67
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@f wle #)

. gsit 2023-24 2024-25
2 [&R-2

. ofEIfaa STRfafat 0.00 0.00

9 e SRl 0.00 0.00

. W gEdE T i 151.10 165.23

T e frem et emfafaai/fafy 10.24 13.76

A TEN-2 ge 161.34 178.99

A A (T 1+ TR 2) 1250.20 1337.66

3 |&  foa wifta Sifgw sl &1 9oEifd ga (J90 9 1]) 12042.66 13185.89

9. R fag dfa Sifew il w1 guEfse 9 (qe 1 TR) 45.61 32.73

A AT () 12088.26 13218.62

4 |Sifgw gui wfa & faweg Ut o Wiaer (R 1+ER% 2) 10.34 10.19

ST

St # A€, 2024 WX OW 10.35 WRRE H S H 1941.11 FIG T H g <91 €8 o | HA
SISl @ W) 31.03.2024 I 18763.71 HUS THY & HHMEA 31.03.2025 Fl 20704.82 IS
I @I R

HA ST (U =T #)
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T fagor

fod o 2024-25 § FH AR S SIS § 831.04 HUS HI g & WH HE, 2025 H &R
10987.19 g &Y W WY, W feAih 31.03.2024 FT FH <N H sEiSH # 10156.15 FAS
T % WUY 8.18 Uhiwd w1 g YRR wt ¢ | At S 1110.07 W T H (G &
I 9717.63 HUE € W @, S G 31.03.2024 ! AR st 8607.56 FIE € &
el 12.90 Wiaerd ot gfg weidfa wt €1
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(Amt. in crore)

S.No. Capital 2023-24 2024-25
2 | Tier-II
a. Undisclosed Reserves 0.00 0.00
b. Revaluation Reserves 0.00 0.00
€. General Provisions & Reserves 151.10 165.23
d. Investment fluctuations Reserves/Fund 10.24 13.76
Total Tier-II Capital 161.34 178.99
Grand Total (Tier I + Tier II) 1250.20 1337.66
3 |a. Adjusted value of funded risk assets i.e., balance sheet items 12042.66 13185.89
b. Adjusted value of non-funded risk assets i.e., balance sheet items 45.61 3273
Total (a+b) 12088.26 13218.62
4 |Percentage of Capital (Tier-I + Tier II) to Risk Weighted Assets 10.34 10.19
Deposit

Deposits registered a growth of Rs. 1941.11 crore over March, 2024 level at a growth rate of
10.35%. Total deposits as on 31.03.2025 stood at Rs. 20704.82 crore as against Rs. 18763.71
crore as on 31.03.2024.

Total Deposits (Amt. in crore)

25000.00
20704.82
20000.00 g
1704334 -~
1407933 15750347 "
15000.00 2233 - -
10000.00
5000.00
0.00
2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25

Deposit Mix

CASA deposits grew by Rs. 831.04 crore at 8.18% to reach Rs. 10987.19 crore as against
Rs.10156.15 crore as on 31.03.2024. Term deposits grew by Rs. 1110.07 crore to reach a level
0f Rs. 9717.63 crore at 12.90% as against Rs. 8607.56 crore as on 31.03.2024.
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T fagror 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
e @ 217.62 228.97 285.41 284.26 335.39
gig 22.45 11.35 56.44 -1.15 51.14
gfg gfaer 11.50 5.22 24.65 -0.40 17.99
T=d @ 7180.82 8393.60 9027.36 9871.90 10651.80
| 1117.97 1212.78 633.76 844.54 779.90
gig gfderd 18.44 16.89 7.55 9.36 7.90
He U ARG S 7398.44 8622.57 9312.77 10156.16 10987.19
s 1140.42 1224.13 690.20 843.39 831.04
gfg gfasrd 18.22 16.55 8.00 9.06 8.18
GRS 6680.89 7127.77 7730.57 8607.56 9717.63
3fs 438.73 446.88 602.80 876.99 1110.07
EIERIGN 7.03 6.69 8.46 11.34 12.89
e ST 14079.33 15750.34 17043.34 18763.71 20704.82
s 1579.15 1671.01 1293.00 1720.37 1941.11
gfg gfderd 12.63 11.87 8.21 10.09 10.35
gt
el 31.03.2025 1 S HI FHA SHUMRA 2835.47 FUS €W € wafh fodih 31.03.2024
3Tl 2385.17 S TIY HT ot | (Tfer #ig #)
wH. e 2023-24 2024-25 SR
1 reTE 2375.68 2825.42 449.74
2 RSEICIE - - -
3| Tt - - -
4 Tz - - -
5 3= 9.49 10.05 0.56
A 2385.17 2835.47 450.30
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Deposit Mix 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Current A/c 217.62 228.97 285.41 284.26 335.39
Growth 22.45 11.35 56.44 -1.15 51.14
Growth % 11.50 5.22 24.65 -0.40 17.99
Saving A/c 7180.82 8393.60 9027.36 9871.90 10651.80
Growth 1117.97 1212.78 633.76 844.54 779.90
Growth % 18.44 16.89 7.55 9.36 7.90
Total CASA 7398.44 8622.57 9312.77 10156.16 10987.19
Growth 1140.42 1224.13 690.20 843.39 831.04
Growth % 18.22 16.55 8.00 9.06 8.18
Term Deposit 6680.89 7127.77 7730.57 8607.56 9717.63
Growth 438.73 446.88 602.80 876.99 1110.07
Growth % 7.03 6.69 8.46 11.34 12.89
Total Deposit 14079.33 15750.34 17043.34 18763.71 20704.82
Growth 1579.15 1671.01 1293.00 1720.37 1941.11
Growth % 12.63 11.87 8.21 10.09 10.35
Borrowings

The aggregate Borrowings of the bank as on 31.03.2025 stood at Rs. 2835.47 crore whereas it
was Rs. 2385.17 crore as on 31.03.2024.

(Amt. in crore)

S. No. Institution 2023-24 2024-25 Difference
1 NABARD 2375.68 2825.42 449.74
2 SBI - - =
3 NHB - = -
4 MUDRA - = -
5 Others 9.49 10.05 0.56
Total 2385.17 2835.47 450.30
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TIEAR a9 591.20 U U (6.89 Uf¥M) i Ifg & WY 31.03.2025 Hl 9169.28 FUS
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Frawr 2023-24 2024-25
THIAR 5156.12 5055.00
gfs 97.73 101.12
gfg i 1.93% 1.96%
1 THTASAR 3421.96 4114.29
afs 1393.52 692.33
gfg gfaera 68.70% 20.23%
e fem 8578.08 9169.28
gfg 1491.25 591.20
gfe gfaer 21.04% 6.89%

frerer

d H fEw Aifd g fod S, e T yEise S 6 e % ded qaR T R
IR fiord S & founfeei & oar 9% & fRwes wred v gmg-gmg W faw ifa @@
STTHIE Td HHtEyERIEA foRe S €1

THTASR fawr

o, oTR. AU 1949 T W 24 & S ok §N THUGAR STeRIHASA hl W FH &
foau fraw <ifa & omER faw fFan T 31 9 THuEeR oW fee NG SERR/IST TR
w1 yfayfael # R ™ ¥ aRdE We S% & ewifod feie afdds fawm gu wwert
sfayfadi =1 @lie we okt &1 St

A-TEUER FrEw
T TSR faw i & ISR, FURe i g HEge we # frafv R s ) S

BN WER WayfaEi/ae & W e O # ' W a2 Fata e w sge
fopan smar @1 TR wHUesrR faw ewfert § s @ e foa w1 gen 7
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Assets

Total Investment Portfolio- Both SLR and Non-SLR Investments of the Bank have increased to
Rs. 9169.28 crore as on 31.03.2025 from previous year's level of Rs. 8578.08 crore by Rs. 591.20

0,
crore at 6.89%. (Amt. in crore)

Investments 2023-24 2024-25
SLR 5156.12 5055.00
Growth 97.73 101.12
Growth %age 1.93% 1.96%
Non SLR 3421.96 4114.29
Growth 1393.52 692.33
Growth %age 68.70% 20.23%
Total Investments 8578.08 9169.28
Growth 1491.25 591.20
Growth %age 21.04% 6.89%

Investment Policy

The Investment policy of the Bank has been formulated under the directives of Reserve Bank of
India, NABARD and Sponsor Bank. The same is reviewed/revised and approved by the Board
from time to time, conforming to the RBI guidelines.

SLR Investments

In terms of Section 24 of the BR Act, 1949, the Bank has maintained investments in the avenues
laid down in the Policy, to fulfil the SLR requirements. All SLR investments are made in GOI/
State Government Securities only. The purchase and sale of Government Securities are
undertaken by the Portfolio Management Services Department of State Bank of India on behalf
of RMGB.

Non-SLR Investments

Non-SLR investments are invested in TDRs of Banks, Corporate Bonds and Mutual Funds. The
Bank has been monitoring and following up for prompt receipt of interest due from
Government Securities/Bonds. There was no instance of income leakage from Non-SLR
investment portfolio.
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THUSST 1 HY HE 3G 59 RO Hied U 9 oG il g £ RO G 31.03.2024
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FHiY 9 Galg Tafare=i 8 F0 Tl H0 9 & s faxd o & 61.82 i & geaee 31.03.2025
%l 58.16 Ffewd @

gonfaa feram shige wE quTelt & dgd wEA BT

IRA THR AR o1 & HeE & TR, o 7 28.02.2013 H HH H0 o dlal & forg Senfad
fRe shiee I AN R i © | hdEl & SN foenfiaet & ST{8R o & T™ S Suaed
2 | I SIS & SR, fREM o9+ Sl @I T S0 SIS 67 Sl S Y Tehd § iR 1o
JMITIHAT & STTIR TR FR Tohd & 2R IR TN 99 Sih WA ! ST T i STRTHT Tt
2| G TR # S 9 & AU s S Wi AU 6] e 3 B WEHH € | 36 STere, R/
1 5 9 % fow 79 i S € iR g wWied @i % fou e wra fee s €, foed fom &
M Y iR faeT st vfas st AT Sl e | TEd g aiaR | Wi o st S € |

T @ fadm o & 7743.27 HAS W@ % 305199 HH! & TRel 31.03.2025 Hi feafd
3R 8113.21 S ¥ & 316535 HuE WK o |

T Tl focfia o 2023-24 § 276498 S gRe! &1 faald 7112.96 FUS T & e
9 2024-25 & SHH 276486 HET €I HI 7015.17 FIg ® faafa fwmdr
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CRR and SLR

The Bank has complied with the regulatory requirement of maintenance of adequate balances
towards CRR and SLR. There is a well laid down system of assessing the CRR and SLR
requirements taking into account the NDTL. There was no default in maintenance of adequate
balances during the year. The Bank has kept Rs. 811.04 crore in CRR and Rs. 5055.00 crore in
SLR as on 31.03.2025.

Credit Portfolio

The Credit Portfolio of the Bank rose by 13.55% to Rs. 14560.84 crore during the financial year
ended 31.03.2025 from the previous year's level of Rs. 12822.78 crore thus, showing an
absolute growth of Rs. 1738.06 crore.

Credit to Agriculture

Total credit to agriculture and allied activities including agriculture portion of SHG lending,
stood at Rs. 8469.51 crore as on 31.3.2025 as against Rs. 7927.25 crore as on 31.03.2024 with
a growth of Rs 542.26 crore (6.84 %). Total number of Bank's borrowers in Agriculture sector
has stood at 340968 vis-a-vis 328513 in FY 2024-25. More than 0.47 % of the credit to SHG
finance is also towards agricultural operations.

The Bank has disbursed Rs. 7269.78 crore to agriculture during the year as against the
previous year's disbursal of Rs. 7172.61 crore.

Total credit to agriculture and allied activities constitutes 58.16% of the total credit portfolio as
on 31.03.2025 vis-a-vis 61.82 % as at the end of previous Financial Year.

Crop loans under revised Kisan Credit Card System

As per the directions of Government of India and NABARD, we have implemented revised Kisan
Credit Card system for crop loan borrowers from 28.02.2013. According to the guidelines of
revised KCC, we have introduced a product in the CBS for a period of 5 years. As per this system,
the farmers can remit their surplus funds in their KCC accounts and can draw according to their
requirement and they need not to maintain separate Savings Bank account. There is a provision
for giving interest as applicable for Savings Bank account for the credit balances in the KCC
account. Further, loan limits are being fixed for 5 years and documents are obtained for the
terminal limit. Year-wise limits will be fixed based on present Scale of Finance and keeping in
view the future cost of investment.

We have issued 316535 KCCs as on 31.03.2025 with an outstanding credit of Rs. 8113.21 crore as
against previous FY level of 305199 KCCs for Rs. 7743.27 crore.

During the year 2024-25, we have disbursed an amount of Rs. 7015.17 crore to 276486 KCC
holders as against Rs.7112.96 crore to 276498 KCC holders in FY 2023-24.
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IRT WHR & feon-Fuit & ST ER, S Tefi wEel H01 Td Ier SR 4o Ule & ferw 3.00
A T qE b KO W 7 Y AN R AR H W § IR AGIIR TH Hefyd Wel & ded
Frefafaa afin =61 e 4T -

1.5% Interest subvention Current FY : 2024-25 36,23,60,608.00
1.5% Interest subvention Current FY : 2024-25 22,79,20,354.00
3% Prompt Borrower Previous FY : 2024-25 55,30,69,218.00
3% Prompt Borrower Current FY : 2025-25 6,90,91,036.00

1.5% Interest Subvention Animal Husbandry and Fisheries FY : 2024-25 4,73,30,930.38

3% Prompt Borrower Animal Husbandry and Fisheries FY : 2024-25 9,46,61,874.63

AT ST AT - UL ATHUT TSGRl (7Y (S-TANNTATH ) - TS H@rean
RISkl

AR o 7 A UR9A e 96/ MCID-02/2023 faAi® 24.05.2023 3R SR fewnfden &
HTER TAARTATH (NRLM) AT @ & 2 |
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AR T 5 O T b RO o AU SF A 1 TN & THEC@SR A fafesi w @ma o fedr
I TRl SEme MU SUR g A1 10 gfavrd ufd 9 S off H B, & SR N X W R
YeH Hal |
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Interest Subvention

As per Government of India guidelines, Bank is implementing 7% interest rate to all the crop
loan and Animal Husbandry and Fisheries borrowers up to Rs. 3.00 lakh and accordingly we
will claim following amount under respective Heads :-

1.5% Interest subvention Current FY : 2024-25 36,23,60,608.00
1.5% Interest subvention Current FY : 2024-25 22,79,20,354.00
3% Prompt Borrower Previous FY : 2024-25 55,30,69,218.00
3% Prompt Borrower Current FY : 2025-25 6,90,91,036.00
1.5% Interest Subvention Animal Husbandry and Fisheries FY : 2024-25 4,73,30,930.38
3% Prompt Borrower Animal Husbandry and Fisheries FY : 2024-25 9,46,61,874.63

Deendayal Antyodaya Yojana - National Rural Livelihood Mission (DAY-NRLM) - Interest
Subvention Scheme

Our Bank has implemented NRLM Scheme as per the guidelines issued by NABARD vide
Circular No 96/MCID-02/2023 dated 24.05.2023.

The Ministry of Rural Development (MoRD), Government of India launched the National Rural
Livelihood Mission (NRLM) by restructuring Swarnajayanti Gram Swarojgar Yojana (SGSY)
with effect from 01st April 2013 (RBI Circular No. RBI/2012-13/559 dated 27 June 2013).
NRLM was renamed as DAY-NRLM (Deendayal Antyodaya Yojana - National Rural Livelihoods
Mission) w.e.f. March 29, 2016. The DAY-NRLM is the flagship program of Government of India
for promoting poverty reduction through building strong institutions of the poor, particularly
women, and enabling these institutions to access a range of financial services and livelihoods.
DAY-NRLM adopts a demand driven approach, enabling the States to formulate their own State
specific poverty reduction action plans.

Under the revised Scheme, all Women SHGs promoted by NRLM, other Central or State
Government Line Departments, NABARD or any NGOs, which are linked with our Bank, are
eligible to avail the benefits of the Scheme. The scheme is limited to Women Self Help Groups
under DAY-NRLM in rural areas only.

For loans up to Rs. 3 lakh under the scheme, banks will extend credit at a concessional interest
rate of 7% per annum and for loans above Rs. 3 lakh and upto Rs. 5 lakh under the scheme,
banks will extend credit at interest rate equivalent to their 1 year-MCLR or cost of funds or any
other external benchmark based lending rate or 10% per annum, whichever is lower.
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For outstanding credit balance upto Rs. 3 lakh, banks will be subvented at a uniform rate of
4.5% and for outstanding credit balance above Rs. 3 lakh and upto Rs. 5 lakh, banks will be
subvented at a uniform rate of 5% per annum during FY 2023-24.

National Urban Livelihood Mission (NULM)

Government of India restructured Swarna Jayanti Shahari Rozgar Yojana (SJSRY) as National
Urban Livelihood Mission (NULM). The SEP (Self Employment Programme) component of
NULM focuses on providing financial assistance through a provision of interest subsidy on
loans to support establishment of Individual and Group Enterprises and SHGs of urban poor.
Under the Scheme, (a) Interest subsidy, over and above 7% of ROl is available on a Bank loan of
Rs 2 Lakh to individual enterprises and Rs 10 Lakh for Group Enterprises. The difference
between 7% p.a. and the prevailing ROI will be provided to Banks under NULM; (b) SHGs in
urban areas can avail Bank loan at 7% ROI. The difference between 7% p.a. and the prevailing
ROI will be provided to Banks under NULM. Further, an additional 3% interest subvention will
be provided to all women SHGs for prompt repayment as per repayment schedule by GOI.

Priority Sector Lending

In terms of RBI Circular No: RBI/FIDD/2020-21/72 Master Directions FIDD. CO. Plan. BC.
5/04.09.01/ 2020-21 dated September 5, 2020, 75 per cent of outstanding advances should be
towards Priority Sector, which constitutes loans extended to (a) Agriculture (Farm credit,
Agriculture infrastructure, Ancillary activities) (b) Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
(Manufacturing and Service Sector, KVI and OD to PM]DY) (c) Education (d) Housing (e) Social
Infrastructure (f) Renewable Energy (g) Weaker Sections and (h) Others (SHG/JLG, Distressed
Persons, Loans to State Sponsored Organizations for Scheduled Castes/Scheduled Tribes).

RRBs have a target of 75 percent of their ANBC as on previous year for priority sector lending
and sub-sector targets as indicated in table below :-

Categories Targets

Total Priority Sector 75 percent of total ANBC
Agriculture 18 percent of total ANBC
Small and Marginal Farmers 10 percent of total ANBC
Micro Enterprises 7.5 percent of total ANBC
Weaker Sections 15 per cent of total ANBC
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The Bank's priority sector lending constitutes 79.49% of ANBC. In absolute terms, total
priority sector lending stood at Rs 10732.16 Crore as on 31.03.2025 as against Rs. 9827.09
crore as on 31.03.2024. There is a growth of Rs 905.07 crore at 9.21%.

Priority Sector Lending Certificates

As per RBI master circular No. FIDD.CO. Plan. BC 23/04.09.01 /2015-16 dated 07.04.2016 of PSLC,
trading on e-Kuber portal is an ongoing process. All traded PSLCs will expire by March, 31 and will
notbe valid beyond the reporting date (March, 31), irrespective of the date it was first sold.

According to the SBI instructions on trading in "Priority Sector Lending Certificates" through
CBS e-Kuber portal, we are trading on e-Kuber portal. During the year 2024-25, the Bank has
sold out excess priority sector advances and earned a premium of Rs. 49.97 crore.

Government Sponsored Schemes

The Bank has participated in Government Sponsored Schemes actively during the year and as
on 31.03.2025, the total finance extended under various Schemes and loan outstanding in
various schemes are as under:-

Position of Government Sponsored Schemes as on 31.03.2025:-

(Amt. in lakh)
Disbursement/Sanction

0/Sason 31.03.2024 from
01.04.2024 to 31.03.2025
No. of Units Amount No. of Units Amount
PMEGP 1033 3557.65 242 3334.68
NULM 322 169.48 10 9.55
NRLM 4161 2992.67 454 740.02
POP 1011 123.35 6 2.90
IGUCCY 972 204.69 5 2.35
Total 7499 7047.84 717 4089.50

Non-Farm Sector Lending

During the year, we have focused more on increasing the share of retail lending to Housing,
Education Loans, Mortgage Loans, MSME etc. Capacity building of the operating staff has been
given top priority by conducting training program to diversify the credit portfolio to increase
our profitability. The performance is as under:-
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(Amt. in crore)

0/s 2023-24 0/s 2024-25
S.No. Segments
No of A/Cs Amount No of A/Cs Amount

1 Housing Loans 15632 2029.76 18455 2458.70
2 |Mortgage Loans 5407 677.84 5814 722.13
3 | Car Loans 9731 633.51 14624 998.59
4 |Education Loans 255 14.63 275 17.51
5 Personal Loans 10325 438.71 10681 456.99
6 |MSME 36196 768.60 33584 916.41

Total 77546 4563.05 83433 5570.33

CSIS Scheme

Government of India has introduced CSIS Scheme (Central Scheme for Interest Subsidy) for
providing relief to students who were sanctioned / disbursed from 01.04.2009. Education
loans availed by the students from economically weaker sections whose annual gross family
income is upto Rs 4.50 lakh, are eligible under the scheme. Our bank has been claiming Interest
subsidies under this scheme for the eligible students since 2009-10 to 2016-17 on the CSIS
portal of Canara Bank (Nodal Agency) every year. All the claims for all years have been settled
to our bank and partially settled for FY-2016-17.

For the FY-2023-24, we have claimed an amount of Rs. 3,27,741/- in respect of 18 education
loan accounts which is yet to be received.

Central Registry of Securitization Asset Reconstruction and Security Interest of India
(CERSAI)

Our Bank is registered with CERSAI in terms of RBI guidelines and complies with the
instructions. Equitable/Registered mortgages and Hypothecation in respect of all our loans,
which are covered under Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and
Enforcement of Security Interest Act, 2002 (SARFAESI Act) as on 31.03.2017 have been
registered with CERSAL

With this, the details of the security interest created in favour of our bank is available on a
public domain for search by citizens / other banks / Fls, as a result of which, the potential
fraud / multiple financing against the same property can be prevented.

Credit Information Companies

Our Bank has been a member of CIBIL (Credit Information Bureau (India) Limited). CIBIL is
the first Credit Information Company licensed by the RBI and governed by the Credit
Information Companies (Regulation) Act of 2005. CIBIL collects and maintains records of
individuals' and non-individuals' (commercial entities) payments pertaining to loans and
credit cards from Banks and other lenders on a monthly basis. Using this information, a Credit



aififer wfeares [ EreeniEl
RdRMGE

whfee wya e (CIR) 2R shfee TR fowfaa fe Smar 8, S99 RuTan &1 3TeeHl 1
Tedish 3R STHIGH T Tehd ¢ |

TN oo Traftd 9 9 221 21eire il @1 @ 3 gAR 9+ &5 =ede shefierd 3R e e1aq
>r foiat o SROT STeEeR ki W Tl SRR W R R

fafiee =l STReNeTE gRI Usiiohor yaTores fean T/ 8 |

IR s/ % A 3799 U7 %% DBR No. CID.BC.60 / 20.16.056 / 2014-15 f&i® 15.01.2015 =
T A U e < € o weft shfee degmi & u aeft shiee witym ot & e o4 & fae uh
AT € | TETER BH WG A shiee THHTH Hol & off Feer s MU g |

e TuTeET- ) Freorfea st st weem

% gu TR fomfca i@l 1 ®° & 'g 99 W TEW W@ R W ¥ 50 wEER
Gufad TIHT @i w TeH S @I B S STER W TeAd W SE fRa e ® aifw
T T Joit § oRads @ e e TAdie @t et age # MG I ?q S g e
FR AR Aed el SIHHRl Yefha fFd | d& 5 WhH TR & q8d aucl wriame!
H T THE WY WA f doh g HeRV/ETY Tl Al Wil . THEAC SER W AGeA hl
T FH & off yEE fm T

fei® 31.03.2025 W1 S 1 Tohdl TTIT T TR 57563.53 ARG €4 S HaA ARH A1 3.95% 7
qer feaier 31.03.2025 Rl el YT 20815.50 g 99 &I §, S forat 1wt 1 1.479% B

$% % T Y fef FEER € -

(ufer @@ #)
wH. faawur 2023-2024 2024-2025

1 a9 & YR H T 54492.40 54996.46

a9 % INE TAWT, | ThS qHH T TRESIA 20179.05 19292.29
: ¥ & STeTE 8619.25 4238.77
3 | od % SRA WA ¥ 3fs 29302.36 26098.13
4 | 99 % I H Thd TLULE 54996.46 57563.53
5 T AW T ot W.WLT diaw 4.29% 3.95%
6 o8 & o | fiad Ty 16836.49 20815.50
7 | WU & gEEE 38073.64 36334.87
8 | fraa afim § @ wadie =1 gfaer 1.35% 1.47%




- PER TR ANNUAL REPORT
iR mas

Information Report (CIR) and Credit Score is developed, enabling lenders to evaluate and
approve loan applications.

We have been uploading the data regularly and all our Regional Business Offices and Branches
are accessing the credit history of the loan applicants in their credit decisions.

Three other CICs, viz.,, Equifax Credit Information Services Private Limited, Experian Credit
Information Company of India Private Limited and CRIF High Mark Credit Information Services
Private Limited have been granted Certificate of Registration by RBI.

Reserve Bank of India vide its letter No. DBR No. CID.BC. No. 60/20.16.056/2014-15 dated
15.01.2015 has advised that all Credit Institutions have a mandate to become members of all
CICs. Accordingly, we have taken membership of the above three CICs also.

Asset Quality-Management of Non-Performing Assets

Efforts were made by the Bank to reduce NPA round the year. The Bank has identified branch
wise potential NPA accounts and closely monitored these accounts on daily basis so that
account, may not fall into NPA category. The Bank had designated region wise Nodal Recovery
Officers to accelerate the pace of recovery in NPA accounts. Bank had also initiated recovery
actions under SARFAESI Act. Besides that, Bank had also made efforts to liquidate the difficult
NPA accounts by way of compromises.

The level of gross NPA as on 31.03.2025 is Rs. 57563.53 lakh which is 3.95 % of total advances
and net NPAason 31.03.2025 is Rs 20815.50 lakh which works out to be 1.47 % of net advances.

The position of NPA is as under: -
(Amt. in lakh)

S.No. Particulars 2023-24 2024-25
1 | NPAs at the beginning of the year 54492.40 54996.46
Reduction in NPAs | Cash recovery & up gradation 20179.05 19292.29

: during the year Write off 8619.25 4238.77

3 | Additions to NPAs during the year 29302.36 26098.13

4 | Gross NPAs at the end of the year 54996.46 57563.53

5 [Gross NPA as % to total Advances 4.29% 3.95%

6 | Net NPA at the end of the year 16836.49 20815.50

7 | Provision for NPA 38073.64 36334.87

8 | Net NPA as % to net Advances 1.35% 1.47 %
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Recovery through Compromise

Bank has left no stone unturned for recovery of overdue to reduce NPA/AUC loan accounts, the
Bank also made its efforts of recovery in non-performing accounts by way of compromise as a
last resort. During the year under review, Bank has recovered Rs. 7820.47 lakh in 5279
accounts by way of compromise proposals.

The progress in regard to compromise proposals is as under: -

(Amt. in lakh)

No. of Amount Amount Received
Accounts Recoverable through Compromise
1 | RMGB RIN SAMADHAN YOJNA 5279 14183.11 7820.47
Total 5279 14183.11 7820.47
Writing off Loans

During the year Bank has transferred Rs. 4634.26 lakh into the head of "Advance under
Collection (AUC)" by way of written off. The Bank has written off Rs. 281.48 lakh in
compromise schemes. However, the Bank has written off Rs. 4238.77 lakh in the financial year
2024-25.

Recovery of Loans

Recovery of advances is not only main factor for recycling of funds and continuity of the credit
flow but also play a vital role in the profitability of Bank. Hence, Bank kept up its efforts round
the year for recovery. Bank's recovery position is as under: -

(Amt. in lakh)

Cooperative :
gear Category Demand  Collection  Overdue % Recovery
i. Short Term Agriculture | 852879.89 629286.79 223593.11 73.78
ii. Term Loan
i i 13639. . 5192.48 1.9
2023-24 (Agri. & Allied) 3639.44 8446.96 92.4 61.93
[July-June] — .
iii. Non Agricultural 113393.23 108553.14 4840.08 95.73
Activities
TOTAL 803269.09 746286.89 233625.67 76.16

Classification of Overdues

The sector wise and age wise classification of overdue advances is as under: -
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(Amt. in lakh)
PERIOD WISE BREAKUP OF OVERDUES

Less than 1year  1-3 years > 3 years Total

A/Cs Amt. A/Cs Amt. A/Cs Amt. A/Cs Amt.

i.ShortTerm | syg08| 178964.14 | 8123| 26674.57 | 6614| 17954.40 | 67565| 223593.11
Agriculture

202324 |U-Termboan — | 7359l q04128 | 4282 194073 | 2819| 2210.47 | 14460|  5192.48
(Agri. & Allied)

[July-June]
iii. Non Agri. 15719 3369.92| 1171|  1101.23 671 368.93 | 17561 4840.08
Activities

TOTAL 75906 | 183375.34 [ 13576 | 29716.53 [ 10104 20533.80 | 99586 233625.67

Asset Classification

Asset wise classification of advances as on 31.03.2025 is as follows:-

(Amt. in crore)

2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Assets
0/s 0/s 0/s 0/s
Standard 9792.05 | 95.39 10979.41 | 95.27 12272.82 | 95.71 13985.20 | 96.05
Sub Standard 200.57 1.95 258.03 2.24 142.25 1.11 164.84 1.13
Bad & Doubtful 271.82 2.65 286.64 2.48 407.42 3.18 410.80 2.82
Loss 0.85 0.01 0.25 0.01 0.29 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total NPAs 47324 | 4.61 544.92 | 4.73 549.96 | 4.29 575.64 | 3.95
Total Advances| 10265.29 100 | 11524.33 100 | 12822.78 100 | 14560.84 100

Internal Control System Inspection & Audit

All activities of the Bank are subjected to internal audit function, which comprises different
types of audits namely (a) Risk Focused Internal Audit (RFIA), (b) Concurrent Audit, (c) IS
Audit, (d) Compliance Audit, (e) Credit Audit, (f) Legal Audit.

Risk Focused Internal Audit (RFIA)

For strengthening of the audit system the new format of RFIA has been introduced in the Bank
w.e.f. 01.04.2017 as advised by our Sponsored Bank, with the following rating system
parameter-wise marks:-
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Rating Range of Marks

Well Controlled A+ >=850
Adequately Controlled - A >=700 and <850
Moderately Controlled - B >= 600 and < 700
Unsatisfactorily Controlled - C <600

The marks allotted under each parameter as under:-

S.No. Parameter BN
1 Business Development 100
2 Credit Risk Management 450
3 Operational Risk Management 410
4 External Compliance 30
5 Self-Audit 10

Branches with '"Well Controlled - A+' and 'Adequately Controlled - A' ratings are audited within
18 months from the previous audit date while the Branches with 'Moderately Controlled - B" and
'Unsatisfactorily Controlled - C' rated branches are audited within a year.

During the year 293 branches have fallen due for Audit. Total 293 branches have been audited.
The Rating allotted to Branches are as under :-

Rating Out of 293 Branches audited during 2024-25

Well Controlled - A+ 93
Adequately Controlled - A 200
Moderately Controlled - B -

Unsatisfactorily Controlled - C -

Total 293

The reports submitted by the Auditors have been dealt with by taking corrective measures,
wherever necessary. The Department has carried out its operations with fair and without
prejudice which helped in strengthening the systems and procedures.

Out of 438 Audit Reports which have fallen due for closure during the year and all 438 reports have
been closed. 191 auditreports are related to last FY. and 247 audit reports are related to Current FY.
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Concurrent Audit

As a part of internal control system in our Bank, Concurrent Audit is introduced from the
financial year 2015-16 as per the policy guidelines issued by NABARD. Which was further
amended as per guidelines received from sponsor Bank, during the Year 2024-25. Presently 535
Branches, 49 AMSH and Head Office (Five departments) are being audited by 48 retired Bank
officials and 91 Chartered accountant firms engaged as concurrent Auditor.

The Scope of Concurrent Audit is designed to cover (a) handling of cash (b) safe custody of
securities (c) exercise of discretionary powers (d) sundry and suspense accounts (e) clearing
differences (f) off balance sheet items, security aspects, verification of Assets Quality etc.(g)
Income verification/Leakage. Currently, the concurrent audit work is being carried out through
the online module WBCAS.

Web Based Concurrent Audit System (WEBCAS)

To have an effective monitoring over functioning of Concurrent Audit System across all the
identified units, a Web Based Concurrent Audit System (WEBCAS) has been introduced via
Circular No. 8/A&I-01/2024-25 date 09.04.2024. This enables introduction of centralized
Concurrent Audit Report format, verification of identified concurrent audit areas without
omission, monitoring of performance of Concurrent Auditors and generation of various MIS for
reporting to Top Management.

Offsite Transaction Monitoring System (OTMS)

Offsite Transaction Monitoring System (OTMS) was introduced via Circular No. 307 /A&I-09/
2023-2024 dated 21.03.2024 as a measure of strengthening transaction audit in the Bank and
also to introduce off-site surveillance of transactions passing through the Bank's CBS System.

Specific group of transactions are identified for the probable risk and the deviant transactions
are captured as "Exceptions” and alerts are generated for these transactions pertaining to
respective branches. At present OTMS alerts for 34 Exceptions are being issued and monitored.
Depending upon the nature of Exceptions, these alerts are being generated on Daily, Weekly,
Fortnightly and Monthly basis. Alerts responded by branches are verified and closed by RBOs.

IS Audit

IS Audit has been conducted at 14 Regional Offices, 50 branches and Head Office including IT
Cell with the help of CISA qualified Chartered Accountant firm as per the instructions of
Corporate Centre, State Bank of India, Mumbai.

Credit Audit

Credit Audit of 101 CIFs was conducted during the Year of the SME/C&I Accounts having credit
limit of above Rs. 1 crore.
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Legal Audit

Legal Audit of title documents of 195 accounts was conducted during the Year in the Accounts
having balances of Rs. 1 crore and above.

Audit Committee of the Board

The Audit Committee, constituted with nominee directors of NABARD, RBI, SBI and Govt. of
Rajasthan as members has met 4 times during the year and reviewed the following areas:

« Position of Conducting of different Audits
+ Common irregularities observed in (a) Risk Focused Internal Audits (b) Concurrent audit
«  Special Audits

« Review and follow-up action on the Internal Audit Reports, particularly of “Unsatisfactory”
branches and large branches and also on Concurrent Audit observations.

+ Follow-up action on irregularities pointed out by Internal Auditors at large branches in
RFIA and in the Concurrent Audit Reports.

« Branches where audit rating is downgraded.

« Compliance for NABARD inspection Report, Statutory Audit Report, Management Audit,
RFIA, Concurrent Audit reports.

« Periodical review of the accounting policies/systems controls in the Bank with a view to
ensuring greater transparency in the Bank's accounts and adequacy of accounting controls
to address the risks faced or likely to be faced by the Bank.

«  Findings of LFAR
+ Position of housekeeping and Inter Office reconciliation and outstanding entries.

% As per instruction received from Audit Committee of the Board, Evidences are being
verified at the time of closure of audit reports.

NABARD Inspection under Section 35(6) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949

The NABARD Audit has been conducted from 26" June, 2024 to 12" July, 2024 and the Rating
awarded is "B+(68.78 Marks)" and report of inspection received by bank as on 29" July, 2024.
The compliance report approved by Board has been sent to the NABARD on 11" October, 2024.
Closure letter of Report has been received from NABARD, RO, Jaipur.
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Policy Framework of the Bank

ANNUAL REPORT

We have tried to identify all areas of Banking and put in place a policy framework for
consistency in our approach. While framing the policies, all extant instructions of Reserve Bank
of India, NABARD, Sponsor Bank and general principles of banking as envisaged in various Acts
governing the Banking, have been taken into account. Our Bank has the following policies now

on record, duly deliberated in the Board Meetings and approved by the Board:-

1.

© ® N o o W DN

N NN N R R R R R, R, R, |, |,
W M PO O 0 N s W N R o

Customers Rights Policy

KYC / AML Policy

Depreciation Policy

Transfer Policy

Debarment Policy

Investment Policy

Concurrent Audit policy

IS Audit Policy & Revised Risk Focused Internal Audit(RFIA)
Asset Liability Management Policy

Financial literacy Centers Policy

Compensation Policy

Internet Banking Policy

Electronic Waste (E-waste) Management Policy
Information Technology (IT) policy with standard and Procedures
Information Security (IS) policy with standard and Procedures
Training Policy

Write-off Policy

Grievance Redressal Policy

Whistle Blower Policy

Policy for Guarding of Currency Chest

Bank Deposit Policy

Cyber Security Policy (Standards and Procedures)

Promotion Policy
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Branch Visit Policy

Internal Audit Policy

Fraud Risk Management Policy

Compliance Policy

Policy on Counterfeit Notes-Detection, Reporting and Monitoring
Security Policy

Risk Management Policy

ICAAP Policy

ANNUAL REPORT

Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal Policy for Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

Outsourcing Policy

Policy on Retention of Record

Door Step Banking Policy

Frequent Dishonour of Cheque and Electronic Payment System Policy
Vacation Policy

HR Policy as per Mitra Committee Recommendations
Policy on Collection of Dues and Repossession of Security
MSME Revival & Rehabilitation Policy
Procurement/Purchase Policy

Mobile Banking Policy

Asset Management Hub Framework Policy

Merchant Acquiring Business Policy

Payment & Settlement System Policy

IBPC and PASLC

ATM Machine Operation Policy

Vigilance Policy

DEAF Policy

Membership of CICs (Credit Information Company) Policy

Ambience Policy
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Audit Comittee of Board Policy

Bank Ombudsman Policy

BCP/DRP

Cash Management Policy

CIBIL Policy

Collateral /Credit Risk Management Policy
Complaint handling Policy

Compliance Audit Policy

Compliance Dept/Cell

Compliance with Inspection Findings
Compliance with Prudential Norms
Customer Right Policy

Loan against Gold Ornaments Policy

Loan Policy

Policy on empanelment of Investigative agencies
System Generation of NPAs

Social Media Policy

Bank's Policy on Capital Management
Policy for wilful defaulters and large defaulters
NPA Management Policy

Business Correspondent (BC) Policy

Van Movement Policy

Medical Insurance Policy

Open Architecture Policy

Customer Value Enhancement and Third-Party Products (Cross Sell Policy)

Delegation of Financial Power
Empanelment of Lawyers

Rent Policy

ANNUAL REPORT
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These policies are meant to help ensure that the Bank has an effective and proven systems and
procedures on every key area of the Bank's functioning. They also guide the operating staff to
comply with the regulatory requirements.

Financial Inclusion
Conducting of Gram Sabhas

All the branches of our Bank are organising two Gram Sabhas per month. They organise Gram
Sabhas in the morning and in the evening. Branch staff, RBO staff or HO staff participate in these
Gram Sabhas. In these Gram Sabhas, Officers of the Bank literate participating farmers about
agriculture loans, KCC renewal, non-agriculture loans, social security schemes e.g, PMSBY,
PMJJBY, APY & use of digital transactions in detail. Apart from this, women of self help groups
are also given loan related information and told about regular payment. Bank has absorbed good
results from these Gram Sabhas.

Joint Liability Groups (JLGs)

With the expected improvement in the condition of landless farmers through financing of Joint
Liability Groups, the financial problems of the poor farmers have also been resolved.

The Bank has financed an amount of Rs. 47.18 crore to the 2410 JLGs as on 31.03.2025. During
FY. 2024-25, 459 groups were financed amounting to Rs. 8.43 crore.

Self Help Groups

Our Bank has financed Rs. 74 crore to 10291 Self Help Groups (Covering 102910 rural women)
as on 31.03.2025. In FY 2024-25 our Bank has financed Rs. 54.30 crore to 3994 Self Help Groups
(Including Renewal & Fresh).

Financial Inclusion

Financial Inclusion has been the need of Indian economy and banking industry since the
independence. Main Moto of Financial inclusion is to literate the unbanked and deprived people
of the society about the use of the technology and providing Banking Services at the door steps.

The rural poor had long been in the clutches of money lenders to meet their immediate financial
needs for decades. This trap of debt is for their entire life time. There is not any way for these
people to come out of these debt traps and live a debt free life. Due to scarcity of resources in
rural areas, the savings has been difficult for these people.
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Our Bank (Joint venture of Government of India, State Bank of India and State Government of
Rajasthan) has been doing the job of improving their lives. By use of technology and providing
Banking facilities at their door steps, our Bank has made unprecedented improvement in their lives.

In financial Inclusion, our Bank is providing banking services to unbanked population through
3302 Bank. Bank Mitras are equipped with 2200 Micro ATMs for providing cash to people.

The Bank Mitras are using Micro ATM devices to carry out the banking transactions in real time
on our CBS platform. The following banking transactions are enabled at Bank Mitra Points:

a. Account opening both SB and RD

b. Cash withdrawal, deposit and fund transfer

c.  AEPS transactions both Onus and Offus

d. Rupay Debit card transactions - Onus and Offus
e. Rupay Kisan credit card Onus transactions

f.  Loan amount repayment

g.  Enrollment in Social security schemes

The entire Financial Inclusion operations of Micro ATMs and AEPS work on the principle of
Biometric verification and online go to our CBS server instantly through Third Party Integration
which facilitates updation of transactions carried out by Banking Correspondent Agents on real
time basis in CBS Server, via TSPs' Servers.

Number of Bank Mitra transactions 18963998 (Involving Rs. 8113.87 Crore) during FY 2024-25.

Bank Mitras have share 75.25% of the number of transactions out of the total bank cash
transactions below Rs. 10000/-.

At the end of the FY 2024-25, number of SB Accounts opened and maintained by Bank Mitras are
2034074.

UIDAI-Migration to Registered Device Services : All biometric devices used for authentication of
customer KYC, using Aadhaar number have been migrated to Registered device services. The
biometric devices both at branches and Bank Mithra's have been migrated to RD services.

Mobile ATM Van

Bank has 14 Mobile ATM Vans Sponsored by NABARD. The Mobile ATM Vans are used to provide
Banking services to public, opening of PMJDY accounts, activation of RuPay Cards, increase in
number of FLC camps and increase in transaction through ATM.
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Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Accounts - Aadhar Seeding

Out of 3042512 Operative PMJDY & BHAMASHA accounts, 3006355 accounts (98.81%) have
been seeded with Aadhar upto 31.03.2025.

FINANCIAL INCLUSION-SOCIAL SECURITY SCHEMES
Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana (PM]]JBY)

Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana is a one year life insurance scheme of Government of
India. People in the age group of 18 to 50 years, having a bank account, can join this scheme with
their consent. In the scheme, Insurance of Rs 2.00 lakh is provided for one year period from 1%
June to 31" May which is auto renewed every year during 21" May to 31" May. Insurance
coverage under the scheme is of Rs 2.00 lakh in the case of death of insured due to any reason.
The revised rates of premium were applicable w.e.f. 01-06-2022 are as follows :-

Month of Enrolment Premium Payable for Premium Amount Payable

Entire policv vear ie. | Rs: 436/- Plus applicable taxes, if any
polcy'y (This includes administrative charges payable to

June, July & August

4 quarters Banks which is currently Rs. 41 per subscriber)
Rs. 342 /- Plus applicable taxes, if any
September, October & 3 quarters (This includes administrative charges payable to
November Banks which is currently Rs. 33 per subscriber)

Rs. 228/- Plus applicable taxes, if any
2 quarters (This includes administrative charges payable to
Banks which is currently Rs. 22 per subscriber)

December, January &
February

Rs. 114/- Plus applicable taxes, if any
March, April & May 1 quarter (This includes administrative charges payable to
Banks which is currently Rs. 11 per subscriber)

The policy renewal premium is Rs. 436/- per annum which is to be auto-debited in one
installment from the subscriber's Bank account as per the option given by him.

Total No of Active

PMJJBY enrolled  1CALNOOFPMIBY ) e oitled claims  AmOunt paid in settled

enrolled accounts in under PMJJBY Clalms.under PM]JBY
FY 2024-25 (in crore)

accounts as
on 31.03.2025

895393 324498 4782 95.64

Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana (PMSBY)

Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana (PMSBY) is a one year accidental insurance scheme
which covers death and disability due to accident which can be renewed every year. The scheme
is available to the people for the age group of 18 to 70 years, having a saving Bank account in
Bank. People can join this scheme with their consent. Aadhaar number is the primary KYC for
the Bank account. The life cover of Rs. 2.00 lakh will be for one year period from 1% June to 31"
May with the facility of auto renewal every year.
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The risk coverage under the scheme is of Rs 2.00 lakh for accidental death and full disability and
Rs 1.00 lakh for partial disability. The premium of the policy is Rs 20 per annum which is
renewed every year between 21" May to 31*May, by auto debit mode from Bank account.

Total No of Active Total No of PMSBY Amount paid in settled

PMSBY enrolled No of settled claims

enrolled accounts in claims under PMSBY
accounts as on under PMSBY .
31.03.2025 FY 2024-2025 (in crore)

2317705 510166 994 19.88

Atal Pension Yojana (APY)

APY is a pension scheme which was launched in June 2015 by the Gol for the workers of
unorganized sector such as personal maids, drivers, gardeners, etc. APY aims to provide
guaranteed pension after retirement to those people who are enrolled under this scheme. Under
the APY, there is guaranteed minimum monthly pension for the subscribers ranging from
Rs.1000 to Rs. 5000 per month, depending on the entry age and monthly contribution. Aadhaar
number is the primary KYC for the bank account.

All Bank Account holders aged between 18-40 years are eligible for enrollment.

Total of 74669 enrolments were mobilised under Atal Pension Yojana (APY) for FY 2024-25 with
the active participation of the 718 branches. Average number of enrollments per branch under
APY scheme was 104 against the target allotted by PFRDA 90 per branch during FY 2024-25.

APY Enrollments done APY Target allotted by = APY accounts enrolled Total APY

upto 31.03.2024 PFRDA for current during current Enrollments upto
FY 2024-25 FY 2024-25 31.03.2025

325043 64530 74669 399712

APY Special Campaigns conducted by PFRDA

With a view to make India a pensioned society, PFRDA organized several campaigns through
Banks to motivate People to contribute into the Government of India's endeavor to make pension
society. PFRDA also allotted targets for minimum number of accounts per branch and also
awarded those Branches who qualified in the campaigns. All the Branches of our Bank
participated in the Campaigns and qualified for following awards:-

Campaigns in FY 2024-25 V/S Achievements
1. "APY Olympics-2024" Campaign (20" November 2024 - 31" December 2024)

Bank achieved 108.64% of target of APY by sourcing 11684 APY against 10755 APY BY PFRDA
and our Bank won 6 Medals.
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2. APY "Circle of Excellence" (6" January 2025 - 15" February 2025) :-

Bank achieved 104.21% of target of APY by sourcing 15631 APY against 15000 APY allotted by
PFRDA.

3. APY Annual Awards FY - 2024-25:

Bank achieved 115.71% OF TARGET OF APY by sourcing 74669 APY against 64530 APY allotted
by PFRDA.

Financial Literacy Awareness Camps (FLAPSs)

Following the need of the hour and taking cues from RBI's policies and initiatives, our Bank
launched Digital Financial Literacy Awareness Camps to create awareness among rural people
and encourage them to use Card technology. ATMs, micro ATMs, PoS transactions, use Mobile
Banking, Mobile Wallets and to highlight the role of Bank Mitras engaged by the Bank. Street
shows have been deployed in the villages with the above contents so as to attract the rural
customers to upgrade their financial and technical skills. The publicity material in the form of
pamphlets, brochures and banners were distributed during the camps to spread the message of
financial awareness among the rural people.

Financial Literacy Centres (FLCs)

With a prime objective to impart financial literacy in the form of simple messages like 'why save
with Banks, why borrow from Banks, why repay the loans in time' the Reserve Bank of India has
advised all the Banks to set up one Financial Literacy Centre (FLC) each in the operating districts
of the Bank. The Bank has opened 14 such Financial Literacy Centres in 14 districts viz., Bikaner,
Jaisalmer, Hanumangarh, Dausa, Jaipur, Jalore, Barmer, Jodhpur, Nagaur, Pali, Sirohi, Rajsamand,
Sriganganagar and Udaipur in tune with the guidelines issued by the NABARD. The Bank has
posted retired Bank staff and MBA or MSW degree holders who have 3 years working experience
in any Financial Institution to look after the affairs of FLCs as counsellors. These FLCs are
located at the district centres and under the control of Regional Business Offices. The Financial
Literacy Counsellors have conducted 4006 Financial Literacy Awareness Camps during the year.

Our Rural Branches have conducted a total of 2207 Financial Literacy camps during the year.
Aadhar Enrollment and Updation Centres

Following the mandate from Government of India, all the Banks necessarily have to open Aadhar
Enrollment and Updation Centres atleast 10% of their Branch network. Our Bank has opened Aadhar
Enrollment Centers at 68 locations to extend the services of Aadhar enrollment and Updation to the
publicincluding our customers. Bank officials are also supervising in the enrollment process.
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Customers can get Aadhar enrollment , necessary updation and modifications at these centers.
New Aadhaar Enrollments are free of cost while for demographic & biometric modifications
such as address, name, gender, date of birth etc., customer is charged Rs.50/- (incl GST).

Our Bank has opened all 68 Aadhar enrollment and updation centers upto 31.03.2025 as per
UIDAI guidelines.

Cross Selling
SBI Life Insurance

The Bank is a corporate agent of SBI Life Insurance Company Limited, to meet the life insurance
needs of the Bank's customers, as part of Financial Inclusion apart from earning non-interest
income. The Bank mobilized a New Business Premium (NBP) of Rs. 65.71 crore against the target
of Rs. 65.00 crore and earned a commission of Rs. 9.93 crore during the FY 2024-25 vis-a-vis the
NBP of Rs. 55.84 crores and commission of Rs. 9.56 crore during the year FY 2023-24.

SBI General Insurance

The Bank is a corporate agent of SBI General Insurance Company Limited, to meet the general
insurance needs of the Bank's customers, The Bank mobilized a business premium of Rs. 50.24
crore during the year 2024-25 against the target of Rs. 49.00 crore vis-a-vis Rs. 39.10 crore
business premium during the previous FY 2023-24. The Bank earned a commission of Rs. 4.56
crore for the year 2024-25. vis-a-vis the commission of Rs. 4.15 crore and Business of Rs. 39.10
crore for the year 2023-24.

ITSD

Linking illiterate and rural population to the technology driven banking has been one of the
hallmark achieved by our bank during the year. IT initiatives during the year are beneficial for
the customers. We have accelerated the penetration of technology in rural areas by educating
and sensitizing bank staff on IT. We have organized awareness campaign among the employees
working in branches and rural areas to promote IT products and services for rural customers.

All the 718 branches & 19 offices of the bank are working on CBS (Core Banking Solution)
platform. Bank is now a direct member of Central Payment System. Bank has started AEPS, DBTL
with NPCI to provide facility of direct transfer of subsidy amount to the customer account. The
Bank has provided facility of deposit to the next working day by CTS process in the service
branch Jaipur. The Bank has implemented HRMS application to centralize the salary process. The
bank has introduced mobile banking in line with other commercial banks. Bank offers the
Electronic Clearing system for faster payments and collections.
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The Bank has introduced the following new IT initiatives:
Branch Connectivity Upgradation with SDWAN and Proxy solution

The CBS platform functions on Wide Area Network (WAN), which functions on connectivity
provided on various carriers like VSAT, RF, 4G, Broad band and MPLS leased lines.

Bank has completed the upgrading of branches to dual connectivity in almost all branches to
provide the secondary network facility along with upgradation of Primary and Secondary
network connectivity from 64 Kbps to 2 Mbps. As on 31.03.2025, 717 branches and 18 offices
already upgraded for dual connectivity.

This year Bank has implemented SD-WAN solution in 735 branches/offices with proxy solution.
By integrating SD-WAN with proxy solution, primary network bandwidth is designated for CBS
usage, while the secondary network is dedicated to proxy service utilization. This synergy not
only enhanced connectivity but also boosted operational efficiency and customer service quality.

Centralized Payment System

The Bank is providing the facility of transfer of funds to the customers through centralized
payment systems like RTGS, NEFT, IMPS etc., which are based on the IFS Code. In this sequence,
the Reserve Bank of India has allotted branch wise IFS codes to our bank for direct subscription
to centralized payment systems. This has brought Bank in the list of very few RRBs who are
direct members of the Central Payment System. Also bank is making a 24*7 availability of RTGS,
NEFT, IMPS services to its customers.

ADS Implementation

Active Directory (AD) is a directory service for use in a Windows Server environment. It is a
distributed, hierarchical database structure that shares infrastructure information for locating,
securing, managing, and organizing computer and network resources including files, users,
groups, peripherals and network devices. Active Directory system implemented in all the eligible
717 branches & 17 offices.

Online Voucher Verification System

The timely checking of the Voucher Verification Report (VVR) is a very important utility which
brings out the veracity of the transaction performed by the CBS user and also brings out any
fraudulent/mischievous transaction that has been perpetuated by any fraudulent user of CBS.

During the year the bank reviewed online voucher verification system at the head office level on
a daily basis. As a result, the number of such pending vouchers during the year was close to zero.

Information Security

The Bank pays utmost importance towards safeguarding the information technology assets of
the bank. The Bank has reviewed Information Security Policy, Information Technology Policy,
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Cyber Security Policy & Internet Banking Policy and implemented these policies after obtaining
Board's approval. The IT assets of the bank at our Application Service Provider M/s C-Edge
Technologies Ltd, are subjected to information security review on yearly basis by an external IS
audit agency.

Biometric Implementation

With a view to prevent unauthorized login / voucher verification in the CBS system and with a
view to secure functioning, the Dual Authentication Process has been started in all branches &
offices of the bank. Under which it is mandatory for all the staff in all the branches of the bank to
conduct CBS through Dual Authentication Process (Password and Biometric).

Server-less Branches

The Bank completed process of upgrading its branches to a server-less environment. Due to the
branches being server-less, the problem of menu mismatch will not be obliged in banking work.
Also Server repair, AMC and expenses on various licenses will be saved.

'Go Green' Plan

After revolutionizing work done in the current year, the 'Go Green' initiative in the field of IT is to
be continued. Under which all bank reports made available online without paperwork. Various
reporting tools and modules have been implemented which makes the data readily available for
analysis and further reporting. Many data gathering tools have also been developed in-house for
gathering data from branches thereby expediting the process of reporting. This has drastically
reduced use of paper and other operations cost.

The development of online RFIA reports and compliance modules has reduced paper and
printing costs in the bank and resulted in effective control systems by reducing data
transmission and reporting time.

RCSA module for BPR and non-BPR branches and development of new online portal for
branch/RBO visits by General Managers and Regional Managers are parts of Go Green plan of
the Bank.

Microsoft Office 365

The Bank has implemented the Email Solution from the new Microsoft Office 365. This Microsoft
Office 365 is equipped with all the Contemporary features which will give the bank new heights
in the direction of technology. These e-mail IDs has been given to 717 Branches and 18 offices
(All officers having KRA based Roles in all Regional Business Offices has also been provided the
e-mail IDs), all Regional Managers, all departments, Cells, AMSH.

Microsoft Office 365 has 102 GB storage capacity, Video conferencing facility through Microsoft
Teams, Share Point, One Drive Storage, Yammer, Online Microsoft Office, Microsoft Kaizala etc.
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Paperless Annual Closing using Digital Signature

With regard to the annual closing on 31 March, 2025, the Information Technology Services
Department gave a new direction to the bank by doing the following innovations:

Online Closing Statements.

Paperless Annual Closing using Digital Signature.

Online Submission of Auditor's Report.

Online Submission of Memorandum of Correction (MOC).

Online Submission of Long Form Audit Report (LFAR).

o 1 ok w D

All closing statements simultaneously signed only on one click.

By making all the closing statements online by the IT department, the cost of paper and printing
in the bank has been reduced, which has an impact on the profitability of the bank.
Simultaneously, the preparation of online and digitally signed closing statements by the bank
reduced the manual work of the bank's employees and increased the accuracy of the data, so
that all the personnel can concentrate on other parameters of the bank business.

Deceased Claim Module

To ease the process to settle Deceased Claims, a Deceased Claim Module is developed which
reduces the time to settle claims with accuracy. Also, it helps the branches to guide the
customers for faster submission of Deceased Claims.

PAN Verification Module

For PAN verification on Real Time Basis, a PAN verification utility is developed by the Bank for
verifying the PAN on Bank's Intranet Portal.

GSTIN Verification Module

For GSTIN verification on Real Time Basis, a GSTIN verification utility is developed by the Bank
for verifying the GSTIN on Bank's Intranet Portal.

Business 360 Module

Business 360 Module is developed by the Bank which is in line with MD Ranking Parameters on
which SBI evaluates RRBs. Implementation of this module strengthened the branches for
evaluation of their Ranking in the RBO as well Bank. This module helps the branches for
increasing the business by evaluating their performance on daily basis. Also, RBOs and HO can
track the performance of all the Branches and RBOs on one click.
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PAI Chatbot on Website

To improve the customer experience a conversational Al (Artificial Intelligence) name PAI
Chatbot is deployed on Bank's Website through which users can get the required information in
Hindi or English language by text input, audio input or both without human intervention.

Compliance with Business Continuity Planning (BCP) Policy

The Business Continuity Planning (BCP) policy has been implemented in the bank. All branches
of the bank are working on CBS platform. Due to which untoward incidents like natural
calamities or other incidents happen in the branches, computer system and business operations
can be disrupted at any time. Therefore, it has been decided to conduct Business Continuity
Planning (BCP) Policy Testing in 718 Branches on 07.01.2025 to 10.01.2025 to deal with the
emergency situation and for quick redressal in the event of such incidents. During Mock Drill of
Business Continuity Plan BCP of 718 branches was successfully carried out.

Cyber Security Awareness Month 2024

Cyber Security Awareness Month is a campaign held to raise awareness about the importance of
cybersecurity and promote online safety. This campaign was focused to ensure that individuals
and organizations are better equipped to protect themselves against cyber threats.

During Cyber Security Awareness Month (October), various initiatives are organized by our
Bank also, For the purpose of making customers aware, the Bank issued attractive posters from
time to time during this month, which were shared on the bank's website and portal as well.

In view of the Bank celebrating the month of October as "Cyber Security Awareness Month", the
branches/offices were directed to conduct the following precautions/activites :-

1. To increase the knowledge of employees regarding cyber security, a question was uploaded
on the bank portal every day in the month of October, the answer to which was required to
be given by all the staff.

2. If any citizen/customer becomes a victim of Cyber Crime, then make them aware to
immediately call the Cyber Crime helpline number 1930 and register the complaint on
cyber crime.gov.in, so that timely action can be taken by the police.

3. Ensure Multi Factor Authentication in Internet Banking/Mobile Banking/other login.

4. Develop the habit of changing your password at regular intervals. It is necessary to use
different passwords for different user accounts.

5. Do not store confidential customer information on any public cloud like Google Drive, One
Drive etc.
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1. Re-KYC Compliance Portal

Missing Image Portal 3.0

Digitalization Portal for Expanding & Deepening of Digital Payment eco system.

Transaction Alert Portal.

Lease Deed Portal

Development of Middleware for uploading data to the Indian Government's KCC ISS Portal.
IBIT IBR Report Portal

Chairman Visit Portal

Fresh/Soiled Notes Modules

NEFT/RTGS Authentication Module

11. RFIA 3.0
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New Bank's Portal

With the objective of extensive growth in the business sector of the bank and the need for latest
technology, the new portal of the bank has been launched. This portal has been made available
with the latest data and new features through the latest Java technology.

Banks portal is planned to be a one stop solution for almost all the requirements of the
employees. It presently has Chairman's Message, Circulars, Circular letters, documents, news
and events, policies, reports, links to other modules, contact information of Help Desk and other
employees, on-going campaigns, MIS, etc.

In addition, following new in-house portals were developed by the Bank during the year,
development of these major portals has given the new heights to the bank in terms of
advancement of Information Technology:

Re-KYC Compliance Portal

Missing Image Portal 3.0

Digitalization Portal for Expanding & Deepening of Digital Payment eco system.
Transaction Alert Portal.

Lease Deed Portal

Development of Middleware for uploading data to the Indian Government's KCC ISS Portal.
IBIT IBR Report Portal

Chairman Visit Portal

Fresh/Soiled Notes Modules

NEFT/RTGS Authentication Module

11. RFIA3.0
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Brand Monitoring Solution and Anti Rouge Application

The implementation of a brand monitoring solution and anti-rogue application has been done
for safeguarding brand reputation and intellectual property. By these tools, bank can pro-
actively monitor online activities, detect unauthorized usage of trademarks or copyrighted
materials, and swiftly respond to potential threats or infringements.

Onboardiang on Account Aggregator Ecosystem for FIP & FIU

Bank has successfully on boarded on Account Aggregator ecosystem for both Financial
Information Users (FIU) and Financial Information Providers (FIP) within our bank. This
innovative integration enables seamless and secure exchange of financial data, empowering
customers with greater control over their information while adhering to stringent privacy and
regulatory standards. AA ecosystem imporved our operational efficiency by reducing manual
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processes and errors with ensuring the customer expectations and regulatory requirements
effectively.

Implementation of Contact Center

The Bank has launched comprehensive contact center services with inbound and outbound
calling, as well as IVR blast capabilities. These services helped in marketing for bank products,
PM schemes and enhanced the bad asset recovery methods. This strategic implementation not
only facilitates proactive customer engagement but also ensures efficient handling of queries
and personalized outreach, thereby optimizing customer satisfaction and operational efficiency
across all fronts.

VAPT and Source Code review of Bank's website and Pensioner Portal

Bank has successfully conducted Vulnerability Assessment & Penetration Testing (VAPT) and
source code review of the bank's website as well as Pensioners portal by the CERT-In empaneled
vendor and got the "Safe to Host" certificate for the website from the auditor. This certification
enhanced the website's resilience against cyber threats, ensuring a secure digital environment
for customers and pensioners.

Achievements Recognized beyond Bank for IT Initiatives

The Bank has been awarded by the Indian Banks' Association (IBA) in the Annual Banking
Technology Awards 2024 Ceremony for outstanding contribution. The below mentioned Awards
were received by the Bank from Indian Banks' Association (IBA):

< Awarded as Winner in the Category of "Best Tech and Talent Organization."
< Awarded as Special Mention Prize in the category of "Best It Risk Management".

< Awarded as Special Mention Prize in the category of "Best Al and ML Adoption".
Immediate Payment System (IMPS)

IMPS facility as beneficiary Bank was launched in December 2015 as sub member of Sponsor
Bank. After IMPS accounting procedure was put in place by SBI for RRBs, IMPS with remitter
facility was launched in Jan 2017 in our Bank. Bank is also facilitating IMPS facility to our
customers through Branches along with Mobile Banking App and Internet Banking Facility.

Mobile Banking

RMGB Mobile banking application is a very user friendly app for our customers. The app is
compatible with Android & i0OS mobile operating systems. The requirement of a PIN mailer for
registration/activation has been done away with as a Go Green initiative. Mobile Banking app
offers remittance of funds through RTGS, NEFT, IMPS and transfer transactions within the Bank.
Non-Financial features such as Account balance, Mini statement, Balance enquiry etc. are also
available on the App.
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Own Other
Account Account

IMPS IMPS (P2A) IMPS (P2P) IMPS (P2P)
Quick Registered

Beneficiary
transfer
transfer transfer transfer

Trans. (P2A) Registered

Limits Transfer Transfer Quick ey NEFT RTGS

within within
Bank Bank

Per Request

Limit No Limit No Limit 24,000 2,00,000 24,000 2,00,000 |10,00,000](10,00,000

Per Day

Limit No Limit No Limit 50,000 2,00,000 50,000 2,00,000 |10,00,000][10,00,000

Per Month No Limit No Limit 2,50,000 5,00,000 2,50,000 5,00,000 |50,00,000 (50,00,000
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The App login is required by six-digit M-Pin. The transactions through Mobile Banking are
secured with a three-way authentication i.e. MPIN to access the services and TPIN to perform
financial transactions. The third factor of security is authentication of a financial transactions by
the OTP sent to the registered mobile of the customer.

In order to provide more convenience to the customers, Bank has launched new version of
Mobile Banking Application on 3rd January 2023 with additional features & new interface. Since
then, we have continuously introduced new features to further improve the Mobile Banking
experience. Additional features include E-Services (ATM Card Services : ATM card- block, Limit
control, PIN generation, Switch On/Off, Enrolment for PM Social Security schemes : PM]]BY,
PMSBY & APY, AEPS Enable/Disable:), E-Deposit (E-Fixed Deposit, E-Recurring Deposit, Close
RD/FD Accounts),) TDS Enquiry, Nomination Enquiry, ATM Card Request, Cheque Book Request,
Set/Remove stop on a cheque & Bill Payment through BBPS etc. This has enabled the Bank to
attract new customers and retain the existing customers.

Total 9,18,738 Mobile Banking has been issued to our customers as on 31.03.2025 out of this
6,14,156 customers have activated Mobile Banking services. Our Bank's mobile banking service
has been well received by the customers and their satisfaction can be gauged from the rating
awarded by customers to the mobile banking app on the Google play store feedback platform.
The mobile banking app has been receiving a consistent rating of 4.1 on the platform. RMGB
Mobile Banking App is available on Android & 10S platform.

Present transaction limits in Mobile Banking facility as on 31.03.2025 are as under:

Own Other
Account Account
Transfer Transfer

within within
bank bank

IMPS IMPS (P24)
(P24) Registered

IMPS (P2P)
: Registered
Quick beneficiary Quick Beneficiary
transfer
transfer transfer transfer

IMPS (P2P)
NEFT

Per Request

Limit No Limit No Limit 24,000 2,00,000 24,000 2,00,000 |10,00,000( 10,00,000
Per Day - .
Limit No Limit No Limit 50,000 2,00,000 50,000 2,00,000 |10,00,000](10,00,000

Per Month No Limit No Limit 2,50,000 5,00,000 2,50,000 5,00,000 (50,00,000 (50,00,000

After increasing the limit of fund transfer as above, there has been a gradual increase in the
transactions done through mobile banking. Also, increasing the transaction limit has given
convenience to the customers which in turn has also encouraged digital banking.
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Unified Payment Interface (UPI) Services

UPI is the most sophisticated public payments infrastructure which our Bank has extended to our
customers in January 2018. UPI simplifies online payments and it is way ahead of NEFT / IMPS /
Digital wallet such as Paytm with regard to convenience.

The following benefits accrue to the customer who uses the UPI services of the Bank:

1. The enabling of the UPI facility has revolutionized funds transfer by our customers and
made it as simple as sending a message.

2. Immediate funds transfer through mobile devices round the clock 24x7, 365 days of the year.

3. Onboarding the UPI platform enables our customer to use a single mobile application made
available by NPCI, Bharat Interface for Money (BHIM) for accessing different bank account
and carrying out their transactions.

4. UPI facilitates the use of virtual address for performing banking transactions.

5. The customer using UPI facility can make payments for purchases made at merchant
establishments by scanning the Quick Response (QR) code.

6. Customer can raise complaints regarding transaction status directly from the BHIM app.

7. UPI SI (AutoPay): Bank has launched the functionality of UPI SI (AutoPay) for recurring
payments on the lines of NPCI. With this new facility, customers can now enable recurring
e-mandate using any UPI application for recurring payments such as mobile bills, electricity
bills, EMI payments, entertainment/OTT subscriptions, insurance, mutual funds among
others.

8. UPI UDIR: (Unified Dispute & Issue Resolution) approach has been implemented for
Enhancing complaint handling & resolution process for UPI transactions. The approach is
aimed at Online dispute resolution for UPI based transactions.

9. UPI Onboarding through Aadhar OTP: Individuals having Account with RMGB can now
register for UPI through Aadhar OTP and set their UPI PIN without requiring a debit card.

BHIM - Aadhar Pay

To enable our customers to perform cash less transactions at merchant establishments using
their Aadhar linked account of our bank, Aadhar Pay (Issuer) facility has been launched in our
bank. Using this facility, our bank customer would be able to perform cash less transactions at

outlets using other Bank Aadhar pay App.
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Limits for registered Beneficiaries

S.No. Particulars Retail User Corporate User
Own Account Transfer . .

1 Per Transaction Limit ES' guﬂ Em}t ES' guﬂ EmFt
Per Day Limit s. Full Limit s. Full Limit
Within Bank Transfer . o

2 Per Transaction Limit ES' Euﬂ Em}t {R{S' guﬁ Em}t
Per Day Limit s. Full Limit s. Full Limit
IMPS (P2A)

3  |Per Transaction Limit Rs. 2,00,000 Rs. 2,00,000
Per Day Limit Rs.10,00,000 Rs. 10,00,000

o Rs.10,00,000 Rs. 10,00,000
Per Day Limit
NEFT
¢ |Per Transaction Limit Rs.10,00,000 Rs. 50,00,000
o Rs. 20,00,000 Rs. 1, 00,00,000
Per Day Limit
6 gg‘rc'l?ransaction Limit Rs.10,00,000 Rs. 1, 00,00,000
o Rs. 50,00,000 Rs. 2,00,00,000
Per Day Limit
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Internet Banking

Bank provides Internet banking facility to its customers. This facility is being made available to

our savings account holders as well as corporate customers.

In order to provide more convenience to the customers, bank has launched Internet Banking
facility with New User Interface & Transaction Facility on 31st March 2023, where the Retail
Customer can start the facility instantly. The login and transactions are secured by Two Factor

authentication (Login password + OTP).

INB facility offers remittance of funds through RTGS, NEFT, IMPS and transfer transactions
within the Bank. Additional features include E-Services (ATM Card Services : ATM card- block,
Limit control, PIN generation, Switch On/Off, Enrolment for PM Social Security Schemes :
PMJJBY, PMSBY, APY and AEPS Enable/Disable), E-Deposit (E-Fixed Deposit, E-Recurring
Deposit, Close RD/FD Accounts), TDS Enquiry, Nomination Enquiry, ATM Card request, Cheque
Book request, Set/Remove stop on a cheque and Bill Payment through BBPS etc. This has

enabled the bank to attract new customers and retain the existing customers.

Present transaction limits in Internet Banking facility as on 31.03.2025 are as under:

Limits for registered Beneficiaries

ANNUAL REPORT

S.No. Particulars Retail User Corporate User
Own Account Transfer 11 Limi I Limi
1 Per Transaction Limit Rs. Full L}m%t Rs. Full L}m¥t
Per Day Limit Rs. Full Limit Rs. Full Limit
Within Bank Transfer .. S
2 Per Transaction Limit Rs. FUH L}m{t Rs. FuH L}m¥t
Per Day Limit Rs. Full Limit Rs. Full Limit
IMPS (P24A)
3 Per Transaction Limit Rs. 2,00,000 Rs. 2,00,000
Per Day Limit Rs. 10,00,000 Rs. 10,00,000
.. Rs.10,00,000 Rs. 10,00,000
Per Day Limit
5 l:::rF'Eransaction Limit Rs. 10,00,000 Rs. 50,00,000
.. Rs. 20,00,000 Rs.1,00,00,000
Per Day Limit
6 geTrGTS‘ransaction Limit Rs.10,00,000 Rs.1,00,00,000
.. Rs. 50,00,000 Rs. 2,00,00,000
Per Day Limit
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Limits for Un-registered Beneficiaries (Quick Transfer)

, (PlUng TRANSFEB (IMPS P2A) Rs. 24,000 Rs. 24,000
er fransaction Limit Rs. 50,000 Rs. 50,000
Per Day Limit
. QUICK TRANSEER (IMPS PZP) Rs. 24,000 Rs. 24,000
o Rs. 50,000 Rs. 50,000
Per Day Limit
fires =it stere gfaen

TR Sk gRI feAieh 23.01.2019 i ke wict 1e gfaen I& i T & 1 R w2 o T fosm
w9 Y S, 3T TN Arerett o el 319 @i kit WY TR S o fore v # e €, e
STRI 3T 39 & 1 A U et B § IR A = ot g 7

o & TeH! HT HISTE 1 FH o U, o 7 37 @A 1 99 AR 59 & fo freg i Sfem =t
Y& 1 | G ! I8 TR S o Tt @ o et dsiiehd HieTgd o H1EA 9 e ol 8 e TR
R e et 31 21 ¢ | i id 3 W Uesh ol TH.TH.TH. & H1eq9 9 @ 1 99 1 S ¢ | T8
g 24x7 ST |

TR 31.03.2025 T 1 18.78 TG ekl 7 NS fiee Fidd 3Tere el 1 ST F & fog
EEIETUACE kS

derfeas faawor e & weam ¥ fefes om-aa

Jehfeush famor =Fc & weem 4§ fefsea Sfen oF-cq, vifas vmemst & meag 9 g1 o
WA-SF F go B 9 ® €, g vmaed # e smuR W M Al i § et s S E T,
fooe TRomEeey fauor iR oqaa fasmm W etfuss M sfga fear T 81 5% g 9w fahg
M fafir Shfeuss foawor =Felt 3 TEwht 1 ST YRAEMER 24x7 dfn Taned &1 o 3em #
T oA © | e aifereRt sman oF-39 @ qort # Shfeus faRer Seet & merm 9 fefsed
SfepTT Heel 1 ST HA H aGd T bl <Al &:-

2022-23 2023-24 2024-25

aﬁ;{ fifet oot OCIW UifeT  gfifed oo TCIW UMY gfefed orew oW Ufdfed

#uem (M) sgenr W &SH) o gen (W Fg )
RTGS 301 17.86 354 37.80 434 36
NEFT 53742 34.96 65726 43.81 83038 49.80
IMPS 23136 12.14 31551 15.17 39636 17.81
POS/ECOM 6647 0.51 4352 0.33 11.34 0.16
ATM 12651 6.11 11623 4.89 8258 3.42
UPI 471423 84.49 782876 135.74 1144673 179.13
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Limits for Un-registered Beneficiaries (Quick Transfer)

- gUng TRANSFEB (_IMPS P2A) Rs. 24,000 Rs. 24,000
er lransaction Limit Rs. 50,000 Rs. 50,000

Per Day Limit
o B TRATSKTR (MPS P2P) Rs. 24,000 Rs. 24,000
o Rs. 50,000 Rs. 50,000

Per Day Limit

Missed Call Alert Facility

We have launched Missed call alert facility on 23.01.2019. Many of our rural customers,
particularly the beneficiaries of DBT and Government Sponsored Schemes, come to branch to
know their account balance, thereby losing their daily wage and incurring travel expenditure.

To mitigate the hardships of customers, the Bank introduced Missed Call Banking to know their
account balance. The customer through the mobile registered with the account has to give a
missed call to a predefined number to get an SMS showing the account balance. This facility is
available 24 x 7.

As on 31.03.2025, a total of 18.78 lakh customers have been registered to use the RMGB Miss
Call Alert service.

Digital Transactions Via Alternate Deliver, Channels (ADCs)

Digital Banking transactions through Alternate Delivery Channels have been on the rise vis-a-vis
transactions through brick and mortar branches, reducing the footfalls considerably in the
Branches, thereby resulting in more focus on marketing and business development. Various
alternative delivery channels introduced by the Bank has enabled the customers to avail banking
services 24x7 at their convenience. The following table shows rising trends of using digital
banking services via alternate delivery channels :-

2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Payment

No. of Volume No. of Volume No. of Volume

Mode transactions er day transactions er day transactions er day

per day (Rs. crore) per day (Rs. crore) per day (Rs. crore)

RTGS 301 17.86 354 37.80 434 36
NEFT 53742 34.96 65726 43.81 83038 49.80
IMPS 23136 12.14 31551 15.17 39636 17.81
POS/ECOM 6647 0.51 4352 0.33 11.34 0.16
ATM 12651 6.11 11623 4.89 8258 3.42
UPI 471423 84.49 782876 135.74 1144673 179.13
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AEPS 44386 19.80 46158 20.91 47565 20.69
NACH 33140 8.46 36338 8.71 40973 10.07
(APBS & ACH)
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Digital Instant Saving Account (App)
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2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Payment
No. of Volume No. of Volume No. of Volume
Mode transactions ﬁ)er day transactions er day transactions er day
per day S. crore) per day (Rs. crore) per day (Rs. crore)
AEPS 44386 19.80 46158 2091 47565 20.69
NACH 33140 8.46 36338 8.71 40973 10.07
(APBS & ACH)
ATMs

To promote digitalization, we have deployed total 20 ATMs out of which 6 ATMs are located in
branches and 14 ATMs are operational in mobile vans. These ATMs continuously provide
convenience to customers in our service area.

Mini ATMs (Desktop ATMs)

In a move to facilitate customers wanting to withdraw small amounts, the Bank has installed 15
Mini ATMs.

POS Machine Installation

POS Machine (on behalf of SBI) is being installed by our Bank at customer merchant
establishments. Necessary agreement has been done with SBI in this regard. By the end of this
financial year, a total number of 128 terminals are working at merchant establishment.

Bharat QR Installation

Bharat QR (on behalf of SBI) is being installed by our Bank at customer merchant
establishments. It has option of both Dynamic & Static QR code. Necessary agreement has been
done with SBI in this regard.

DISA RMGB

Our Bank launched DISA RMGB application in 2021. With this facility any one above 18 years of
age can open an account with our Bank from anywhere in India. DISA RMGB provide two type of
account facility which are Insta account & Digital Account. Anyone having valid Aadhar card can
open Insta account while sitting at home. To open Digital Account, Valid Aadhar & PAN Card is

ATROHATAT
R\1G

Digital Instant Saving Account (App)

oY A8 Alard e i @ 9aa
A e e IR geon s da s e ed ga
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mandatory. Anyone can open full-fledged online saving Digital account with just a video call.
Through this facility Mobile Banking & SMS Alert are activated immediately after opening of
account. The app is compatible with, Android and iOS mobile operating systems.

DISA@CSP

We have introduced DISA@CSP application for our CSP/BCs to facilitate our customers. It's a
revolutionary step in the field of Digitization for our remote area customer. Now, our B.C.
provides Digital account opening service at customer Door-step.

Cash @ POS

Cash @ POS facility is available on all the POS terminals being distributed by our bank, through
which any ATM card holder can withdraw up to Rs 2000 from the POS machine.

DKE (Dynamic Key Exchange)

We have implement DKE in our Bank. DKE is method of encryption between NPCI and member
banks switch to ensure and enhance the security of the payment system by making it feasible for
NPCI and banks to frequently exchange PIN encryption Key. DKE is the mechanism that enables
bank and NPCI switch to conveniently exchange PIN encryption Key, using online networking
management message periodically. DKE mitigates the risk of key compromise and it allows
members to request for a key exchange as per their requirement.

EMV Implementation in ATMs

As per compliance to the RBI Circular & to provide secure, seamless transaction environment we
have successfully completed EMV Implementation in our all ATMs with Anti-skimming devices
which will mitigate the burden of fraud transaction through counterfeit Clone card at our ATMs.

Implementation of Tokenisation Card transaction

We have implemented Tokenisation card transaction well in time. Tokenisation refers to
replacement of actual card details with a unique alternate code called token. This improves the
safety and security of card transactions.

IMPS Limit Enhancement through CBS

We have Increased the fund transfer limit (per transaction & Per Day) of IMPS from Rs. 50,000/-
to Rs. 2,00,000/- through CBS channel.

WhatsApp Banking (Non-Financial)

WhatsApp as a Banking Platform comes with safety features bolstering user confidence. Banking
services on WhatsApp are mostly guided by Al. A virtual banking chat box guides customers
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through simple tasks i.e. getting details on their existing accounts like balance enquiry, Mini
Statement, Account statement and other banking tasks. A menu of the services offered will roll
out on the screen, user may select the service required. Customers can also receive direct
messages from the Bank on new product notifications and alerts in their messenger.

Customers with their registered mobile numbers with an active WhatsApp account, can send
“Hi” message to WhatsApp no. (87501 87504) of the bank & access the services offered by
Bank on WhatsApp.

Current List of features:

< Account Services - Balance Enquiry, Mini Statement, Account Statement
< Location services - Locate Nearest Branch/ATM/BC

< Complaint redressal

< Information on Rates

Also, Bank uses the services of sending Promotional messages to WhatsApp no. of the customers.
Bharat E-commerce Payment Gateway

It is the new e-commerce system to enhance the current e-commerce experience for the RuPay
Cardholders.

BBPS or Bharat Connect

BBPS or Bharat Connect is an integrated bill payment platform that enable users to conveniently
pay various bills, including electricity, telecom, water, gas, insurance premiums, FASTag, credit
card and more. It ensures secure, reliable and instant payment confirmations, enhancing the
convenience of bill payments. We have embedded BBPS functionality into the Bank's Mobile
Banking and Internet Banking Services, allowing customers to make instant bill payments
seamlessly.

Mobile Banking (MB) enablement through Aadhar OTP/Debit Card

Bank's Customer can register for RMGB Mobile banking through Aadhar OTP and ATM Debit
Card i.e. without visiting the branch. The main features and difference from previously available
systems are as under:

< MB activation through Aadhar OTP/Debit Card is a better and easier method than the
facility already available at branch level and will cater to the user segment who prefer
banking through advanced technology rather than visiting the branch.

< Onboarding a channel through Aadhar OTP/Debit Card makes the facility secure and
convenient thereby boosting the digital footprint. Through the above facility, the customer

can activate the MB facility while sitting at home.
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< Provides new opportunities to Banks and customers for financial inclusion.
UPI ICCW Interoperable Card-less Cash Withdrawal (Issuer only)

It is an Interoperable Card-less Cash Withdrawal. This service allows customers of participating
banks to use UPI enabled applications on their mobile phone to withdraw cash from any
participating banks' ATM (enabled for UPI-ATM) without using their card. Once the customer
selects the option 'UPI cash Withdrawal' at the ATM, customer shall be prompted to enter the
withdrawal amount. After entering the amount, a QR code shall be displayed on the ATM screen.
Customer needs to scan the QR code using any ICCW enabled UPI APP on his mobile and authorize
the transaction with UPI PIN (on UPI App) to get cash from the ATM. UPI shall be used for
customer authorization for such transactions and settlement shall be done in NFS ATM network.

Some of the main features/benefits of the UPI-ICCW service are as follows: -

< Skimming & other card related frauds can be eliminated.

< Single use (signed) dynamic QR code for risk mitigation, lesser interface with ATM machine.
< Interoperable i.e. can withdraw cash from multiple accounts linked to UPI.

< Convenience i.e. no need to carry physical card for ATM cash withdrawal.

< Transaction limit is up to Rs.10,000/- per transaction. It shall be part of the existing UPI per
day limit and as per the limits set by Issuer Bank for UPI-ATM transactions.

UPI Lite (Issuer Only):

UPI Lite is a streamlined payment solution designed for small-value transactions. It allows users
to make payments below Rs. 1000 without requiring a UPI PIN. Now users of the UPI App will
have the option to enable UPI Lite i.e. "On-Device Wallet" on their UPI Application UPI LITE
experience is intended to be a customer-friendly approach to enabling low value transactions
without utilizing a Remitter Bank's core banking systems in real-time, while providing adequate
risk mitigation.

The introduction of UPI Lite brings forth numerous advantages, including:

+« Improved success rate for UPI transactions.

« Less infrastructure load on Remitter Bank CBS.
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«*  Uncluttered Passbook for users.

+« Transaction Limit is up to Rs. 1,000/- per transaction, with a daily cumulative limit of spend
Rs. 10,000/-.

% Maximum Balance allowed in UPI Lite account at any point of time is Rs. 5,000/-.
Achievements Recognized beyond Bank for IT Initiatives:

% The Bank has been awarded by the Indian Banks Association (IBA) in the Annual Banking
Technology Awards 2024 Ceremony for outstanding contribution. The below mentioned
Awards were received by the Bank from Indian Banks' Association (IBA):

1. Awarded as Winner in the category of "Best Tech Talent & Organization”.

2. Awarded as Special Mention Prize in the category of "Best IT Ris Management".
3. Awarded as Special Mention Prize in the category of "Best Al & ML Adoption".
Security Measures

Security and Safety of Branches

CCTV

All Brranches and Offices are equipped with CCTV Cameras, Providing 90 days and Locker
Branches 180 Days of Backup footage. Full Branch/Offices Premises are cover in CCTV and
DVR/NVR are Kept at Secure Place in Separate Box.

Security Alarm

The Automatic Fire Alarm system installed in Branch/Offices should always be kept functional
and the auto dialler installed therein should be fed with the latest phone numbers.

Fire Extinguisher

Branch to ensure installation latest BIS certified ISI marked fire Extinguisher from any Reputed
marker. Fire Extinguisher Checked from time to time by the technical staff of the RBO and ensure
vendor to keep them in working condition at all times.

Electric

Arrangement Should be made to Switch off all Electrical equipment before closing the
Branch/Office at the time of closing the work also an electic main cut & off switch (master
Switch) should be installed at the main entry or any other suitable place so that it can be
switched off at the end of the working day.
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Branch Parisar Safety

Important Telephone Must be displayead at visible place points. Use FBR Safe for Cash/Gold
ornaments/Security items and all loan documents are Kept in FRCC/FRRC.

Security Officer conduct regular security inspections of branches and offices.

The Bank has implemented a new security policy and Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) for
preventing incidents like theft, burglary, fire and electrical accidents.

Security Register

A Security Register has been introduced to keep records of security devices, visit and inspection
records and security instructions for branches /officers.

Fire Safety Week

The Bank observers Fire Safety Week every year from 14 April to 20 April conduct fire drills in
each region to raise awareness about fire safety in banking.

Customer Service and Complaints handling

The complaints generally provide useful feedback to review our performance and systems and
procedures. A genuine complaint from a customer means an opportunity to the Bank to upgrade
our skills and efficiency. The Bank has put in place complaint-redressal-policy to redress the
grievances of the customers and improve the quality of customer service. The Bank has placed
enormous emphasis on timely disposal of complains and follow up system has been strengthened
to dispose off the complaints within timelines set through complaint management system. All
Branches are conducting customer meets every quarter and important customers are invited.

General Managers and Regional Managers concerned are attending the customer meetings
whenever feasible. The following system of monitoring of complaints for their Redressal and
submission of compliance is in vogue:

Officer in charge at Regional

Nature of complaint
" P Business Office/ Branch level L L

General Complaints Branch Manager (at Branch level) General Manager
(Other than vigilance nature) Regional Manager (at RBO level) Vigilance
General Complaints ) General Manager
. Regional Manager (at RBO level) .
(Vigilance nature) Vigilance
i i G 1M
Complaints from Banking Regional Manager (at RBO level) enelta. anager
Ombudsman Vigilance
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The status of complaints received and disposed, is being put up quarterly to the Board of
Directors meeting for their review and information.

Customer Complaints: Status as on 31.03.2025 :-

S.No. Particulars (Including Banking Ombudsman) No.
1 No. of Complaints pending at the beginning of the year 6
2 No. of Complaints received during the year 2024-25 979
3 Total Complaints 985
4 No. of Complaints Redressed/Disposed-off during the year 977
5 No. of Complaints pending at the end of the year 8

For complaints received through Banking Ombudsman, General Manager Vigilance is designated
as “Principal Nodal Officer” of our Bank at Head Office. The position of complaints received
through / from Banking Ombudsman during the year:-

S.No. Particulars (Banking Ombudsman) No.
1 No. of Complaints pending at the beginning of the year 1
2 No. of Complaints received during the year 2024-25 79
3 Total Complaints 80
4 No. of Complaints Redressed/Disposed-off during the year 80
5 No. of Complaints pending at the end of the year 0

Whistle Blower Policy with an objective of providing an avenue for raising concerns related to
frauds, corruption or any other misconductis also in place and reviewed by the Board of Directors.

e-Complaints Management System

e-Complaint facility is provided to the customers on Bank's Portal / website which is monitored
daily, to redress the grievances / complaints from customers on the quickest possible time. This
system seeks to centralize all complaints, received through our Website's complaints box and
email. Access to the e-complaints system is given to the identified Officials in Regional Business
Offices and Head Office to ensure that each and every complaint received at all levels are
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captured in the System so as to monitor the complaints for timely disposal.
In July, 2022, Bank has come live on Cyber Police Portal Operated by Ministry of Home Affairs.
Vigilance Administration

Year 2024-2025, details of pending vigilance cases in the Bank is as follows:

. Cases of Cases of Office
Particulars

Officers Assistant

No. of cases as on 01.04.2024 16 2 18
Addition during the year 1 - 1
Closed/recovered during the year 12 2 14
Status as on 31.03.2025 5 - 5

The details of Fraud cases during FY 2024-25 are as under :-

Particulars No. of émount
Cases (in lakh)
Opening Balance as on 01.04.2024 of Frauds 43 2123.30
Addition during the year 4 228.54
Written off/Recovery during the year 0 69.79
Closing Balance as on 31.03.2025 47 2282.05

Vigilance Awareness week

The Bank has organized Vigilance Awareness week from 28" October, 2024 to 3" November,
2024 in Head Office, Regional Offices and all Branches. The Theme of Vigilance Awareness Week
this year was “Culture of Integrity for Nation's Prosperity”

During Vigilance Awareness Week following activities were organized :

1. All branches, RBO's and Head Office showcased banners of Vigilance Awareness Week and
helpline no. of anti-corruption bureau was circulated amongst the customer and general
public via banner.
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2. Live Seminar on the occasion of vigilance awareness week was organized by GM Vigilance
for all the respective 14 Regional Managers and Senior Manager operations of all the
regional business offices.

3. Bike Rally for public awareness to eradicate corruption was organized at Head Office,
Jodhpur. Rally was flagged off by Respected Chairman Sir Shri Mukesh Bhartia.

4. 14 grievance redressal camp held. Every Regional Office organized 1 camp.
5. Twitter publication and newspaper coverage also done.
6. Workshop on I0/PO training was organized for 14 candidates.

7. Speech, Debate and Essay writing competition were organized at school and college level by
our bank.

8. Customer/public were educated about safety while using ATMS and mobile banking
9. Organization of Debate and Essay writing at Head Office, Region Business Offices and Branches.

10. Integrity Pledge was taken by all the staff at Head Office, RBO's and Branches along with
several customers.

11. A three-month campaign was organized from 16" August, 2024 till 15" November, 2024 for
different Preventive Vigilance Measures Cum Housekeeping Activites.

12. Add. DCP, Jodhpur Shri Narpat Singh has attended the Prize Distribution Ceremony Of Essay
Competition, Elocution Competition.

13. Launch of Vigilance Customer Awareness Guide (Safeguard Yourself from online frauds stay
Alert and safe), Magazine related to Case study on Cyber Frauds, FAQ magazine on Loan
Origination System is done during VAW 2024 by Respected Chairman Sir and Respected
Add. SP, CID SSB, Jodhpur Shri Narpat Singh Sir.

Right to Information Act-2005

Right to Information Act, 2005 was promulgated in 2005 to promote transparency and
accountability in the working of every public authority. A clear knowledge of the provisions of
the Act to the Public Information Officers/First Appellate Authorities of the public authorities is
key to the successful implementation of the Act.

With a view to implement the Act and provide information to the applicants under the Act, in
our Bank, the Branch Managers are designated as 'Central Assistant Public Information Officer"
(CAPIO) to receive Application under Right to Information Act 2005; the Regional Managers are
designated as the “Central Public Information Officer” (CP10) by the Bank to provide information

115



arfiier gfaaes } g AT

RMGE

Y Fefd gEell 3q AU &ed yegeh] q91 &Y eEd SR 9 JEF wEed 9 defid
Tael 3 &I SWerl Ul (WeEeh HelgeHeh), WO HEieE i C'eheid S HE
sAfererrRt’’ gefaa fean e #

T Amel § Wl sTaeehd 39 fUfem & deq oTdid & 9 IR W1 YA T W T,
I & HeIgsTE H qUn STelg AR’ weAtHa faRar T

Yol 1 AR stfufEm 2005 & e a4 2024-25 H Y el 9 3Tl 1 0 FEER
g -

. Fue™
Puizen Fretfiam
3T 380 380 0
B il 54 54 0

TN % A feAiw 02 femR, 2019 § WRA WHR & ol & SUHR AR Ted | AEd
= fezn

=g Gare gaes
fod o 2024-25 & 3iq T, wIHGT HI G&A (31 AE, 2025 H VAFH/ATS WA b
Yol ¥ FEGH FMHH B BEH) 3R TR G 79 TR T T -

syl ®ha -V 7
AR @hd - [V 43
Rl @ - 111 143
Rl ®hed - 11 471
SRt ®hat -1 1198
FECE TEEH 1085
FHEAeE IR 62
w_A 3009




e ANNUAL REPORT
|
A /4R M GE

related to the branches under their control and for information related to Regional Business
Offices and Head Office, the designated “Central Public Information Officer” (CPIO) is Chief
Compliance Officer (Asst. General Manager), Head Office.

In such cases the applicant may like to exercise his right to appeal under this Act, the designated
“First Appellate Authority” (FAA) is the General Manager.

The details of the RTI Application and Appeals as per RTI Act, 2005 for year 2024-25 are as

under: -
Disposed Off
Received
Within stipulated time frame Delayed
Applications 380 380 0
Appeals 54 54 0

Our Bank has also been made live on RTI Online Portal of the Government of India w.e.f. 02
December, 2019.

Human Resource Management

As at the end of FY 2024-25, the staff strength (excluding those who exited the Bank service in
the month of 31 March, 2025 on account of retirements / resignations) and its composition is as

under:-

Officers Scale - V 7
Officers Scale - IV 43
Officers Scale - 111 143
Officers Scale - 11 471
Officers Scale - [ 1198
Office Assistants 1085
Office Attendants 62
Total 3009
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62

M Officers

M Office Assistants

1862
61.88% M Office Attendants

1085
36.06%

During the year, 69 staff members have retired from the Bank's Service, 145 staff members have
resigned, 7 staff members were removed from service, VRS (Voluntary Retirement from Service)
of 17 staff members have been accepted and 5 Staff members expired during the year.

Recruitments

Since 2009-10, the Bank has been recruiting staff through IBPS, as per manpower assessment
and requirement undertaken as on 31" March of every year in terms of Thorat Committee
recommendations, presently as per Mitra committee recommendations approved by GOI. Last
seven years have witnessed mass retirements of those staff members who had joined erstwhile
RRBs in late 1970s and in 1980s.

Accordingly, based on the business volumes as on 31.03.2024, the Bank has taken up
recruitment exercise for augmentation of staff in various grades, including lateral recruitment of
Scale-II and Scale-III Officers.

Compassionate Appointment: In FY. 2024-25, 10 Office Assistants and 3 Office Attendants were
appointed by the bank under the Compassionate appointment process.

The details of newly recruited staff, who has joined the bank in the FY. 2024-25 :-

No. of Candidates recruited

(Joined) during the year

1 Office Attendants 0
2 Office Assistants 268
3 Officers Scale-I 187
4 Officers Scale-II 29
5 Officers Scale-1II 2

All the recruitments have been completed through the Common Written Test including
interviews conducted by IBPS.
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Promotions

Keeping in view the Bank's policy of giving promotions promptly to staff, we have taken up
promotion exercise in terms of manpower assessment as on 31.03.2024 and promoted 219 staff
members in various cadres to next higher grade/cadre. Written Test for promotion was arranged
through IBPS online. The details of Promotion are as under :-

S.No. Promoted to No. of Posts

1 Officers Scale-I 102

2 Officers Scale-II 74

3 Officers Scale-III 32

4 Officers Scale-1V 10

5 Officer Scale-V 1

6 Office Assistant 00
Total 219

The Bank has fulfilled the statutory requirement to provide pre-promotional training for all
SC/ST candidates eligible for promotion, prior to written test. This training has enabled the
SC/ST candidates to prepare themselves better for the written test.

Training

The Bank's in house Learning Centre (STC Udaipur) has been working continuously to train and
re-train the new recruits imparting skills and supply inputs in all areas to equip them to handle
the day to day functions well.

The Bank had laid down a Training Policy which envisages training to all staff members, at least
once in three years. During the year, STC Udaipur has conducted 31 training programmes and
provided training to 993 staff member. The participants include all cadres of staff (Officers-553
and Off. Assts. 440).

The Bank has also deputed 831 Officers to external training institutions like BIRD (Lucknow,
Kolkata), SBIRB Hyderabad, CAB Pune, SBSC Hyderabad, RBI Jaipur, State Bank Learning Centres
on important subjects like Audit, MSME/SMe, NPA management, ADC. Cybercrime & frauds, legal
Aspects, Agriculture credit management, Preventive Vigilance & Disciplinary Proceeding.
Treasury Management, Financing FPO & Diary projects etc.
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Our Bank has been paying consistent attention towards women employees. They constitute
approx 23.76% of total workforce. Bank has taken a number of steps to boost women
empowerment within the Organization. They are talented and highly enterprising. It is very
gratifying that most of the women officers volunteered to be the Branch Heads and Officers
which call for working in pressure situations. Contribution of women staff members in the
growth story of the bank is significant.

Prevention of Sexual Harassment Committee

We have also put in place a safe working environment for women employees in the Bank by
implementing the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. We have constituted Prevention of Sexual Harassment
Committee at Head Office to handle the complaints of sexual harassment. We have been sensitizing
the employees of both the genders to be fostering a healthy and conducive work environment.

Staff Grievance Redressal Committee

We have constituted Staff Grievance Redressal Committee at Head Office to Handle Grievances of
staff effectively.

Staff welfare Measures
Mediclaim policy

On the basis of the conditions mentioned in the 12" Bipartite Pay Agreement under the
Government of India letter No. 8/2/2024-RRB dated 08/07/2024, the Bank has implemented the
Medical Insurance Scheme for all permanent employees and officers and their dependent family
members. Under the said scheme, medical insurance for hospitalization has been provided to the
officers and employees for an amount of Rs. 4 lakh and Rs. 3 lakh to the employee+Spouse+
dependent children and any two of dependent parents/parents-in-law respectively.

In case of complex diseases, if the hospitalization expenses exceed the sum insured, a buffer
amount facility has also been taken in this policy to provide some relief in the additional expenses
for the employees and officers. Cashless facility is also available in this scheme for immediate and
convenient treatment on hospitalization. The said scheme also provides a facility to cover the
expenses incurred on domiciliary treatment for certain diseases up to the sum insured.

Industrial Relations

The Management and Officers Association and Employees Union have worked in tandem for the
welfare of the staff members and business development, sorting out amicable solutions for
routine issues that cropped up during the year. Cordial and amiable working atmosphere has
prevailed during the year. The Bank has held regular meetings with the representatives of all
Associations to redress their grievances.
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Welfare of SC/ST Employees

The Bank has maintained cordial relations with the SC/ST Employees Welfare Association and
complied with statutory requirements in all aspects of recruitments, promotions etc. The Bank
has held regular meetings with the representatives of Welfare Associations and Liaison Officer to
redress their grievances. The Bank has taken all steps to keep up the morale and motivation of
the employees.

Settlement of Terminal Benefits

The Bank has made a policy that all terminal benefits are settled on the date of retirement of
staff members. The process begins three months in advance of retirement to ensure that all
formalities are completed to make payment on the date of retirement.

Pension Payment Group
Gratuity and Leave Encashment Fund

The Bank has taken care of the interim requirements regarding gratuity and leave encashment.
As on 31.03.2025, the Bank has made a provision of Rs. 1,58,00,39,386.00 (Rupees One hundred
Fifty Eight crore Thirty Nine thousand Three hundred Eight Six only) in Gratuity Fund and Rs.
114,59, 54, 270.00 (Rupees One Hundred Fourteen Crore Fifty Nine Lakh Fifty Four Thousand
Two Hundred Seventy only) in Leave Encashment Fund.

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Bank is constituted by the following:-

1. The Chairman of the Bank

2. Two non-official directors appointed by Government of India (Currently One Vacant)
3. One Nominee director each from Reserve Bank of India and NABARD

4. Two Nominee directors from Sponsor Bank

5.  Two Nominee directors from State Government of Rajasthan.

With Chairman of the Bank as the Chairman of the Board.

The rules of the meeting of the Board of Directors stipulate that the meeting of the Board of
Directors shall be held at least six times in a calendar year and at least once in a quarter. The
minimum quorum required for a meeting of the Board of Directors to transact business is four
directors and this year no meeting was adjourned for the want of the quorum.
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Attendance of Directors at Board Meeting during the calendar year 2024:-

No. of No. of

Name of the Director Designation W.E.F. Meetings Meetings
held attended

1 | Shri Mukesh Bhartia Chairman of the Bank | 16.06.2023 6 6

2 |Shri Rajendar Kumar Sharma Central Government 23.08.2023 6 6

Nominee Director

3 | Non Official Director-Vacant - - -

4 | Shri Sunil Gupta RBI Nominee Director | 21.05.2024 6 4
Shri ]J.S.K. Rawat* 27.10.2023 2
s Shri Deshraj Maurya NABARD Nominee 22.05.2024 6 3
Shri Ajay Kumar Sinha* Director 01.09.2022 1
6 | Shri Rajeev Kumar Verma  [SBI Nominee Director |05.09.2022 6 6
7 | Shri Sidhant Shekhar SBI Nominee Director |02.07.2024 6 2
Shri Pranesh Prashant* 24.07.2023 3

. . State Government
8 | Shri C.P. Mandawaria . ) 02.03.2023 6 6
Nominee Director

9 | Shri Dinesh Kumar State Government
Nominee Director
*These members are replaced by the new members in the Board.

09.12.2021 6 6

The Board has undergone the following changes in the composition on account of transfer of officials
during the year.

7

« RBINominee Director Shri].S.K. Rawat has been replaced by Shri Sunil Gupta.

*,

4

-

» NABARD Nominee Director Shri Ajay Kumar Sinhahas Beenreplaced by Shri Deashraj Maurya.

*,

B

» State Bank of India Nominee Director Shri Pranesh Prashant has been replaced by Shri Sidhant
Shekhar.

The Bank placed on record the invaluable services rendered by Nominee Director Shri JSK Rawat,
Reserve Bank of India, Nominee Director Shri Ajay Kumar Sinha, NABARD and Nominee Director Shri
Pranesh Prashant, State Bank of India.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Mukesh Bhartia

Chairman
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Independent Auditor's Report
To,
The Shareholders of Rajasthan Marudhara Gramin Bank

Report on Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the standalone financial statements of Rajasthan Marudhara Gramin
Bank, Jodhpur (RA].) (“the Bank”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as on March 31,
2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash Flow for the year
then ended and notes to financial statements including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information in which are included returns for the year
ended on that date of 29 (Twenty nine) Branches audited by us and 418 (Four hundred
eighteen) Branches audited by Branch Auditors. The Branches audited by us and those
audited by other auditors have been selected as per the guidelines issued to the Bank by the
Reserve Bank of India and NABARD. Also incorporated in the Balance Sheet, the Statement
of Profit and Loss and the statement of Cash Flow are the returns from 271 (Two hundred
seventy one) Branches which have not been subjected to audit. These unaudited Branches
account for 24.87 percent of advances, 39.69 percent of deposits, 46.66 percent of total
income and 35.46 percent of total expenses.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements, give the information required by the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and NABARD guidelines in the manner so required for Bank
and are in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India and:

(a) The Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full and fair Balance Sheet
containing all the necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true
and fair view of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31.03.2025; and

(b) The Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes thereon shows true balance of profit;
and

(c) The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year
ended on that date.
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Basis for Opinion

3.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by ICAL
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
responsibility for the audit of financial statement section of our report. We are Independent
of the Bank in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
financial statements and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence which we
have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

4.1 The amalgamation of two entities will mark a significant milestone-one that brings the
strength, values and capabilities of both the organization, another enhances
competitiveness, presence and proficiencies among the staff members with
improvement in customer services.

From the effective date of amalgamation, Rajasthan Marudhara Gramin Bank shall
cease to carry on the business including that making any payment to any depositors or
discharge any liability or obligation to the creditors except to the extent as may be
necessary for implementation of the amalgamation of the said notification.

In terms of official Gazette notification issued by Government of India vide no. CG-DL-
E-07042025-262329 dated April 07, 2025 Rajasthan Marudhara Gramin Bank and
Baroda Rajasthan Kshetriya Gramin Bank sponsored by State Bank of India and Bank
of Baroda respectively in the state of Rajasthan are amalgamated into a single Regional
Rural Bank, which shall be called as Rajasthan Gramin Bank under the sponsorship of
State Bank of India w.e.f. 01 May, 2025

4.2 Note no. 2(iii) of Schedule 18 regarding renewal/enhancement of KCC accounts being
done invariably on the same day on which the farmer repays the amount, the
genuineness of such credit transactions are not verifiable particularly in cases where
the farmer deposits the amount in cash and enhanced limit is also disbursed in cash
within a time span of few minutes on the same day, the impact of which is not
ascertainable.

4.3 Note no. 9.2 of Schedule 18 regarding Provision against Fraud, during the financial
year 2024-25, a total of 4 frauds were detected in 3 branches of the Bank, amounting to
Rs. 228.54 lakh and out of the amount involved in embezzlement/frauds, Rs. 69.79
lakh was recovered and an additional provision of Rs. 158.75 lakh is made out of Profit
& Loss account.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of the above points.
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5. Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Standalone Financial Statements

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flow of the bank in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI,
and provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and circulars and
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') and NABARD from time to time. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

6. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

< Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of internal control.
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< Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our Auditor's Report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or; if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our Auditor's Report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the Audit and significant Audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in Internal Control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with Governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the Audit of the financial statements of the
current period and are therefore, the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
Auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

7. We did not audit the financial statements/ information of 271 Branches included in the
standalone financial statements of the Bank whose financial statements/financial
information reflect total advances of Rs. 3624.71 crore as at 31st March, 2025 and total
revenue of Rs 942.37 crore for the year ended on that date, as considered in the standalone
financial statements/information, of these Branches have been audited by the Branch
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us and our opinion in so far as it relates to
the amounts and disclosures included in respect of branches, is based solely on the report
of such Branch auditors.
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Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

8. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with
Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949;

9. Subject to the limitations of the Audit indicated in paragraph 5 to 7 above and as required
by the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980 and
subject also to the limitations of disclosure required therein, we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found
them to be satisfactory;

(b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the
powers of the Bank; and

(c) The returns received from the Branches of the Bank have been found adequate for the
purposes of our audit.

10. We further report that:

a) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

b) the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

c) the reports on the accounts of the Branch offices audited by Branch Auditors of the
Bank under section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 have been sent to us and
have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this report;

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account comply with the
applicable accounting standards, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the
Accounting policies prescribed by RBI and NABARD.

Place : Jodhpur
Date :29" April, 2025
For Jain Paras Bilala & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 011046C

CA Priyaneshi Hirani

Partner

M.No. 433825

E UDIN : 25433825BMKPYD4056
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31* MARCH, 2025

(If¥r &R )
(Amt in thousand)
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
P o @t feafa & ot fearfa &
Particulars Schedule >Ian HIER
As on As on
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
‘iTrﬁ 3R o CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
ﬁ Capital 1 1,81,93,17 1,81,93,17
afafaa SR st Reserves and Surplus 2 10,15,76,44 9,17,16,51
e Deposits 3 2,07,04,81,76 1,87,63,71,23
Y Borrowings 4 28,35,46,59 23,85,16,51
3 < Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 571,16,31 4,69,43,85
IrT/ TOTAL : 2,53,09,14,27 | 2,27,17,41,27
anfeat ASSETS
el SR ¥R RS 9% Cash and Balances with Reserve 6 11,55,48,48 8,44,50,80
T sfewr Bank of India
Seni # eAfa9 SR A W Balances with Banks and Money 7 40,60,67,61 33,46,47,62
qYT 3T Y W I &= at Call and Short notice
fafqam Investments 8 51,59,83,47 52,81,32,46
o Advances 9 1,41,97,48,82 1,24,42,04,80
frer emfat Fixed Assets 10 77,58,14 63,88,62
37 anfaaat Other Assets 11 6,58,07,75 7,39,16,97
=T/ TOTAL : 2,53,09,14,27 | 2,27,17,41,27
THited i Contingent Liabilities 12 94,31,36 77,44,69
g T Hifaar Principal Accounting Policies 17
o W fewfirEt Notes on Accounts 18
Abhimanyu Charan Sunil Chawla Mukesh Bhartia
Assistant General Manager & General Manager Chairman
Chief Compliance Officer
Rajendra Kumar Sharma Sunil Gupta Deshraj Maurya
Director Director Director
CA Jagdish Bishnoi
Chief Manager
Accounts & Compliance  Rajeev Kumar Verma  Sidhant Shekhar C.P. Mandawaria Dinesh Kumar
Director Director Director Director

CA Priyaneshi Hirani

Partner

M.No. 433825

UDIN : 25433825BMKPYD4056

For Jain Paras Bilala & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place : Jodhpur FRN. 011046C

Date : 29.04.2025
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31" MARCH, 2025

ANNUAL REPORT

(Tfer g ®)
(Amt in thousand)
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
frarar o FHTE TY @ wHE TS
T o 9" o
Particul Schedul ; g (TR
drficuiars o Year Ended Year Ended
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
I. A INCOME
EISCRCIS] Interest Earned 13 19,04,79,62 16,91,88,25
T A Other Income 14 2,53,95,52 2,51,76,28
=T/ TOTAL : 21,58,75,14 | 19,43,64,53
II. =99 EXPENDITURE
= fRa T Interest Expended 15 10,89,11,25 9,23,59,07
I =44 Operating Expenses 16 7,98,23,19 6,67,96,34
PicE Gl i carsCcakp| Provisions & Contingencies 1,72,80,77 2,22,75,63
T/ TOTAL : 20,60,15,21 | 18,14,31,04
III. 9 PROFIT
T YS Net profit for the year 98,59,93 1,29,33,49
ST /2T Profit/Loss brought forward - 7
T/ TOTAL : 98,59,93| 1,29,33,49
1v. fafesm APPROPRIATIONS
fafEee &g SUasd Available for Appropriation 98,59,93 1,29,33,49
Jenfieh sTRFfqEl &SRO Transfer to Statutory Reserves 24,64,98 32,33,37
Toed STRfAf@l &l ST=RU  Transfer to Revenue Reserves 70,14,72 95,31,42
fafarer efafaei 1 STRRW Transfer to Investment Fluctuation 3,80,23 1,68,70
Reserves
SR S & o 9o Balance carried over to
# S TR Balance Sheet
Abhimanyu Charan Sunil Chawla Mukesh Bhartia
Assistant General Manager & General Manager Chairman
Chief Compliance Officer
Rajendra Kumar Sharma Sunil Gupta Deshraj Maurya
Director Director Director
CA Jagdish Bishnoi
Chief Manager
Accounts & Compliance  Rajeev Kumar Verma  Sidhant Shekhar C.P. Mandawaria Dinesh Kumar
Director Director Director Director

Place : Jodhpur
Date : 29.04.2025

For Jain Paras Bilala & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 011046C

CA Priyaneshi Hirani

Partner

M.No. 433825

UDIN : 25433825BMKPYD4056
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31 W€, 2025 &1 e U

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31* MARCH, 2025

T 1 kSl (afer T &)
SCHEDULE 1 CAPITAL (Amt in thousand)
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
= feafa & =i feafa &
faawur
STTEN SRR
Particulars
As on As on
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
(®. 10/~ 9fd IR 9t 200,00,00,000 3frt IR) 20,00,00,00 20,00,00,00
Authorized Capital
(200,00,00,000 Shares of Rs.10.00 each)
e, wfasgfa e wew gt
(®. 10/~ 9fq IR 9t 18,19,31,749 SR I°R) 1,81,93,17 1,81,93,17
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
(18,19,31,749 Equity Shares of Rs.10.00 each)
39T W frgT Share Capital Deposit 0 0
i) WA SRR I S Share of Govt. of India 50%
ii) gEeeR 9% &1 S Share of Sponsor Bank 35%
i) yromem g@R 3w Share of Govt. of Rajasthan  15%
T/ TOTAL : 1,81,93,17 1,81,93,17
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SCHEDULE 2

HTerA T
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31 W€, 2025 &1 e U

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31* MARCH, 2025

aRfafaat 3R afaey
RESERVES & SURPLUS

fearur

Particulars

31-03-2025
=t Reafa &
HTAR

As on
31-03-2025

ANNUAL REPORT

(T TR #)
(Amt in thousand)

31-03-2024
@l feafa &

HTET

As on
31-03-2024

I Sufer emfafaai Statutory Reserves
ST Opening Balance 2,29,29,32 1,96,95,94
T & QA TREEA Additions during the year 24,64,98 32,33,38
a§ % SR FHATTE Deductions during the year 0 0
IU-I1T/ Sub-Total 2,53,94,30 2,29,29,32
IL. ‘Fﬁ CINE IRl Capital Reserves
LN Opening Balance 0 0
9 & <N IREe Additions during the year 0 0
o & SN HAfaar Deductions during the year 0 0
39—/ Sub-Total 0 0
1. IR difem Share Premium
ST Opening Balance 0 0
a9 & <R IRaEH Additions during the year 0 0
a9 & SRE A Deductions during the year 0 0
3I9-17T/ Sub-Total 0 0
V. T5Ed 3R 31 eARfarfami Revenue and Other Reserves
1. R TR fefaEr a. Revenue Reserves
T Opening Balance 6,77,6347 5,82,32,05
T4 & SR aReed Additions during the year 70,14,72 95,31,42
o & R Hfadr Deductions during the year 0 0
Y-/ Sub-Total 7,47,78,19 6,77,63,47
5. faferm eifeerar sRf&faai b. Investment Fluctuation Reserves
A Opening Balance 10,23,72 8,55,02
a9 & <R afaea Additions during the year 3,80,23 1,68,70
a9 & RE FHATaE Deductions during the year 0 0
IU-TI7T/ Sub-Total 14,03,95 10,23,72
It/ TOTAL : (IV) 7,61,82,14 6,87,87,19
V. W9-% @ & ARRY  Balance in Profit & Loss Account 0 0
I/ TOTAL : (LILIILIV and V) 10,15,76,44 9,17,16,51
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31 ¥TE, 2025 &1 e U

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31" MARCH, 2025

ST
DEPOSITS

IS 3

SCHEDULE 3

31-03-2025

(¥ gom )
(Amt in thousand)

31-03-2024

= feafa & =i feafa &
faawur
Particulars
As on As on
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
(1) A.
1. | 8y Demand deposits
(i) St & From Banks 0 0
(i) 3 § From Others (Public) 3,35,38,53 2,84,25,58
I S=iq o fa&g Saving Bank Deposits 1,06,51,80,30| 98,71,89,54
L. gy f9eq Term Deposits
(i) ST | From Banks 0 0
(i) ¥ | From Others (Public) 97,17,62,93| 86,07,56,11
I/ TOTAL :(LII and III) 2,07,04,81,7611,87,63,71,23
(&) B.
(i) utg ° vm@nsi & ey Deposits of branches in India 2,07,04,81,76( 1,87,63,71,23
(ii) R & =X smEsd % f78g Deposits of branches outside India 0 0
I/ TOTAL : 2,07,04,81,7611,87,63,71,23
ﬂﬂﬂdl 4 I
% (GUELEE L)
SCHEDULE 4 BORROWINGS (Amt in thousand)
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
i fafa & i feafa
faawur &
. STER SR
Particulars
As on As on
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
L 9%d H 3YR Borrowings in India
(i) IReda RS o Reserve Bank of India 0 0
(ii) 37 9% (YIS &F) Other Banks 0 0
(iii) 371 T¥ SR AHI Other institutions & 28,35,46,59 23,85,16,51
GEE)) agencies (NABARD)
[ YRd & & ¥ YR Borrowings outside India 0 0
T/ TOTAL : (I and II) 28,35,46,59 23,85,16,51
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31 ¥TE, 2025 1 e U

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31* MARCH, 2025

3T 5

SCHEDULE 5

I i AR qraEm

OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

ANNUAL REPORT

(T & #)
(Amt in thousand)

31-03-2025 31-03-2024
@t Reafa & ot feafa &
faraor
Particulars
As on Ason
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
L Hea foa Bills Payable 0 0
1. STR-hrie™ FAESE (F9@) Inter office adjustments (net) 0 37,72
L 95yd = Interest accrued 69,30,09 65,64,37
IV, 37 (398 Y99 wfAa §)  Other (including provisions) 5,01,86,22 4,03,41,76
T/ TOTAL : 5,71,16,31 4,69,43,85
Fohdl R e e S § < e (fer z=w )
SCHEDULE 6

CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

(Amt in thousand)

31-03-2025 31-03-2024
@t Reafa & ot feafa &
et
. ATAN SATEN
Particulars
As on Ason
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
I 39 Tt Cash in hand
(z&H foaeft qal e afmferd €) (including foreign currency notes) 59,44,30 53,43,39
1. TR fooid o | eafaw Balance with Reserve Bank of India
(i) =1 @ # In Current Accounts 8,11,04,18 7,91,07,41
(ii) ¥ @i In Other Accounts 2,85,00,00 0
TN/ TOTAL : (Iand1I) 11,55,48,48 8,44,50,80
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31 WTE, 2025 &1 e O

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31* MARCH, 2025

I 7 Seht ® Afa9IT AR AT W qAUT T FEAT W (afor ze )
SCHEDULE 7 BALANCES WITH BANKS, MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE (s 11 i1 thousand)

31-03-2025 31-03-2024
i feafa & o fafa &
AR ATER

As on As on
31-03-2025 31-03-2024

feramar

Particulars

LY%d § InlIndia

(i) et # 9w
Balance with banks
(37) =] @ # 51,22,61 49,72,18
In Current Accounts
(9) = v @ # 40,09,45,00 32,96,75,44

In Other Deposit Accounts

(if) AT 3R 769 Yo R T G
Money at call & short notice

(31) Sl & I 0 0
With banks
(F) = HeEed & " 0 0
With other institutions
I/ TOTAL : (i) and (ii) 40,60,67,61 | 33,46,47,62
I 9 & el
Outside India
(i) <= @ | 0 0
In Current Accounts
(i) T SM1 @l | 0 0
In Other Deposit Accounts
(iii) T S e I W I o 0 0
Money at call & short notice
IR/ TOTAL : (i), (ii) and (iii) 0 0
GRAND TOTAL : (I and II) 40,60,67,61 | 33,46,47,62
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31 ¥TE, 2025 &1 e U

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31* MARCH, 2025

3T 8

SCHEDULE 8

feramar

Particulars

fafram
INVESTMENTS

ANNUAL REPORT

(YT TR /)

(Amt in thousand)

31-03-2025
i feafa &

HTEN

As on
31-03-2025

31-03-2024
ot fafa &

HTEN

As on
31-03-2024

L YRa ¥ fafem Investments in India in
(i) W& gfayfet & Government Securities 50,54,99,70 50,06,12,45
(i) ™= aﬂ'uhﬁ?l Hﬁ‘ﬂfd’aﬁ Other approved Securities 0 1,50,00,00
(iii) IR Shares 0 0
(iv) =0 9 AR Y T Debentures and Bonds 1,01,20,78 1,24,20,01
() “v'lﬂ]':l?l"ﬁ 3R/ 37T T 3=M Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures 0 0
(vi) 3= Others 3,62,99 1,00,00
'{ﬁz T/ BE UTI & Mutual Funds
T/ TOTAL : 51,59,83,47 | 52,81,32,46
[ 9Rd & @ fafem Investment outside India in
() W gfayfe | Government securities 0 0
(3HH T gIfeRTor (including local authorities)
ftafed §)
(i) fooult & womERtt ey Subsidiaries and/or joint 0 0
319 FESTH ventures abroad
(iii) s fafqam Other Investments 0 0
(}ﬁ-q-{’ fead=X 3:|-|ﬁ;') (Shares, Debentures, etc.)
FRT/ TOTAL : 0 0
et =T/ GRAND TOTAL: (Iand1I) 51,59,83,47 52,81,32,46
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31 W<, 2025 & g U9

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31" MARCH, 2025

3T 9 afim

(ufyr T=m /)

SCHEDULE 9

ADVANCES

31-03-2025

(Amt in thousand)

31-03-2024

=t feorfa & =t feorfa &
faawur
Particulars
As on As on
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
() A.
(i) 79 fF T o it FR R e fma T ot o= 0 0
Bills purchased and discounted
(i) TS T, 3R FHe IR A W U7 HF IUR 95,70,53,69 87,91,86,64
Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand
(iii) S SV Term loans 46,26,95,13 36,50,18,16
T/ TOTAL ; 1,41,97,48,82 |1,24,42,04,80
(@) B.
(i) 9 il g7 9fas@  Secured by Tangible Assets 1,33,85,81,30 | 1,17,36,42,42
(ii) SR/ genfadl g7 WA Covered by Bank /Govt.Guarantees 2,41,92,70 1,61,98,71
(iii) ¥YfAYd Unsecured 5,69,74,82 5,43,63,67
TN/ TOTAL : 1,41,97,48,82 |1,24,42,04,80
(M) C. 1. ¥R ® A9 Advances in India
(i) TgfHeRar 9T & Priority Sector 1,03,80,28,12 94,54,56,21
(ii) WESIFR &3 Public Sector
(iii) % Banks
(iv) 2 Others 38,17,20,70 29,87,48,59
IR1/ TOTAL : 1,41,97,48,82 |1,24,42,04,80
1. R & @eX 1M Advances Outside India
(i) S ¥ W= Due from Banks 0 0
(ii) 37 ¥ I Due from others
(a) 73 ol T 8iR 82 W yor frd T fafem o= 0 0
Bills purchased and discounted
(b) f9¥E ¥R Syndicated loans 0 0
(c) 37 Others 0 0
FRT/ TOTAL : 0 0
Yl =T/ Grand Total : (ClandCII) 1,41,97,48,82 |1,24,42,04,80
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31 W€, 2025 &1 e U

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31* MARCH, 2025

g 10 feer st

SCHEDULE 10 FIXED ASSETS (ater )

(Amt in thousand)
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
@ feafa & =t feafa &

S LA G

As on As on
31-03-2025 31-03-2024

feavur

Particulars

[. 9R®X Premises

(i) et ad ®T 31 WE &l fEAfq & STTER @[ W 8,91,70 8,91,70
At Cost as at 31" March of the preceding year

(ii) = & <A oREEq 0 0
Additions during the year

(iii) 39 & IR wAaEA 0 0
Deductions during the year

(iv) ST HIgd 0 0
Depreciation to date

1. gsirma % gfa ™ 70,00 70,00

Construction Work in Progress

[1I. = feer e (wtR 3R freer Hfeq)

Other Fixed Assets (including Furniture & Fixtures)

(i) et o i 31 A 1 fefd & SITER @ W 1,52,01,75 1,36,18,41
At Cost as at 31st March of the preceding year
(i) o9 & SRA TRaEA 25,56,73 15,90,19
Additions during the year
(iif) STEIAT HeHRH 15,42 6,85
Deductions during the year
T/ TOTAL : 1,87,04,76 1,61,63,45
U Less:
(i) Tt o a1 goae 97,74,83 87,54,55
Depreciation up to previous year
(i) =19 9 & fo@ Toae™ 11,71,79 10,20,28
Depreciation for the year
(iii) e : oUEE dE T8 Sl W 0 0
Less : Depreciation over the assets sold
pc1 3TATAUT/ Total Depreciation 1,09,46,62 97,74,83
3§ 3nf&ar/ NET ASSETS 77,58,14 63,88,62
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31 W€, 2025 &1 e U

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31* MARCH, 2025

3{{@ 1 I IRt
SCHEDULE 11 OTHER ASSETS (afer ﬁ)
(Amt in thousand)
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
i fafa & =i fafa &
feeror e B~
Particul
articuiars As on As on
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
I SFR-sEeE suEsE () 0 0
Inter Office Adjustments (net)
I URyd & 4,34,81,11 4,10,73,27
Interest Accrued
. Y €9 § YE/Ed R FR T H 28,79,16 36,75,70

Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source

v, e e enfe (feer) 1,01,81 1,10,41
Deferred Tax Assets

V. AEA-Em SR Wy 4,23,27 3,91,43
Stationery and Stamps

yI, SHfd @ 0 7,33
Suspense A/c

VI Y-8 @ w9 0 0
Balance in P&L A/c

Vi 3 1,89,22,40 2,86,58,83
Others

=T/ TOTAL : 6,58,07,75 7,39,16,97
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31 W€, 2025 &1 e U

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31* MARCH, 2025

g 12 wuifyE aifaa T
SCHEDULE 12 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES el )
(Amt in thousand)

31-03-2025 31-03-2024

- @t frafa & @t fafa &

Particulars

SIEN STTHE
As on As on
31-03-2025 31-03-2024

. 5% & forg 7@ ¢ =0 & =9 # wier &l fHa mn #)

Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts

3. YR AT S Staff Matter Liability 8,48,44 29,49,52
9. SR HT Income Tax Demand 75,85 75,85
4. A3l A 9 foaoa Yok TDS interest & Late fees 18,94 14,35
T SUME SR e Consumer Court Case 26,19 17,58
11. sfer: ¥ fafemi & foo Tfoe 0 0
Liabilities for partly paid investments
111. foemm arre fafma dfegreti & smeq Sifae 0 0
Liabilities on account of outstanding forward exchange contract
IV, Goeaht &t 3IR & & T ufayfeEt
Guarantee given on behalf of Constituents
(i)  9Rd # InIndia 19,47,85 15,03,37
(i)  9Rd % W Outside India 0 0
V. e, gt o o1 aernd 0 0

Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations

VI, o S # srerfaq smd 65,14,09 31,84,02
Unclaimed Deposit with RBI

VIL 3= 7¢ 5 o ofor gifdd &9 4 Sert @ 0 0

Other items for which the Bank is contingently liable

I/ TOTAL : 94,31,36 77,44,69
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31 W<, 2025 Sl AT gL 99 & forg oy &1f @rar

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31* MARCH, 2025

I 13

SCHEDULE 13

IfSta ==
INTEREST EARNED

(T & #)
(Amt in thousand)

31-03-2025 31-03-2024
P T GHTA a9 T as
. (eg o ) (77 = )
eyl Year Ended Year Ended
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
I i/ fafme o w) s/ fad @ 12,60,83,35 11,21,28,68
Interest/Discount on advances/bills
1. fafigmi @ 3™ Income on Investments 3,71,65,44 3,69,29,93
111 R R e & eifaemi ok o1 siR-da fAfedl W = Interest
on Balances with Reserve Bank of India and other inter Banks funds 2,72,30,83 2,01,29,64
IV. 37 Other 0 0
T/ TOTAL : 19,04,79,62 | 16,91,88,25
Sﬁﬂﬂi 14 3 I
SCHEDULE 14 OTHER INCOME (W )
(Amt in thousand)

31-03-2025 31-03-2024
 qE a8 Eoleti
W (e =) (7 =)
vt byt Year Ended Year Ended
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
[. wHeH, fafa SR @ Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 1,50,90,25 1,61,34,24
1. fafami & fasha W @9 (f1ee) Profit on sale of Investments ( Net ) 3,80,23 1,68,70
111. fafAemi & YAqeaie®T W @9 Profit on revaluation of Investment 0 0
V. 4ffr, wet 3R o1 el & fasha W e
Profit/ Loss on sale of land, building and other assets 0 0
V., fafma demaeri W @ () Profit on exchange transactions ( Net ) 0 0
VI, foeeyRa # Ty SHEr/He-3T9 9 AW offe & ®9 | sifvid o™
Income earned by way of dividends etc.
from subsidiaries and/ or joint ventures abroad/ in India 0 0
VIL. 9gT fhU1 Lease Rental 0 0
Tg1 GHHIA Lease Equalization 0 0
VIIL. 910l 3T Miscellaneous Income 99,25,04 88,73,34
=T/ TOTAL : 2,53,95,52 2,51,76,28
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31 W=, 2025 Sl AT gL 99 & forg oy grf @rar

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31" MARCH, 2025

g 15 = forar T ==
SCHEDULE 15 INTEREST EXPENDED Sl )
(Amt in thousand)
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
it waT Ty T a6
fererur
) (=rey & ) (7 =% )
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
I. T8 W = Interest on deposits 9,07,82,67 7,89,90,83
1. 9RdE RoE o / Sim-od SER W S 1,77,64,88 1,29,63,53
Interest on Reserve Bank of India / Inter-bank borrowings
III. 39 Other 3,63,70 4,04,71
I 16 ufR=e =
SCHEDULE 16 OPERATING EXPENSES Sl )
(Amt in thousand)

31-03-2025 31-03-2024
w Tu a9 T a9
(wre] a ) (T ad )
Year Ended Year Ended
31-03-2025 31-03-2024

feramar

Particulars

[ HUERE ® e iR 39 fad weue
Payments to and provisions for employees
() YIS o & AR Hl o 9 9 2,43,90 1,82,84
Salary and Allowances to Sponsor Bank Staff
() i. 9% & WIF F 909 9 99 Salary and Allowances to Bank Staff 5,41,18,79 4,48,08,06
ii. SUSH e SRR TR Gratuity and Leave Encashment 11,00,00 15,80,00
I foruen &e &R e Rent, taxes and lighting 26,92,96 24,53,14
1L g iR orad sl Printing and Stationery 5,25,16 4,28,96
V. famm iR T=R Advertisement and Publicity 1,62,28 85,50
V. d% = gufd W Jeaed Depreciation on Bank's property 11,71,78 10,20,29
VI. vkl &l 9, 0 3R & Directors' fees, allowances and expenses 0 0
VIL. oran Tlaent &1 B 3R = Auditors' fees and expenses 8,76,06 7,56,05
(I TRl Wiehi Hfed) (including Branch Auditors)
VIIL fafy g9R Law charges 2,82,76 1,42,19
IX. 2/, TR 3R W e Postage, Telegram and Telephones 3,49,56 1,70,21
X, e SR SRe Repairs and maintenance (including AMC) 63,84,85 38,28,73
XL sfm Insurance 35,07,62 32,11,44
XIL s =3 Other Expenditure 84,07,47 81,28,93
T/ TOTAL : 7,98,23,19 6,67,96,34
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SCHEDULE 17: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Background

Rajasthan Marudhara Gramin Bank (RMGB) is a Banking and financial services entity engaged in
providing a wide range of products and services to individuals, commercial enterprises, large
corporates, publicbodies and institutional customers. The Bankis governed by Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 and Regional Rural Banks Act, 1976.

Following are the significant Accounting Policies of our Bank i.e. the specific accounting principles
and methods of applying those principles in preparation and presentation of the Financial
Statements of RMGB.

B. BasisofPreparation

The Bank's financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, on the
accrual basis of accounting, ongoing concern basis, unless otherwise stated and conform in all
material aspects to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, which comprise
applicable statutory provisions, regulatory norms/guidelines prescribed by Reserve Bank of India
(RBI), Regional Rural Banks Act, 1976, Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India (IRDAI), Pension Fund Regulatory and Development Authority
(PFRDA), SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996, Companies Act 2013, Accounting Standards
issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and the prevalent accounting practices
inIndia.

C. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions that are considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including
contingent liabilities) as of the date of the financial statements and the reported income and
expenses during the reporting period. Management believe that the estimates used in preparation
of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from these
estimates. The impact of any revision in these estimates is recognized prospectively from the
period of change.
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D. Significant Accounting Policies
1. Revenue recognition
1.1  Incomeand expenditure are accounted on accrual basis, except otherwise stated.

1.2 Interest/Discountincome is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account on realization
basis for the following:

() Income from Non-Performing Assets (NPA) including investments as per the
prudential norms prescribed by the RBI, Locker Rent, Interest on Income Tax
Refund, Commission including commission & exchange, AMC Charges and
Dividend Income on Mutual Fund and Shares. In case of suit filed accounts,
legal expenses are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss Account,
comprising of advances, leases and investments, which is recognized upon
realization, as per the prudential norms prescribed by the RB],

(ii)  overdueinterestoninvestmentsand bills discounted.

1.3  Inaccordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, Profit on sale
of investments held in the “Held to Maturity” category of the Bank and on sale of
Fixed Assets held by the Bank is appropriated to Capital Reserve, net of applicable
taxes and amountrequired to be transferred to Statutory Reserve.

The discount, if any, on acquisition of investments in Held to Maturity(HTM)
categoryisaccounted as follows:

a) On Interest bearing securities, it is accounted for at the time of sale/
redemption.
b) On zero coupon securities, it is accounted for over the balance tenor of the

security on a constant yield basis.
1.4  Dividend incomeisrecognized when the right to receive the dividend is established.

1.5  Commission on Letter of Credit (LC)/ Bank Guarantee (BG), Deferred Payment
Guarantee, Government Business, ATM interchange fee & “Upfront fee on
restructured account” are recognized on accrual basis proportionately over the
period. All other commission and fee income are accounted on their realization.

1.6 Brokerage, Commission etc. paid/incurred in connection with the issue of
Bonds/Deposits are amortized over the tenure of the related Bonds/Deposits and
the expensesincurred in connection with the issue are charged upfront.
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1.7  Insurance Premiumand Claims are being accounted on the cash basis.

2. Investments

Investments are accounted for in accordance with the extant RBI guidelines on investment
classification and valuation, as given below:

2.1 Classification

As per RBI guidelines, investments are classified into three categories viz. Held to
Maturity (HTM), Available for Sale (AFS) and Held for Trading (HFT). For disclosure
inthe Balance Sheet, the investments are classified as Investments in India.

Under each category, the investments in India are further classified as (i)
Government Securities, (ii) Other Approved Securities, (iii) Shares, (iv) Debentures
and Bonds, (v) Subsidiaries and Associates and (vi) Others.

2.2 Basis of classification

i Investments that the Bank intends to hold till maturity are classified as “Held
to Maturity (HTM)".
ii. Investments that are held principally for resale within 90 days from the date

of purchase are classified as “Held for Trading (HFT)".

iii. Investments, which are not classified in the above two categories, are
classified as “Available for Sale (AFS)”.

iv. Aninvestmentis classified as HTM, HFT or AFS at the time of its purchase and
subsequent shifting amongst categories is done in conformity with
regulatory guidelines.

V. Investments in associates are classified as HTM except in respect of those

investments which are acquired and held exclusively with a view to its
subsequentdisposal. These investments are classified as AFS.
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2.3 Valuation
A. Banking Business

i. The transactions in all securities are recorded on "Settlement Date" in
determining the acquisition cost of an investment :

a. Brokerage/commission received on subscriptions is reduced from
the Cost.

b. Brokerage, commission, securities transaction tax, etc. paid in
connection with acquisition of investments are expensed up-front and
excluded from cost.

C. Broken period interest paid / received on debt instruments is treated
as interest expense/income and is excluded from cost/sale
consideration.

d. Cost of investment under AFS and HFT category is determined at the
weighted average cost method by the group entities and cost of
investments under HTM category is determined on FIFO basis (first
in first out) by SBI and weighted average cost method by other group
entities.

ii. Transfer of securities from HFT /AFS category to HTM category is carried out
at the lower of acquisition cost/book value/market value on the date of
transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for.
However, transfer of securities from HTM category to AFS category is
carried out on acquisition price/book value. After transfer, these securities
are immediately revalued and resultant depreciation, if any, is provided.

iii. Treasury Bills and Commercial Papers are valued at carrying cost.

iv. Held to Maturity category: Investments under Held to Maturity category
are carried at acquisition cost unless it is more than the face value, in which
case the premium is amortized over the period of remaining maturity on
constant yield basis. Such amortization of premium is adjusted against
income under the head "interest on investments". A provision is made for
diminution, other than temporary, for each investment individually.

V. Available for Sale and Held for Trading categories: Investments held
under AFS and HFT categories are individually revalued at the market price
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or fair value determined as per the regulatory guidelines and only the net
depreciation of each group for each category (viz., (i) Government securities,
(ii) Other Approved Securities, (iii) Shares, (iv) Debentures & Bonds, (v)
Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures; and (vi) others) is provided for and net
appreciation, is ignored. On provision for depreciation, the book value of the
individual security remains unchanged after marking to market.

Vi. In case of sale of NPA (financial asset) to Securitization Company (SC)/ Asset
Reconstruction Company (ARC) against issue of Security Receipts (SR),
investmentin SR is recognized atlower of (i) Net Book Value (NBV) (i.e., book
value less provisions held) of the financial assetand (ii) Redemption value of
SR. SRs issued by an SC/ARC are valued in accordance with the guidelines
applicable to non-SLR instruments. Accordingly, in cases where the SRs
issued by the SC/ARC are limited to the actual realization of the financial
assets assigned to the instruments in the concerned scheme, the Net Asset
Value, obtained from the SC/ARC, is reckoned for valuation of such
investments.

vil.  Investments are classified as performing and non-performing, based on the
guidelines issued by the RBI in the case of domestic offices/entities and
respective regulators in the case of foreign offices/entities. Investments of
domestic offices become non-performing where:

a. Interest/installment (including maturity proceeds) is due and
remains unpaid for more than 90 days.

b. In the case of equity shares, in the event, the investment in the shares
of any company is valued at Rs. 1 per company on account of the non-
availability of the latest Balance Sheet, those equity shares would be
reckoned as NPI.

C. If any credit facility availed by an entity is NPA in the books of the bank,
investment in any of the securities issued by the same entity would
also betreated as NPl and vice versa.

d. The above would apply mutatis-mutandis to Preference Shares where
the fixed dividend is not paid.

e. The investments in debentures/bonds, which are deemed to be in the
nature of advance, are also subjected to NPI norms as applicable to
investments.
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Accounting for Repo/Reverse Repo transactions (other than
transactions under the Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) with the
RBI)

a. The securities sold and purchased under Repo/ Reverse Repo are
accounted as Collateralized lending and borrowing transactions.
However, securities are transferred as in the case of normal outright
sale/ purchase transactions and such movement of securities is
reflected using the Repo/Reverse Repo Accounts and Contra entries.
The above entries are reversed on the date of maturity. Costs and
revenues are accounted as interest expenditure/income, as the case
may be. Balance in Repo Account is classified under Schedule 4
(Borrowings) and balance in Reverse Repo A/c is classified under
Schedule 7 (Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice).

b. Interest expended/earned on Securities purchased/ sold under LAF
with RBIis accounted for as expenditure/ revenue.

Market repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions as well as the
transactions with RBI under Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) are
accounted for as Borrowings and Lending transactions in accordance
with the extant RBI guidelines.

Loans /Advances and Provisions thereon

3.1

Loans and Advances are classified as performing and non-performing, based
on the guidelines/directives issued by the RBI. Loan Assets become Non-
Performing Assets (NPAs) where:

i In respect of term loans, interest and/or instalment of principal
remains overdue for a period of more than 90 days;

ii. Inrespect of Overdraft or Cash Credit advances, the accountremains
“out of order”, i.e. if the outstanding balance exceeds the sanctioned
limit/drawing power continuously for a period of 90 days, or if there
are no credits continuously for 90 days as on the date of balance-sheet,
or if the credits are not adequate to cover the interest debited during
the same period;

iii. In respect of bills purchased/discounted, the bill remains overdue
foraperiod of more than 90 days;
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iv. In respect of agricultural advances (a) for short duration crops, where
the instalment of principal or interest remains overdue for two crop
seasons; and (b) for long duration crops, where the principal or
interest remains overdue for one crop season.

NPAs are classified into Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets, based on the
following criteria stipulated by RBI:

i. Sub-Standard: A loan asset that has remained non-performing for a
period less than or equal to 12 months.

ii. Doubtful: Aloan asset that has remained in the sub-standard category
foraperiod of 12 months.
iii. Loss: A loan asset where loss has been identified but the amount has

notbeen fully written off.

Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant guidelines prescribed by the
regulatory authorities, subject to minimum provisions as prescribed below:

S.N. Classification Rate of Provision

1. Substandard Assets:

i. A generalprovision of 10% onthe total outstanding;

ii. Additional provision of 10% for exposures which are unsecured ab-
initio (i.e. where realizable value of security is not more than 10
percent ab-initio);

Unsecured Exposure in respect of infrastructure advances where
certain safeguardssuchas escrow accounts are available - 20%.

2. Doubtful Assets:
1) Secured Portion
e Uptooneyear 20.00%
¢ Onetothreeyears 30.00%
e Morethanthreeyears 100.00%
2) Unsecured Portion 100.00%
3. LossAssets 100.00%

Advances are net of specific loan loss provisions, unrealized interest, ECGC
claims received and bills rediscounted.
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3.5  For restructured/rescheduled assets, provisions are made in accordance
with the guidelines issued by the RBI, which require that the difference
between the fair value of the loans/advances before and after restructuring
is provided for, in addition to provision for the respective loans/advances.
The Provision for Diminution in Fair Value (DFV) and interest sacrifice, if any,
arising out of the above, is reduced from advances.

3.6  Inthe case ofloan accounts classified as NPAs, an account may be reclassified
as a performing asset, if it conforms to the guidelines prescribed by the
regulators.

3.7  Amounts recovered against debts written off in earlier years are recognized
asrevenue in the year of recovery.

3.8 In addition to the specific provision on NPAs, general provisions are also
made for standard assets as per extant RBI Guidelines. These provisions are
reflected in Schedule 5 of the Balance Sheet under the head “Other Liabilities
& Provisions — Others” and are not considered for arriving at the Net NPAs.

3.9  Appropriation ofrecoveriesin NPAs are made in order of priority as under:

a. Charges, Costs, Commission etc.
b. Unrealized Interest / Interest
C. Principal

However, in Compromise/Resolution/Settlement through National
Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) cases, the recoveries are appropriated as per
the terms of respective Compromise/Resolution/Settlement. In case of suit
filed accounts, recovery is appropriated as per directives of respective
courts.

4. Floating Provisions

The Bank may make a policy for creation and utilization of floating provisions
separately for advances, investments and general purposes. The quantum of
floating provisions for creation, may be assessed at the end of the financial year. The
floating provisions may be utilized only for contingencies under extra ordinary
circumstances specified in the policy with prior permission of Board of Directors.

5. Derivatives: As per RBI/NABARD guidelines, Bank does not enter into any
derivatives contract.
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Fixed Assets Depreciation and Amortization

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

Fixed Assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation/

amortization.

Costincludes cost of purchase and all expenditure such as site preparation,
installation costs and professional fees incurred on the asset before it is put
to use. Subsequent expenditure(s) incurred on the assets put to use are
capitalized only when it increases the future benefits from such assets or
their functioning capability.

The fixed assets are depreciated at straight line method based on useful life
ofthe assets statesas under:

Sr. .
No. Description of Fixed Assets Useful Life
Computers 3 Years
2 | Computer Software forming an integral part of
3 Years
the Computer hardware
3 | Computer Software which does not form an integral
part of Computer hardware and cost of Software 3 Years
Development
4 | Automated Teller Machine/Cash Deposit Machine/ 5 Years
Coin Dispenser/Coin Vending Machine
5 | Servers 4 Years
6 | Network Equipment 5 Years
7 | Other major fixed assets :
Premises 60 Years
Vehicles 5 Years
Safe Deposit Lockers 20 Years
Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years
Air Conditioners 08 Years

In respect of assets acquired during the year for domestic operations,
depreciation is charged on proportionate basis for the number of days assets
have been putto use during the year

Assets costing less than Rupees 1,000 each are charged off in the year of
purchase.

Inrespect ofleasehold premises, the lease premium, if any, is amortized over
the period oflease and the lease rentis charged in the respective year (s).
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6.7  Inrespectofassets given on lease by the Bank on or before 31" March 2001,
the value of the assets given on lease is disclosed as Leased Assets under
Fixed Assets and the difference between the annual lease charge (capital
recovery) and the depreciation is taken to Lease Equalization Account.

6.8 In respect of fixed assets held at foreign offices/entities, depreciation is
provided as per the regulations /norms of the respective countries.

6.9  The Bank considers only immovable assets for revaluation. Properties
acquired during the last three years are not revalued. Valuation of the
revalued assets is done at every three years thereafter.

6.10. The increase in Net Book Value of the asset due to revaluation is credited to
the Revaluation Reserve Account without routing through the Profit and
Loss Account. Additional Depreciation on the revalued asset is charged to
the Profit and Loss Account and appropriated from the Revaluation
Reservesto other Revenue Reserve.

6.11 The Revalued Asset is depreciated over the balance useful life of the asset as
assessed atthe time of revaluation.

Impairment of Assets

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances warrant that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.
Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the
carrying amount of an asset to future Net Discounted Cash Flows expected to be
generated by theasset.Ifsuch assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment
to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the
asset exceeds the fair value of the asset.

Effect of changesin the foreign exchange rate
The Bank does not deal in foreign exchange market.
Employee Benefits

9.1 ShortTerm Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amounts of short-term employee benefits, such as medical
benefits which are expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered
by employees, are recognized during the period when the employee renders
the service.
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9.2 LongTerm Employee Benefits
I Defined Benefit Plan

a. The Bank operates a Provident Fund scheme. All eligible employees
are entitled to receive benefits under the Bank's Provident Fund
scheme. The Bank contributes monthly at a determined rate
(currently 10% of employee's basic pay plus eligible allowance).
These contributions are remitted to a Trust established for this
purpose and are charged to Profit and Loss Account. The Bank
recognizes such annual contributions as an expense in the year to
which it relates. Shortfall, if any, is provided for on the basis of
actuarial valuation.

b. The Bank operates Gratuity and Pension schemes which are defined
benefit plans.

i) The Bank provides for gratuity to all eligible employees. The
benefit is in the form of lump sum payments to vested
employees on retirement, or on death while in employment, or
on termination of employment, for an amount equivalent to 15
days basic salary payable for each completed year of service,
subject to the cap prescribed by the Statutory Authorities.
Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. The
Bank makes periodic contributions to a fund administered by
Trustees based on an independent external actuarial valuation
carried outannually.

ii) The Bank provides for pension to all eligible employees. The
benefit is in the form of monthly payments as per rules to
vested employees on retirement or on death while in
employment, or on termination of employment. Vesting occurs
at different stages as per rules. The Bank makes monthly
contribution to the Pension Fund at 10% of salary in terms of
Rajasthan Marudhara Gramin Bank Pension Fund Rules. The
pension liability is reckoned based on an independent
actuarial valuation carried out annually and Bank makes such
additional contributions periodically to the Fund as may be
required to secure payment of the benefits under the pension
regulations.
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iii) The cost of providing defined benefits is determined using the
projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being
carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains/losses
are immediately recognized in the Profit and Loss Account and
arenotdeferred.

ii. Defined Contribution Plan

The Bank operates a New Pension Scheme (NPS) for all officers/ employees joining
the Bank on or after 1st April, 2010, which is a defined contribution plan, such new
Joinee not being entitled to become members of the existing Rajasthan Marudhara
Gramin Bank Pension Scheme. As per the scheme, the covered employees contribute
10% of their basic pay plus dearness allowance to the scheme together with a
matching contribution from the Bank. Pending completion of registration
procedures of the employees concerned, these contributions are retained as
depositsin the Bank and earn interest at the same rate as that of the current account
of Provident Fund balance. The Bank recognizes such annual contributions and
interest as an expense in the year to which they relate. Upon receipt of the
Permanent Retirement Account Number (PRAN), the consolidated contribution
amounts are transferred to the NPS Trust.

10. Taxes onincome

Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current tax, deferred tax and fringe
benefit tax expense incurred by the Group. The current tax expense and deferred tax
expense are determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961 and as per Accounting Standard 22 — “Accounting for Taxes on Income”
respectively after taking into account taxes paid at the foreign offices/entities,
which are based on the tax laws of respective jurisdiction. Deferred Tax
adjustments comprises of changes in the deferred tax assets or liabilities during the
year. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized by considering the impact of
timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the current
year and carry forward losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date. The impact of
changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognized in the profit and loss
account. Deferred tax assets are recognized and re-assessed at each reporting date,
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based upon Management's judgement as to whether their realization is considered
as reasonably certain. Deferred Tax Assets are recognized on carry forward of
unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses only if there is virtual certainty supported
by convincing evidence that such deferred tax assets can be realized against future
profits.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

11.1 In conformity with AS 29, “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets”, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Group
recognizes provisions only when it has a present obligation as a result of a
past event and would result in a probable outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and when a
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

11.2 Noprovisionisrecognized for:

i any possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence
of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
ofthe group entities; or

ii. any present obligation that arises from past events but is not
recognized because

a. it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or

b. areliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made.
Such obligations are recorded as Contingent Liabilities. These
are assessed at regular intervals and only that part of the
obligation for which an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits is probable, is provided for, except in the
extremely rare circumstances where no reliable estimate can
be made.

11.3 Contingent Assets are notrecognized in the financial statements.
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SCHEDULE - 18 NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. Capital
S.No. Particulars Current Year  Previous Year

i CRAR (%) 10.19% 10.34%

ii | CRAR - Tierl Capital (%) 8.84% 9.01%

iii | CRAR - TierlI Capital (%) 1.35% 1.33%

iv Percentage of the Shareholding of the:

a | Government of India 50.00% 50.00%

b | State Government 15.00% 15.00%

¢ | Sponsor Bank (SBI) 35.00% 35.00%

Networth of the Bank stood at Rs. 119769.61 lakh with a growth of Rs. 9859.94 lakh (8.97%) over
previous FY's figure of Rs. 109909.68 lakh.

2. Advances

The Bank's total Advances are Rs. 14560.07 crore (Previous Year Rs. 12822.78 crore), out of which
Rs. 10739.61 crore (Previous Year Rs. 9827.09 crore) pertains to Priority Sector, which constitute
73.74% (Previous Year 76.64%) of the total advances.

As per RBI guidelines, "Priority Sector Advances" should constitute 75% of outstanding of total
Advances, to be computed based on the total outstanding as on the corresponding date of the
preceding previous year, the Bankisallowed to sell its priority sector advance by way of issuance of
PSLC/IBPC in excess of the said limit keeping the said guidelines, that have been complied with by
the Bank.

The Bank used to sale priority sector advances by issuing IBPC/PSLC against excess priority sector
advances as per RBI guidelines. During the year the Bank sold net PSLC of Rs. 3745 crore (Previous
year Rs. 3775 crore) on e-Kuber portal of RBl and booked a net premium of Rs. 49.97 crore, having
no impact on the Risk Weighted Assets, however during the previous year, the Bank had sold its
priority sector advances through PSLC of Rs.3775.00 crore and booked a premium Rs. 51.86 crore.
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PSLCs (category-wise) sold and purchased during the financial year 2024-25 is as follows:
(Amt.in crore)

CATEGORY SOLD  Purchased  NetSell  promir P .
PSLC SEMF 1925.00 150.00 | 1775.00 39.18 2.08 37.10
PSLC AGRICULTURE| 4850.00 3000 | 482000 1334 0.18 13.16
PSLC GENERAL 000 | 285000 | -2850.00 0.00 0.29 -0.29
PSLC MICRO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 6775.00 | 3030.00 | 3745.00 52.52 2.55 49.97

In Schedule 9 of Balance Sheet, Advances are shown net of provisions (except for Standard
Assets). Sector wise classification of advances is done by the Bank based on data fed in CBS.

1) Verification of existence and valuation of securities against the loans and advances made to
borrowers has been done by the Management.

(ii)  TheBankhas followed prudential norms formulated by Reserve Bank of India applicable for
RRB's for classifying the advances into standard, sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets;
however, the provision is made higher than the norms prescribed by RBI for RRBs, to
achieve better Provision Coverage Ratio.

(iii)  The account under 5 years KCC scheme are renewed/enhanced invariably on the same day
on which the farmer repays the amount and the DP is also increased on the same day, in
compliance to the guidelines issued by SBB] (Now SBI) vide circular No. AGR-31/14/15
dated 16/12 /2014, which is in line with RBI guidelines and are considered genuine and are
doneintheordinary course of the banking.

(iv) In Balance Sheet (Schedule-9) advances are shown net of provisions of sub-standard,
Doubtful and Loss assets.

The position of assets classification and provisions made there againstis as under:
(Amt. in thousand)
Standard SubStd SubStd Doubtful Doubtful Doubtful Loss

T AT Assets (Ss1) (SS2) (D1) (D2) (D3) Assets o
Gross

Advances | 139852017 1608899 | 39524 |1102077 | 2946338 | 59515 0 |145608370

Pr‘l’]‘l’;ﬂgns 430924 | 160559| 7905 | 462719 | 2942931 | 59374 0 3633488

Advances |139g57017|1448340| 31619 | 639358| 3407 141 0 |141974882

shown in BS
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In Schedule 9 of Balance Sheet, Advances are shown net of provisions (*except for Standard Assets)

and also net of Festival Advance.

3. Investments
3.1 ValueofInvestments (Amt.inlakh)
S.No. Particulars N
Year Year
1. i | Value of Investments:
ii | Gross value of Investments 515983.47 | 528132.47
iii | Provision for Depreciation (Non Performing Non SLR) 25.00 2025.00
Net Value of Investments (before Mark to Market Provision made 515958.47 | 526107.47
in case of investment under AFS category)
2. Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
(Non Performing Non SLR):
i | Opening Balance 2025.00 2025.00
ii | Add: Provisions made during the year 00.00 00.00
iii | Less: Write off of excess provisions during the year 2000.00 00.00
iv |Closing Balance 25.00 2025.00
3.2 Repotransactions (Amt.inlakh)
Minimum  Maximum Daily Average
Particulars outstanding outstanding outstanding As on
during the during the  during the 31.03.2024
year year year
Securities Sold under Repo --Nil-- --Nil-- --Nil-- --Nil--
Securities Purchased under Repo --Nil-- --Nil-- --Nil-- --Nil--
3.3 Non-SLRInvestmentPortfolio: Issuer composition of Non-SLR Investments

(Amt. in lakh)

Extent of
Extent of below Extent of Extent of
Issuer Amount Private Investment Unrated Unlisted
Placement Grade Securities Securities
Securities
i) | PSUs 100.00 100.00
ii) | Financial Institutions 9995.78 9995.78 - ---
iii) | Banks 0.00 0.00
iv) | Private Corporate 25.00 25.00 - -
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Extent of
Extent of below Extent of Extent of
Issuer Private Investment Unrated Unlisted
Placement Grade Securities Securities
Securities
v) | Others (Mutual Fund) 362.99 362.99 - -
vi) | Shares 0.00 0.00 -- -
.. Provision held
vil) | (owards depreciation -25.00 -25.00 - -
TOTAL 10458.77 10458.77

The Bank has followed the Policy of Amortizing the Premium on 'HTM' category through "Provision
for Amortization on Investment". In View of the RBI directives, the amortized amount for the year
has been adjusted in "Schedule 13". The book value of the securities has been reduced to that extent
and further reduced by accumulated amortization amount. The Bank has amortized Rs. 483.17 lakh
duringthe year (Previous Year Rs. 481.701akh).

4. Asset Quality

4.1 Non-Performing Assets

(Amt. in lakh)

S.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Net NPAs to Net advances (%) 1.47% 1.35%
2 Movement of NPAs (Gross)
a Opening Balance 54,996.46 54,492.40
b Additions during the year 26,098.13 29,302.36
c Reductions during the year 23,531.06 28,798.30
d Closing Balance 57,563.53 54,996.46
3 Movement of Net NPAs
a Opening Balance 16,836.49 24,737.18
b Additions during the year 23,104.38 26,021.96
c Reductions during the year 18,811.44 33,922.65
d Closing Balance 21,129.43 16,836.49
4 Movement of Provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions

on standard assets) including floating provision

a Opening Balance 38,073.64 29,692.51
b Provisions made during the year 2,500. 00 17,000.38
c Write-off /write back of excess provision 4,238.77 8,619.25
d Closing Balance 36,334.87 38,073.64
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4.2

4.3

Details of Loan Assets subject to Restructuring

(Amt.inlakh)

S.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
. Total amount of loan assets subject to restructuring,
! rescheduling and renegotiation 0.00 0.00
. The amount of Standard assets subject to restructuring, 0.00 0.00
1 rescheduling and renegotiation : :
The amount of Sub-Standard assets subject to restructuring,
ul rescheduling and renegotiation 0.00 0.00
. The amount of Doubtful assets subject to restructuring,
v rescheduling and renegotiation 0.00 0.00
Note [(i)=(ii)+(iii)+(iv)] 0.00 0.00

Details of Financial Assets sold to Securitization (SC) / Reconstruction Company (RC)

for Assets Reconstruction

(Amt.inlakh)

S.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) No. of accounts --Nil-- --Nil--
ii) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts Nil Nil
transferred in earlier years - =
iii) Aggregate consideration --Nil-- --Nil--
iv) Additional consideration realized in respect of Nil Nil
accounts transferred in earlier years - =
v) Aggregate gain/loss over net book value --Nil-- --Nil--
Details on Non-Performing Financial Assets Purchased/Sold
Details of Non-Performing Financial Assets purchased: (Amt.inlakh)

S.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 a) No. of accounts purchased during the year --Nil-- --Nil--
b) Aggregate outstanding --Nil-- --Nil--
2 a) Of these number of accounts restructured during the year --Nil-- --Nil--
b) Aggregate out standing --Nil-- --Nil--
Details of Non Performing Financial Assets sold: (Amt.inlakh)

S.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1. No. of accounts sold --Nil-- --Nil--
2. Aggregate outstanding —-Nil-- —Nil--
3. Aggregate consideration received --Nil-- --Nil--
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4.5 Provisions on Standard Assets (Amt.in lakh)

Items Current year Previous year

Provisions towards Standard Assets made during the year
(excluding restructured accounts) +600 +450
Cumulative Provisions held as on 31.03.2025 for Standard Assets 4309 3709
5. Business Ratios
S.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i. Interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 8.08% 7.99%
ii. Non-Interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 1.08% 1.19%
iii. Operating profit/PBT as a percentage to Working Funds 0.56% 0.81%
iv. Returns on Assets (%) 0.42% 0.61%
V. Business (Deposits plus Advances) per employee (Rs. In lakh) 1172.01 1047.35
Vi. Profit per employee (Rs. In lakh) 3.28 4.70
6. Asset Liability Management - Maturity pattern of certain terms of Assets and
Liabilities (Amt.inlakh)

Over 3 500 Over 1 Over 3

months & months & Over
up to 6 uptol year&up year & up 5 year

to3year tob5year
months year y y

29 days
to3
months

1to14 15to28

Particulars Total

days days

Deposits [138760.68| 28474.65 | 138187.06 | 175007.39 | 367972.47 | 1196387.96 | 16367.00 | 932455 | 2070481.76

Performing

Advances 19074.69| 20430.84 | 191544.68 | 138623.09 | 314649.03 | 328181.15| 63458.95 | 322872.13 | 1398834.56

Investments| 50000.00( 24976.92 512544 | 24873.67 | 31501.33 | 159531.80|215349.83 | 462448 | 515983.47

Borrowings 0.00 0.00 | 17500.00| 81777.22 |176461.31 311341 4694.66 0.00] 283546.60

Balance with|

bther Banks 25422.61 0.00 | 30000.00 | 135300.00 | 205100.00 | 10225.00 20.00 0.00] 406067.61

ALM is prepared by system with manual intervention. Bank is classifying data on certain
assumptions as per RBI/NABARD guidelines and on the basis of estimates made by the
Management. The Bank has adopted "policy” in terms of RBI Guideline for "Asset - Liability
management"”, the system related improvementis required thereto to remove manual intervention.
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7. Exposures:

7.1  Exposuresto Real Estate Sector (Amt.inlakh)

S.No. Category Current Year Previous Year

(a) | Direct Exposure

0] Residential Mortgages

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property 319343.79 271679.62
that is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented
(i) | Commercial Real Estate 2423.70 2632.52

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate
(office buildings, retail space, multi-purpose commercial
premises, multi-family residential buildings, multi-tenanted
commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels,
land acquisition, development and construction, etc.)
Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

(iii) Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and

other securitized exposures Nil Nil

a. Residential Nil Nil

b. Commercial Real Estate Nil Nil
(b) Indirect Exposure

Fund-based and non-fund based exposures on National Nil Nil

Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)

7.2 Exposures to Capital Market (Amt.in Lakh)

Current Year Previous Year

Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible
9k debentures and units of equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus --Nil-- --Nil--
of which is exclusively invested in corporate debt;

Advances against shares/bonds/debentures or other securities or
on clean basis to individuals for investment in shares (including
IPOs/ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures or units
of equity oriented mutual funds;

-Nil-- --Nil--

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible
3. bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented --Nil-- --Nil--
mutual funds are taken as primary security;

Advance for any other purposes to the extent secured by the
collateral security of shares or convertible debentures or units of
4, equity oriented mutual funds i.e., where the primary security other --Nil-- --Nil--
than shares/convertible bonds/convertible debentures/units of
equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances;

Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees

issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market shares; --Nil-- --Nil--
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Current Year Previous Year

Loans sanctioned to corporate against the security of shares/bonds/
debentures or others securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter’s
contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising
resources;

-Nil-- --Nil--

7. Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/issues; --Nil-- --Nil--

Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect
8. | of primary issue of shares or convertible bonds or convertible --Nil-- --Nil--
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds;

9, Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; --Nil-- --Nil--
10. | All exposures to venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) --Nil-- --Nil--
Total Exposure to Capital Market --Nil-- --Nil--

7.3  Details of Single Borrower (SGL), Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the Bank:

During the year 2024-25, the Bank has not exceeded the prudential exposure limits set by RBI to
single Borrower/ Group Borrower, except in the following case, which has been approved by the
Board:

Name of the Maximum Limit Exposure (%) Limit/Liability as o
Borrower during the year as on o Exposure (%)
31.03.2025
Nil
8. Disclosure as per Accounting Standard (AS)

8.1 AccountingStandard-3: Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flow has been prepared as per indirect method as prescribed as per Accounting
Standard 3.

8.2  Accounting Standard-5: Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period items and
changesinaccounting policies

8.2.1 There are no material prior period items included in Profit & Loss account required
to be disclosed as per AS-5 read with RBI guidelines except those disclosed
elsewhere inthe notes.
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8.3  AccountingStandard-6: Depreciation Accounting

Break-up oftotal depreciation for each class of assets (Amt.inlakh)
Class of Assets 2024-25 2023-24
Premises --Nil-- --Nil--
Other Fixed Assets 1171.78 1020.29
Total 1171.78 1020.29

Depreciation has been charged to P&L account as prescribed in point no D(6) "Fixed Assets
Depreciation and Amortization" of schedule 17. Further amount in the current year has
been adjusted to the extent needed to rectify the errors committed in calculation of
depreciation during previous years for whatsoever reason, on some of the Assets.

8.4  AccountingStandard-9: Revenue Recognition

Certain items of income are recognised on realization basis as disclosed at point no. D (1)
"Revenue Recognition" of Schedule 17-Significant Accounting Policies in compliance RBI
guidelines.

8.5 Accounting Standard-10: Accounting for Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets in the books is disclosed as prescribed in Point no. D(6) "Fixed Assets
Depreciation and Amortization" of schedule 17.

8.6  Accounting Standard-15: Employee Benefits

Provisions for Gratuity, Leave Encashment and Other long term benefits have been made in
accordance with the Revised Accounting Standard (AS-15) issued by the ICAL

The accounting for Post-Employment Benefits is done as per the requirements of AS-15
according to which the Bank is paying fixed contribution into a separate entity (a fund),
recognizes the contribution under Defined Contribution Plans as an expense. The Bank is
having a Trust for Gratuity Fund and amount is lying invested in Group Gratuity Scheme.
During the year, no contribution was made to this fund. Further, the Bank is having "Leave
Encashment Fund Management Scheme" from SBI Life Insurance Company Limited, LIC of
India and PNB Met Life Insurance Company and has provided Rs. 2400.00 lakh to this fund
during the year (Previous year Rs. 1730.00 lakh). A total of Rs. 26709.04 lakh have been
transferred the liability of Gratuity & Leave Encashment has been valued by an approved
Actuary as on 31.03.2025. The Actuarial Liability ascertained, amount paid and debited to
P&L in the books up to 31.03.2025 and Payment Deferred and Payable afterwards as at
31.03.2025isasunder:-
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(Amt.inlakh)

- Actuarial Liability ?,lel::ltdd;[:itl:ilt: P
Nature of Liability Ascertained with fund manager as on 31.03.2025
at31.03.2025 up to 31.03.2025
Gratuity 15270.37 15800.39 0.00
Leave Encashment 11438.67 11459.54 0.00
Pension* 118232.40 118233.00 0.00
Additional Pension Liability due
to Implementation of Pension 1570.00 1570.00
w.e.f.01.11.1993
Total 146511.44 147062.93 0.00

*Interest amount Rs. 3.50 crore is receivable in Leave Encashment Fund on total invested value of

approx.Rs.50.00 crore from SBI Life.

The rates adopted by the Actuary for different valuation is as under:

S.No. Type of liability Rate of discounting
1. Leave encashment 7.25%
2. Gratuity 7.25%
3. Pension Liability 8.00%

8.7  AccountingStandard-17: Segment Reporting

As per guidelines from RBI, the business segments in which the Bank operates, have been
determined as Treasury operations and other Banking operations. Since the Bank has no
foreign branches, it is considered to operate only in the Domestic segment. No disclosure

under geographic segmentis therefore made.

The position of business segments is summarised as below:

(Amt.inlakh)

2024-25 2023-24
Particulars Other Other
Operations Business Bamking  Totl  ouCERN USRS  Banking  Total
P u Operations P u Operations
Revenue 64,776 1892 1,49,206 2,15,875 57,228 1,700 1,35,437 1,94,365
Operating
Profit/Loss 12,315 360 28,366 41,041 10,367 308 24,534 35,209
before
provisions
Provisions 8,361 244 19,259 27,865 0.00 0.00 17,976 17,976
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i Oth Oth
Particulars  Treasury nsurance o Treasury Insurance o
Operations Business Banking Total  yerations Business Zeliblig Total
Operations Operations
Operating
Profit before 3,954 115 9,107 13,176 308 6,558 17,233
tax(PBT)
Tax
L. 995 29 2,292 3,316 2,586 77 1,636 4,299
Provisions
Net
Profit/Loss
after Tax 2,959 86 6,815 9,860 7,781 231 4,922 12,934
(PAT)
X(;Selts 7,59,438 22,186 17,49,291 25,30,914 6,68,886 19,866 15,82,989 22,71,741
I?;ﬁilg;‘mde 759,438 | 22,186 | 1749291 | 2530914 | 668886 19866 | 1582989 | 22,71,741

The costs not identifiable for each segment separately have been allocated
proportionately to the respective segments.

8.8  AccountingStandard-18: Related Party disclosures

As per Para 9 of the Accounting Standard-18 issued by the ICAI on "Related party
disclosures" the Bank, being a state-controlled enterprise is not required to make
disclosures of related party relationships with other state-controlled enterprises and
transactions with such enterprises. However, the Bank has considered the following as

related parties for the purpose of disclosure under AS-18 issued by the ICAI:

Intra-group Exposures: (Amt.inlakh)
For the For the
Particulars year ended  year ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Refinance received from State Bank of India 0.00 0.00
Interest paid to SBI 3.72 0.23

Investments made with :

SBI - in the form of STDRs 22145.00 21773.43
SBI Fund Management Private Limited 0.00 0.00
Interest received from SBI 1653.80 2001.73
Profit on Sale Investments of SBI 0.00 0.00
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For the For the

Particulars year ended year ended

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Contributions to Gratuity Fund with SBI Life Insurance Company Limited 0.00 3000.00
Contribution to Group Leave Encashment Policy with SBI Life Insurance 1500.00 800.00
Company Limited
Contributions to Pension Trust Policy with SBI Life Insurance Company 13800.00 23600.00
Limited on behalf of Trust
Current Account Balance with SBI 4080.61 4501.46
Breach of limits on intra-group exposures and regulatory action there -- NIL -- -- NIL --

on, if any

Particulars of Related Party account transactions:-

Name & Designation

Chairman- Sh. Mukesh Bhartia

Remuneration paid during the year

Salary & Allowances : 51,71,603.97

General Manager- Sh. RK. Gupta

Salary & Allowances : 43,10,401.70

Chief Vigilance Officer- Sh. Sanjeev Kumar

Salary & Allowances : 38,88,508.97

General Manager- Sh. Sunil Chawla

Salary & Allowances : 44,04,865.04

General Manager- Sh. Dheerendra Kumar Jeengar

Salary & Allowances : 47,78,459.19

General Manager- Sh. Shambhu Dayal Mahawar

Salary & Allowances : 13,22,988.42

Chief Manager- Sh. Raju Ram Mali

Salary & Allowances : 5,13,390.75

Directors of the Bank:-
S.No. Name Nominee

1 Chairman- Sh. Mukesh Bhartia State Bank of India (Sponsor Bank)
2 Sh. Rajeev Kumar Verma State Bank of India (Sponsor Bank)
3 Sh. Sidhant Shekhar State Bank of India (Sponsor Bank)
4 Sh. Deshraj Maurya NABARD
5 Sh. Sunil Gupta Reserve Bank of India
6 Sh. C.P. Mandawaria Government of Rajasthan
7 Sh. Dinesh Kumar Government of Rajasthan
8 Sh. Rajendra Kumar Sharma Government of India
9 Vacant (Since inception) Government of India

179



anftfer wfdees

8.9

8.10

8.11

8.12

8.13
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Accounting Standard-20: Earning Per Share

AS-20 is not applicable to the Bank, as it does not mandate an enterprise, which has neither
equity shares nor potential equity shares which are so listed, to calculate and disclose
earning per share.

Accounting Standard-21: Consolidated Financial Statement
The Bank does not have any subsidiary and as such AS 21 isnot applicable.
Accounting Standard-22: Accounting for Taxes on Income

Deferred Tax adjustments comprise of changes in the deferred tax assets or liabilities during
the year. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised by considering the impact of
timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the current year and
carry forward losses. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date. The impact
of changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognised in the profit and loss account.

Accounting Standard-23: Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated
Financial Statement

The Bank does not have any subsidiary and as such AS 23 isnotapplicable.
Accounting Standard-26: Intangible Assets

The present practice of depreciating Software which forms integral part of hardware
@33.33% (on SLM basis) and Depreciating Other Software@ 33.33% is being followed by
the Bank consistently, which isinline with the AS-26 issued by ICAI

Accounting Standard-28: Impairment of Assets
In the opinion of Bank's Management, there is no impairment of the Assets during the year.
Accounting Standard-29: Provisions, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets

(@)  The Bank recognizes Provisions, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets in
compliance to AS-29issued by the ICAl and in terms of the accounting policy adopted
and disclosed by the Bank.

(b)  In reference to the Honorable Supreme Court decision on the Pension to RRB's
employees and GOI notifications on Pension Regulations, 2018 in compliance to
mentioned decision, the pension liability for the Bank has arisen w.e.f 01.04.2018.
Accordingly, Bank is required to provide for the pension liability in the books of
accounts. Considering the large amount of provision, NABARD vide its letter No.
NB.DoS.Pol.LHO/2533/]J-1/2019-20 dated 12 December, 2019 has permitted the
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Bank to amortise Pension Liability over a period of five years, beginning with the
financial year ending 31 March, 2019 subject to minimum of 20% of the pension
liability assessed as on March 31 of the year concerned. Accordingly, Bank has to
provide for pension liability to the extent of 100% till 31.03.2023. As per actuarial
valuation as on 31.03.2025, total future pension liability comes to Rs. 1182.32 crore,
Accordingly, 100 % of Bank's Liability towards Pension Paymentis Rs. 1182.32 crore
the Bank had provided Rs. 1182.33 crore up to 31.03.2025. The year-wise details are

asunder:- (Amt. in crore)

2018-19 122.50
2019-20 225.55
2020-21 223.00
2021-22 212.00
2022-23 139.00
2023-24 74.15
2024-25 186.13

Total 1182.33

(o) In reference to the Honourable Supreme Court decision and Gol notifications on Pension
Amendment Regulations 2024 i.e. Implementation of Pension Scheme in Regional Rural
Banks with effeact from November 1, 1993. In compliance to mentioned decision, the
Pension Scheme in our Bank was implemented w.e.f. 01.11.1993. Accordingly, Bank was
required to provide for the additional pension liability in the books of accounts.
Considering the difficulties expressed in absorbing the increased pension liability in a
single year, NABARD vide its Letter No. "NB.HO.IDD.RRB/172918/(316-RRB Policy)/
2024-25" dated 26.03.2025 and RBI Circular No. "RBI/2024-25/127 DOR.ACC.REC. No.
67/21.04.018/2024-25" dated 20.03.2025 has permitted the Bank to amortise
additional pension liability over a period not exceeding five years beginning with the
financial year ending 31 March, 2025 subject to minimum of 20% of the total pension

liability involved being expensed every year.
Accordingly, Bank has amortized the additional pension liability of Rs. 78.50 crore over a

period of 5 years equal instalment (20% every year) and has provided Rs. 15.70 crore
against additional pension liability to the extend of 20% for the current FY 2024-25 i.e.
upto31.03.2025. The year wise details are as under:

Financial Year Provision made (Amt. in crore)
2024-25 15.70
TOTAL 15.70
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Inaccordance with communication received from NABARD vide letter no." 9.3 sTEEtet
AR - /156244/316 (S 3R WMET)/2024-25"" dated 04.03.2025, and in
compliance with the Department of Financial Services, Ministry of Finance, Government
of India Notification No. FENo. 8/1/2022-RRB dated 01.03.2025, the employer's
contribution towards the National Pension Scheme (NPS) for employees of the Bank has
to revise from 10% to 14% of pay and Dearness Allowance (DA), effective from

11.11.2020.
Bank has ascertained total estimated financial impact of this revision amounts to

approximately Rs. 25.72 Crore for the period from 11.11.2020 to 31.03.2025 and
accordingly, have made Provision of Rs. 25.72 Crore in books of Accounts in Financial
Year 2024-25.

8.15.1 Provisions & Contingencies of Profit & Loss Account made during the Year are as

under:- (Amt.inlakh)
S. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year

A Provisions & Contingencies

1. Provision for Standard Assets 600.00 450.00

2. Provision towards NPA 2500.00 17000.00

3. Provision for Pension 6283.00 0.00

4. Provision for Leave Encashment 1300.00 0.00

5. Provision for additional 4% NPS Contribution 2572.00 0.00

6. Mark to Market Loss on Investment 550.86 0.00

7. Provision for Frauds 158.75 526.48

8. Provision of Restructured Account 0.00 0.00

9. Provision for Cash Robbery & Theft 0.00 0.00
Total of Provisions & Contingencies 13964.61 17976.48

B Tax provisions

1. Provision for taxation 3307.56 4337.11

2. | Deferred Tax (Assets) 8.60 -37.96
Total Tax Provisions 3316.16 4299.15
Total of Aand B 17280.77 22275.63
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8.15.2 Movement of other significant provisions has been disclosed at the appropriate
placesinthe Notes forming part of the accounts.

8.16 AS-4 on Contingencies and Event occurring after Balance Sheet: There are no events
occurring after the Balance Sheet date which need adjustment in the financial statements.

8.17 AS-2 on Valuation of Inventory, AS-7 on Construction Contract, AS-11 on the effects of
Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates, AS-12 on Government Grants, AS-14 on the accounting
for the Amalgamation, AS-16 on the Borrowing Cost, AS-19 on Leases : The mentioned AS
are not applicable to the Bank or there are no reportable transactions required to be
reported in accordance with these Accounting Standards.

9. Additional Disclosures
9.1 FloatingProvisions (Amt.inlakh)
S.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(a) Opening Balance in floating provision account 0.00 0.00
(b) The Quantum of floating Provision made in the accounting year 0.00 0.00
(c) Amount of draw down made during the accounting year 0.00 0.00
(d) Closing balance in the floating provision account 0.00 0.00

9.2  ProvisionagainstFrauds

The details of Fraud cases are as under:- (Amt.inlakh)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Fraud amount of earlier years 2123.30 1596.82
Detected during the Year 228.54 1052.07
Less: Recovered in EY. 69.79 525.59
Closing Balance 2282.05 2123.30
Less: Provision available for Fraud at the start of the year 2123.30 1596.82
Balance Provision made/written off During the Year +158.75 +526.48

During the financial year 2024-25, a total of 4 fraud were detected in 3 branches of the Bank
amounting to Rs. 228.54 lakh and out of the amount involved in embezzlement/frauds, Rs.
69.79 lakh was recovered and an additional provision of Rs. 158.75 lakh was made is made
out of Profit & Loss account. System to be strengthened in such a way that such type of
incidences can be avoided.
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Disclosure of complaints

10.1 Customer Complaints
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S.No. Particulars Number of Cases
(@) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 6
(b) No. of complaints received during the year 979
(c) No. of complaints redressed during the year 977
(d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 8

10.2 Award passed by the Banking Ombudsman

S.No. Particulars Details
@ No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of the year --Nil--
(b) No. of Awards passed by Banking Ombudsman during the year --Nil--
() No. of Awards implemented during the year --Nil--
(d) No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year --Nil--

Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs

11.1 Concentration of Deposits

(Amt.in crore)

Particulars Current Year  Previous Year
Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 257.17 260.02
Percentage of Deposits of Twenty largest depositors to total deposits 1.24% 1.39%
11.2 Concentration of Advances (Amt.in crore)
Particulars Current Year  Previous Year
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 192.06 134.60
Percentage of Advances of Twenty largest Borrowers to total advances 1.32% 1.05%
11.3 Concentration on NPAs (Amt.in crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 8.37 7.35
Percentage NPA of top four NPA accounts to total NPA 1.46% 1.37%

11.4 Miscellaneous-Amount of provisions made for Income tax during the year
(Amt. in thousand)

Current Year

Particulars

Provision for Income Tax 331616

Previous Year

429915
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11.5 Sector-wise NPAs (Amt.in crore)
Current Year Previous Year

Percentage of Percentage of

DG, Gross  Gross NPAs to

Sector Out;:)a:;lmg Gross  Gross NPAs to Total
NPAs Total Advances NPAs Total Advances
Advances . Advances .
in that sector in that sector

A |Priority Sector
1 ;‘iri‘vci‘tlilgre andallied|  g,75 74 | 507.25 5.99% 792726 | 488.32 6.16%
Advances to industries
tor eligibl
2 ;‘;fo‘;lrt; o 226687 | 48.12 2.12% 1899.83 | 45.14 2.38%
lending/Others
3 | Services 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
4 | Personal loans 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Sub-total (A) 10739.61 555.37 517% 9827.09 533.46 5.43%
B | Non-Priority Sector
|Gt 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
allied activities
2 | Industry/Others 3276.16 7.57 0.23% 2468.96 6.63 0.27%
3 | Services 91.31 0.00 0.00% 88.02 0.00 0.00%
4 | Personal loans 456.99 12.70 2.78% 438.71 9.87 2.25%
Sub-total (B) 3824.46 20.27 0.53% 2995.69 16.50 0.55%
Total (A+B) 14564.07 | 575.64 3.95% 12822.78 | 549.96 4.29%

11.6 Transfersto Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF)
(Amt. in crore)

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Opening Balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 31.84 23.97
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 34.12 8.99
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 0.82 1.12
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 65.14 31.84
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12. Provisioning Coverage Ratio (PCR)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

PCR (%) 63.12% 69.23%

13. Draw Down from Reserve

The Bank has not drawn down any amount from Statutory and General Reserve during the
current financial year.

14.  The information regarding applicability of MSMED Act, 2006 to the various suppliers/
parties is not available with our Bank, hence information as required vide Section 22 of
Chapter Vof MSMED Act, 2006 cannotbe given.

15. Disclosure of Penaltiesimposed by RBI

The Bank has maintained CRR and SLR as per RBI Act, 1934 and Banking Regulation Act,
1949 and not defaulted during the financial year under report.

16. GST Compliance

The Bank is complying with the GST requirement to the extent possible, payment of GST and
filling of GST returns is being done on time. However, the software of the Bank isnot updated
to comply with GST requirements. Therefore, GST liability is assessed at HO level, based on
compilation of information received from various branches and offices of the Bank based on
manual techniques and calculation.

17.  The figures of the previous year have been re-grouped/re-arranged wherever necessary
exceptwhere information was notavailable.

Abhimanyu Charan Sunil Chawla Mukesh Bhartia
Assistant General Manager & General Manager Chairman
Chief Compliance Officer

CA Jagdish Bishnoi Rajendra Kumar Sharma Sunil Gupta Deshraj Maurya
Chief Manager Director Director Director
Accounts & Compliance

Rajeev Kumar Verma Sidhant Shekhar C.P. Mandawaria Dinesh Kumar
Director Director Director Director

For Jain Paras Bilala & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN. 011046C
Place : Jodhpur

Date : 29.04.2025
CA Priyaneshi Hirani
Partner
M.No. 433825
UDIN : 25433825BMKPYD4056
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